
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Board of Directors and staff
will participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to
the Board Secretary at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Thursday, August 12, 2021 - 2:00 PM

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/94273729095?pwd=NFNOLzcwb21SbFBkZU15TlBMbk5EQT09

Passcode: 577278
Or One tap mobile: 

US: +16699006833,,94273729095# or +13462487799,,94273729095# 
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or

+1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 942 7372 9095

International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcg2ItahCg

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

E. President's Report

F. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions

2. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Any Board Member may make an announcement, report briefly on his or her activities, or ask a
question for clarification.

3. COMMISSION REPORT

A. PROS Chairman's Report
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4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the
Board but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has
up to three minutes.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Adopt the June 2021 Expenditure Report

B. Consideration to Adopt Policy 2425 California Public Records Act Response Procedures

C. Consideration to Adopt a Social Media Policy 2415

D. Consideration to Approve Cooperative Agreement Between the CCSD and the County of
San Luis Obispo for the South County Overlay Project - Santa Rosa Creek Road and
Somerset Way Sewer County Project No. 300628

6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS

A. Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 28-2021 Ordering Abatement of Public Nuisance for
the Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program (FHFRP)

7. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Receive and File Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Independent Auditor's Report

B. Receive Presentation on Proposed Upgrade of Current Automatic Meter Reading (AMR)
System to the Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) and Discuss and Consider Meter
Options

C. Review and Consideration of Recommendations from the Parks, Recreation and Open
Space (PROS) Commission

D. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Public Comment on Agenda Items at Board
Meetings

8. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

A. Public Comment: The President will be asking for public comment before the reports.

B. Finance Committee's Report

C. Policy Committee's Report

D. Resources and Infrastructure Committee's Report

E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

This is an opportunity to request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda.
No formal action can be taken except to direct the General Manager to place a matter of business on a future
agenda by majority vote

10. ADJOURN
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Amount

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2520 06/16/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS

12-60910-12 90.00    

Vendor: 10041 - ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2483 06/16/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 

SOLIDS, QUANTI TRAY DW
12-60910-12 184.00    

Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2693 06/24/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS, QUANTI TRAY DW

12-60910-12 152.00    

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2619 06/24/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS

12-60910-12 65.00    

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2575 06/24/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS

12-60910-12 122.00    

Vendor 10041 - ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. Total: 793.00    

Vendor: 10051 - ACWA
ACWA INV009557 06/30/2021 WD/DROUGHT MESSAGING 

WEBINAR 6/30/21  RDIENZO
11-6120E-11 75.00    

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2812 06/24/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS

12-60910-12 90.00    

ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.21-2743 06/24/2021 WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED 
SOLIDS

12-60910-12 90.00    

ALL WAYS CLEAN 54050 06/16/2021 WD/WW/MONTHLY OFFICE 
CLEANING JUNE 2021

11-6033B-11 184.16    

Vendor 10064 - AGP VIDEO Total: 825.00    

Vendor: 10080 - ALL WAYS CLEAN
ALL WAYS CLEAN 54049 06/16/2021 F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING 

VETS HALL JUNE 2021
01-6033V-02 216.00    

Vendor 10051 - ACWA Total: 75.00    

Vendor: 10064 - AGP VIDEO
AGP VIDEO 8495 06/07/2021 ADM/VIDEO CONFERENCING 

SVCS 5/13, 5/20
01-60860-09 825.00    

ALL WAYS CLEAN 54052 06/16/2021 F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING 
PUBLIC RESTROOMS JUNE 
2021

01-6080M-02 803.00    

ALL WAYS CLEAN 54051 06/16/2021 ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE 
CLEANING JUNE 2021

01-6033B-09 240.30    

ALL WAYS CLEAN 54050 06/16/2021 WD/WW/MONTHLY OFFICE 
CLEANING JUNE 2021

12-6033B-12 184.17    

Vendor 11108 - ALLCHIN, JOHN Total: 107.50    

Vendor: 10114 - ANDREW THOMSON
ANDREW THOMSON 1862 06/21/2021 WW/COMM FAILURE & FLOW 

TABLE ERROR
12-6031T-12 495.00    

ALLCHIN, JOHN 06/17/21 06/21/2021 WW/REIMB FOR ICE TO SHIP 
PFAS SAMPLES

12-60910-12 7.50    

Vendor 10080 - ALL WAYS CLEAN Total: 1,627.63   

Vendor: 11108 - ALLCHIN, JOHN
ALLCHIN, JOHN INV0000233 06/02/2021 WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

& INTERNET 
12-6060C-12 100.00    

ANDREW THOMSON 1867 06/24/2021 WD/RESOLVE SCADA RADIO 
ISSUES

11-60630-11 1,040.00   

ANDREW THOMSON 1866 06/21/2021 WD/SCADA RADIO COMM 
REPLACEMENT

11-60370-11 5,240.22   

ANDREW THOMSON 1864 06/21/2021 WD/SCADA SR4 REPORTING 
ERRORS

11-60370-11 160.00    

ANDREW THOMSON 1869 06/24/2021 WD/CONFIGURE NEW 
WINDOWS 10 - SCADA

11-60370-11 2,157.06   

ANDREW THOMSON 1868 06/24/2021 WD/REPAIR SCADA 
COMMUNICATION ISSUES

11-60370-11 1,920.00   

Vendor 10142 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 118.30    

AT&T MOBILITY 8732.0621 06/30/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 
SERVICE  JUNE 2021

01-6060C-01 59.15    

Vendor 10114 - ANDREW THOMSON Total: 11,012.28   

Vendor: 10142 - AT&T MOBILITY
AT&T MOBILITY 8732.0521 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

SERVICE MAY 2021
01-6060C-01 59.15    
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Amount

Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number
Vendor: 10144 - AT&T/CALNET3
AT&T/CALNET3 0681.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A 12-6060P-12 23.86    

AT&T/CALNET3 9614.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1 12-6060P-12 23.83    
AT&T/CALNET3 1928.0421 06/02/2021 FD/FAX LINE 01-6060P-01 34.49    
AT&T/CALNET3 0682.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3 12-6060P-12 23.89    

AT&T/CALNET3 9617.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 9 12-6060P-12 23.86    
AT&T/CALNET3 9616.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B 12-6060P-12 23.87    
AT&T/CALNET3 9615.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2 12-6060P-12 23.83    

AT&T/CALNET3 9620.0421 06/02/2021 WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEMS 11-6060P-11 23.98    
AT&T/CALNET3 9619.0421 06/02/2021 WW/FAX LINE 12-6060P-12 23.82    
AT&T/CALNET3 9618.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1 12-6060P-12 23.83    

AT&T/CALNET3 9623.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 12-6060P-12 23.84    
AT&T/CALNET3 9622.0421 06/02/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4 12-6060P-12 23.88    

AT&T/CALNET3 9621.0421 06/02/2021 F&R/FIRE ALARMS AT VETS 
HALL

01-6060P-02 45.93    

AT&T/CALNET3 9627.0421 06/02/2021 F&R/RODEO GROUNDS RD 01-6060P-02 24.04    
AT&T/CALNET3 9625.0421 06/02/2021 ADM/OFFICE FAX LINE 01-6060P-09 24.19    
AT&T/CALNET3 9624.0421 06/02/2021 WD/LEIMERT PUMP STATION 11-6060P-11 23.85    

AT&T/CALNET3 0682.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3 12-6060P-12 23.69    
AT&T/CALNET3 0681.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A 12-6060P-12 23.71    
AT&T/CALNET3 9629.0421 06/02/2021 WW/HEATH LANE PHONE 12-6060P-12 54.73    

AT&T/CALNET3 9615.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2 12-6060P-12 23.78    
AT&T/CALNET3 9614.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1 12-6060P-12 23.69    
AT&T/CALNET3 1928.0521 06/29/2021 FD/FAX LINE 01-6060P-01 34.44    

AT&T/CALNET3 9618.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1 12-6060P-12 23.69    
AT&T/CALNET3 9617.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 9 12-6060P-12 23.70    
AT&T/CALNET3 9616.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B 12-6060P-12 23.72    

AT&T/CALNET3 9621.0521 06/29/2021 F&R/FIRE ALARMS AT VETS 
HALL

01-6060P-02 45.65    
AT&T/CALNET3 9620.0521 06/29/2021 WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEMS 11-6060P-11 23.67    
AT&T/CALNET3 9619.0521 06/29/2021 WW/FAX LINE 12-6060P-12 23.84    

AT&T/CALNET3 9624.0521 06/29/2021 WD/LEIMERT PUMP STATION 11-6060P-11 23.67    
AT&T/CALNET3 9623.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 12-6060P-12 23.72    
AT&T/CALNET3 9622.0521 06/29/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4 12-6060P-12 23.69    

AT&T/CALNET3 9629.0521 06/29/2021 WW/HEATH LANE PHONE 12-6060P-12 54.51    
AT&T/CALNET3 9627.0521 06/29/2021 F&R/RODEO GROUNDS RD 01-6060P-02 24.16    
AT&T/CALNET3 9625.0521 06/29/2021 ADM/OFFICE FAX LINE 01-6060P-09 24.03    

Vendor 10140 - AT&T Total: 561.19    

Vendor: 10222 - BIVENS, BENJAMIN
BIVENS, BENJAMIN 06/08/21 06/21/2021 WW/REIMB REGIST WW COLL 

SYS GR1 EXAM PREP COURSE
12-6120E-12 149.99    

AT&T 1467.0621 06/28/2021 WD/WELL HEAD ZONE TO 
ZONE TRANSMISSION

11-6060P-11 300.08    

Vendor 10144 - AT&T/CALNET3 Total: 937.08    

Vendor: 10140 - AT&T
AT&T 2454.0621 06/07/2021 WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B-4 12-6060P-12 261.11    

BLAND, MELISSA INV0000234 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 
CELL PHONE & INTERNET 

12-6060C-12 33.33    

Vendor 10222 - BIVENS, BENJAMIN Total: 149.99    

Vendor: 10229 - BLAND, MELISSA
BLAND, MELISSA INV0000234 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 

CELL PHONE & INTERNET 
11-6060C-11 33.33    

BLAND, MELISSA 06/20/21 06/22/2021 WD/REIMB MILEAGE, 
RECORDING FEE SLO CNTY 
CLERK REC

11-61220-11 16.52    

BLAND, MELISSA 06/20/21 06/22/2021 WD/REIMB MILEAGE, 
RECORDING FEE SLO CNTY 
CLERK REC

11-60550-11 112.49    

BLAND, MELISSA INV0000234 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 
CELL PHONE & INTERNET 

39-6060C-25 33.34    

Vendor 10229 - BLAND, MELISSA Total: 229.01    
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Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

Vendor 10249 - BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC Total: 185.71    

Vendor: 10260 - BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI143635 06/02/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 360.93    

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 84098467 06/24/2021 FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SUPPLIES

01-60890-01 160.71    

Vendor: 10249 - BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 84079407 06/24/2021 FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SUPPLIES
01-60890-01 25.00    

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI151412 06/24/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 432.86    
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI147293 06/07/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 386.96    
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI143636 06/02/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 216.96    

Vendor 10260 - BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. Total: 1,922.46   

Vendor: 10263 - BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 398690 06/07/2021 ADM/SPRAY AND DEWEB 01-6033B-09 85.00    

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI154860 06/24/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 351.18    
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. BPI151413 06/24/2021 WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 173.57    

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 401744 06/28/2021 ADM/SPRAY AND DEWEB 01-6033B-09 85.00    

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 398994 06/07/2021 F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL 
RODEO GRNDS RD

01-6033B-02 125.00    

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 398937 06/07/2021 F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL 
VETS HALL

01-6033V-02 75.00    

BROWNHILL, PATRICIA TRANS-0621-WL411 06/22/2021 WD/REF BAL TRAN DEP 
023.205.002, 023.094.023 
WL411

11-41240-11 (660.71)   

Vendor 10263 - BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC Total: 445.00    

Vendor: 12480 - BROWNHILL, PATRICIA
BROWNHILL, PATRICIA TRANS-0621-WL411 06/22/2021 WD/REF BAL TRAN DEP 

023.205.002, 023.094.023 
WL411

11-24200-11 750.00    

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 401972 06/28/2021 F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL 
VETS HALL

01-6033V-02 75.00    

BUSHWACKER 4530 06/16/2021 WD/MOWING NEAR BRINE 
PONDS

11-6033G-11 300.00    

Vendor 10288 - BURKEY, MICHAEL A Total: 45.00    

Vendor: 10292 - BUSHWACKER
BUSHWACKER 4519 06/02/2021 WD/MOWING SAN SIMEON 

WELL FIELDS
11-6033G-11 1,700.00   

Vendor 12480 - BROWNHILL, PATRICIA Total: 89.29    

Vendor: 10288 - BURKEY, MICHAEL A
BURKEY, MICHAEL A INV0000246 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

REIMB
01-6060C-01 45.00    

CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC. 692368 06/02/2021 F&R/SHIELD 01-6041N-02 87.52    
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC. 692038 06/02/2021 F&R/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES 01-60900-02 466.61    

Vendor 10292 - BUSHWACKER Total: 2,000.00   

Vendor: 10317 - CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC. 691601 06/02/2021 F&R/WIRING HARNESS 01-6041N-02 47.32    

Vendor: 10325 - CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

Vendor 10317 - CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC. Total: 742.06    
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC. 695681 06/22/2021 F&R/MISC PARTS 01-6041N-02 140.61    

CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSN428464-REAPER 06/02/2021 WW/ANNUAL MEMERSHIP 
DUES  TRISTAN REAPER

12-60540-12 192.00    

Vendor 10325 - CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION Total: 1,500.00   

Vendor: 10315 - CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSN
CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSN21027 - ALLCHIN 06/02/2021 WW/MECHANICAL TECH 

GRADE 4 CERT RENEWAL 
JALLCHIN

12-60540-12 106.00    

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATIONINV-55098-P5K6T5 06/02/2021 ADM/GASB AMM REPORT 01-6080A-09 1,500.00   

Vendor 10315 - CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSN Total: 298.00    

Vendor: 10340 - CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC
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Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC 98689 06/07/2021 F&R/BRAKE PADS 01-6041L-02 77.47               
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC 98529 06/07/2021 WW/STEEL JACK; OIL 12-6032T-12 200.21             

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC 98473 06/07/2021 WW/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID, 
PLUG, TUBING

12-6041V-12 30.95               

Vendor 10340 - CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC Total: 329.26             

Vendor: 10341 - CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 105 06/16/2021 SWF/WD/FD/FEDEX SHIPPING 01-60510-01 79.31               

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC 98991 06/07/2021 WW/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 12-6041V-12 15.60               
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LLC 98948 06/07/2021 WW/POWER STEERING FLUID 12-6041V-12 5.03                 

Vendor 10341 - CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER Total: 287.10             

Vendor: 10348 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (CERT)
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (CERT)05/24/21 06/02/2021 FD/REIMB CERT FOR 

SUPPLIES 5/21/20 - 1/23/21
01-62210-01 530.76             

CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 105 06/16/2021 SWF/WD/FD/FEDEX SHIPPING 39-60510-25 191.64             
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 105 06/16/2021 SWF/WD/FD/FEDEX SHIPPING 11-60510-11 16.15               

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540225 06/22/2021 F&R/KEY, GLOVES 01-60900-02 69.67               
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1538846 06/22/2021 F&R/KEY, CABLE TIE 01-60900-02 37.49               

Vendor 10348 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (CERT) Total: 530.76             

Vendor: 10356 - CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1535883 06/22/2021 F&R/MISC PART 01-6033R-02 11.79               

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1534074 06/22/2021 WW/FITTINGS 12-6032T-12 9.63                 
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1534071 06/22/2021 WW/MISC SUPPLIES 12-6032T-12 35.56               
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540886 06/22/2021 F&R/BUCKET, FOAM WASH 01-60900-02 14.46               

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540122 06/22/2021 WW/DEPT OPERATING 
SUPPLIES

12-60500-12 26.56               
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1536374 06/22/2021 WW/MISC SUPPLIES 12-6032T-12 14.01               
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1535952 06/22/2021 WW/MISC SUPPLIES 12-6032T-12 46.62               

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540464 06/22/2021 WD/MISC SUPPLIES 11-60900-11 1.99                 
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1538228 06/22/2021 FD/MISC SUPPLIES 01-6033B-01 9.21                 
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540506 06/22/2021 WW/BROOM 12-6032T-12 13.93               

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE 06/02/21 06/03/2021 ADM/MAR-APR 2021 
OUTSIDE MAINT

01-6033G-09 632.27             

Vendor 10356 - CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER Total: 296.14             

Vendor: 10368 - CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE 06/01/21 06/03/2021 ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE 

LEASE PMT 1316 TAMSON
01-60750-09 2,553.03          

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 1540827 06/22/2021 WD/MISC SUPPLIES 11-60900-11 5.22                 

Vendor 10372 - CARB/PERP Total: 633.75             

Vendor: 10375 - CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP 06/16/21 06/17/2021 ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER 

FOR LEGAL SERVICES JULY 
01-6080K-09 11,100.00        

Vendor 10368 - CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE Total: 3,185.30          

Vendor: 10372 - CARB/PERP
CARB/PERP P-048686-060221 06/29/2021 WW/PORTABLE EQUIPMENT 

REGISTRATION
12-60550-12 633.75             

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP 40257 06/17/2021 ADM/LEGAL SVCS  GENERAL  
MAY 2021

01-6080K-09 341.35             

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP 40256 06/17/2021 ADM/MONTHLY SVCS PRIV & 
CONF MAY 2021

01-6080L-09 4,820.00          

Vendor 10384 - CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL Total: 45.00               

Vendor: 10427 - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0521 06/02/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE

T SERVICES
01-6060I-02 279.07             

Vendor 10375 - CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP Total: 16,261.35       

Vendor: 10384 - CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL
CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL INV0000247 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

REIMB
01-6060C-01 45.00               

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0521 06/02/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

01-6060I-09 235.29             

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0521 06/02/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

01-6060I-02 140.09             
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Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0521 06/02/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE

T SERVICES
11-6060I-11 279.38    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 3482.0621 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS 
INTERNET & VOICE

01-6060I-01 162.50    
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 7067.0521 06/07/2021 F&R/BUSINESS VOICE 01-6060I-02 39.99    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0521 06/02/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

12-6060I-12 279.38    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 3482.0621 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS 
INTERNET & VOICE

11-6060I-11 162.50    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 3482.0621 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS 
INTERNET & VOICE

01-6060I-09 162.50    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 3482.0621 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS 
INTERNET & VOICE

01-6060I-09 490.97    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 7067.0621 06/28/2021 F&R/BUSINESS VOICE 01-6060I-02 39.99    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 5974.0621 06/22/2021 WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & 
VOICE

12-6060I-12 174.97    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 3482.0621 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS 
INTERNET & VOICE

12-6060I-12 162.50    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0621 06/30/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

01-6060I-09 235.29    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0621 06/30/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

01-6060I-02 140.09    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0621 06/30/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

01-6060I-02 279.07    

Vendor 10427 - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,822.34   

Vendor: 10443 - CIO SOLUTIONS, LP
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP 86220-121 06/03/2021 ADM/MONTHLY BILLING JUNE 

2021
01-60440-09 2,885.00   

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0621 06/30/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

12-6060I-12 279.38    

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4304.0621 06/30/2021 F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNE
T SERVICES

11-6060I-11 279.38    

CIT BANK, N.A. 37793957 06/07/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 
IP PHONE

01-6060P-09 206.40    

Vendor 12085 - CISCO GRECO Total: 60.00    

Vendor: 10445 - CIT BANK, N.A.
CIT BANK, N.A. 37793957 06/07/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 

IP PHONE
01-6060P-01 333.42    

Vendor 10443 - CIO SOLUTIONS, LP Total: 2,885.00   

Vendor: 12085 - CISCO GRECO
CISCO GRECO 11684 06/07/2021 F&R/GREEN WASTE DISPOSAL 

FISCALINI RANCH
01-6033R-02 60.00    

Vendor 10445 - CIT BANK, N.A. Total: 767.76    

CIT BANK, N.A. 37793957 06/07/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 
IP PHONE

12-6060P-12 113.97    

CIT BANK, N.A. 37793957 06/07/2021 FD/ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 
IP PHONE

11-6060P-11 113.97    

Vendor 10474 - CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC Total: 3,860.00   

Vendor: 10512 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC.
CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC.C105151 06/03/2021 ADM/MONTHLY SUPPORT 

AGMT MOM SOFTWARE  
01-60440-09 1,273.57   

CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC 1080 06/22/2021 WRF/BIO MONITORING & 
REPTG FOR AMP 4/11, 4/25

39-6091E-25 3,860.00   
Vendor: 10474 - CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC

Vendor 10543 - CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER Total: 91.50    

Vendor: 12468 - DATAPROSE LLC
DATAPROSE LLC 3P52532 06/02/2021 WD/PRINTING 2020 CCR 

NOTICE/FLUME INSERTS
11-60530-11 713.21    

Vendor 10512 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC. Total: 1,273.57   

Vendor: 10543 - CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER
CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER 800643501 06/16/2021 FD/RO SERVICE HICAP 

SOFTENER
01-6033B-01 91.50    
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DATAPROSE LLC DP2101642 06/22/2021 WD/WW/MAILING & PSTG 
UB BILLS, ANNUAL CCR, 
FLUME

12-60510-12 826.20    

DATAPROSE LLC DP2101642 06/22/2021 WD/WW/MAILING & PSTG 
UB BILLS, ANNUAL CCR, 
FLUME

11-6080M-11 301.29    

DATAPROSE LLC DP2101642 06/22/2021 WD/WW/MAILING & PSTG 
UB BILLS, ANNUAL CCR, 
FLUME

11-60510-11 826.21    

DAVID CRYE, INC 12836 06/16/2021 WD/ASPHALT, SAND 11-6035R-11 184.42    

Vendor 12468 - DATAPROSE LLC Total: 2,928.12   

Vendor: 10568 - DAVID CRYE, INC
DAVID CRYE, INC 12778 06/02/2021 WD/ASPHALT 11-6035R-11 125.00    

DATAPROSE LLC DP2101642 06/22/2021 WD/WW/MAILING & PSTG 
UB BILLS, ANNUAL CCR, 
FLUME

12-6080M-12 261.21    

Vendor 10571 - DAVID KEITH TODD CONSULTING Total: 1,100.25   

Vendor: 10575 - DAVID WIERENGA
DAVID WIERENGA 05/24/21 06/16/2021 FD/REIMB CERT SUPPLIES 

2/21, 2/23/21
01-62210-01 212.39    

Vendor 10568 - DAVID CRYE, INC Total: 309.42    

Vendor: 10571 - DAVID KEITH TODD CONSULTING
DAVID KEITH TODD CONSULTING70602 621 06/22/2021 WRF/PROFESSIONAL SVC FOR 

PERMITTING 5/1-5/31/21
40-69100-30 1,100.25   

DIENZO, RAY INV0000237 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 
CELL PHONE & INTERNET 

39-6060C-25 33.34    

DIENZO, RAY INV0000237 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 
CELL PHONE & INTERNET 
REIMB

12-6060C-12 33.33    

Vendor 10575 - DAVID WIERENGA Total: 212.39    

Vendor: 11709 - DIENZO, RAY
DIENZO, RAY INV0000237 06/02/2021 WD/WW/SWF/MONTHLY 

CELL PHONE & INTERNET 
REIMB

11-6060C-11 33.33    

Vendor 10624 - DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC Total: 260.00    

Vendor: 10927 - DODSON, HALEY
DODSON, HALEY INV0000235 06/02/2021 ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

& INTERNET REIMB
01-6060C-09 100.00    

Vendor 11709 - DIENZO, RAY Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 10624 - DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC
DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC 2291198E-0008 06/21/2021 ADM/STREAMLINE WEB 

W/ENGAGE MEMBER FEE 
JUNE 2021

01-6011W-09 260.00    

Vendor 11552 - DUFFIELD, PAMELA Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 10732 - FARM SUPPLY COMPANY
FARM SUPPLY COMPANY 217930 06/24/2021 F&R/MARKING DYE 01-6033R-02 30.02    

Vendor 10927 - DODSON, HALEY Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 11552 - DUFFIELD, PAMELA
DUFFIELD, PAMELA INV0000236 06/02/2021 ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

& INTERNET REIMB
01-6060C-09 100.00    

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY K18137 06/24/2021 F&R/TANK 01-6033R-02 383.94    
FARM SUPPLY COMPANY 217932 06/24/2021 F&R/HERBICIDE, MARKING 01-6033R-02 158.71    

Vendor 10748 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC Total: 576.38    

Vendor: 10751 - FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181062A 06/24/2021 WW/INORGANIC, SUB 

CONTR, & SUPPORT ANALYSIS
12-60910-12 822.00    

Vendor 10732 - FARM SUPPLY COMPANY Total: 572.67    

Vendor: 10748 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC 9301999 06/28/2021 F&R/RETROFIT KITS 01-6033B-02 576.38    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181401A 06/24/2021 WD/ORGANIC & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 518.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181398A 06/24/2021 WW/INORGANIC & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

12-60910-12 620.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181218A 06/24/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 112.00    
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FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181406A 06/24/2021 WD/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 11-60910-11 110.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181403A 06/24/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 136.00    
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181402A 06/24/2021 WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 11-60910-11 60.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181724C 06/28/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 112.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181584A 06/24/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 112.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181515A 06/24/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 112.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181952C 06/28/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 112.00    
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181838C 06/28/2021 WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 11-60910-11 150.00    

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 181837C 06/28/2021 WD/BACTI & SUPPORT 
ANALYSIS

11-60910-11 136.00    

FIRST BANKCARD 0812.0521 06/10/2021 ADM/ZOOM VIDEO SVC 01-61150-09 389.90    
FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0521 06/10/2021 FD/RESCUE BOAT REPAIRS 01-6220S-01 1,392.24   

Vendor 10751 - FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. Total: 3,112.00   

Vendor: 10772 - FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0521 06/10/2021 FD/FULCRUM MONTHLY 

SUBSCRIPTION
01-60540-01 28.00    

FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/FULCRUM MONTHLY 
SUBSCRIPTION

01-60540-01 28.00    

FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/REPAIR BROKEN WINDOW 
2017 FORD F-250

01-6041L-01 450.81    

FIRST BANKCARD 0803.0521 06/10/2021 F&R/ROLLER RENTAL FOR 
REPAIRS SANTA ROSA CK 
TRAIL

01-6033Z-02 745.01    

FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/LUNCH-LIAISON OFFICER 
COURSE 5/26/21

01-6120E-01 25.75    

FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/MEAL-SLOFIST MEETING 
6/9/21

01-61150-01 22.38    
FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/EPOXY 01-60900-01 121.99    

FIRST BANKCARD 0812.0621 06/30/2021 ADM/LUNCH SLO COUNTY 
GM MEETING 6/16/21

01-61150-09 22.64    
FIRST BANKCARD 0812.0621 06/30/2021 ADM/ZOOM VIDEO SVC 01-61150-09 389.90    

FIRST BANKCARD 7382.0621 06/30/2021 FD/LUNCH-LIAISON OFFICER 
COURSE 5/27/21

01-6120E-01 24.46    

Vendor 10772 - FIRST BANKCARD Total: 4,498.94   

Vendor: 10794 - FLUME, INC.
FLUME, INC. 1177 06/22/2021 WD/FLUME SMART WATER 

MONITOR SYSTEMS
11-66110-10 7,030.24   

FIRST BANKCARD 0812.0621 06/30/2021 ADM/FLIGHT-GM CSDA 
LDRSHP TRNG 6/25-6/29/21

01-6120E-09 759.86    

FIRST BANKCARD 0812.0621 06/30/2021 ADM/SHUTTLE-GM CSDA 
LDRSHP TRNG 6/25-6/29/21

01-6120E-09 98.00    

GIBSON, JOHNATHAN INV0000244 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 
REIMB

01-6060C-01 45.00    
Vendor: 10850 - GIBSON, JOHNATHAN

Vendor 10794 - FLUME, INC. Total: 7,030.24   

Vendor 10883 - GRAINGER Total: 134.26    

Vendor: 10896 - GREEN, JAMES R
GREEN, JAMES R INV0000245 06/02/2021 WD/SWF/MONTHLY CELL 

PHONE & INTERNET REIMB
11-6060C-11 80.00    

Vendor 10850 - GIBSON, JOHNATHAN Total: 45.00    

Vendor: 10883 - GRAINGER
GRAINGER 829700897 06/07/2021 SWF/REPLACEMENT MOTOR 39-6033B-25 134.26    

Vendor 10896 - GREEN, JAMES R Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 12338 - GREGORIO A. CELEDON

GREEN, JAMES R INV0000245 06/02/2021 WD/SWF/MONTHLY CELL 
PHONE & INTERNET REIMB

39-6060C-25 20.00    

SR 5 A9



Amount

Expense Approval Report
Cambria Community Services District , CA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

GREGORIO A. CELEDON 407-A 06/07/2021 F&R/TREE WORK FISCALINI 
RANCH

01-6033R-02 3,500.00   

GREGORIO A. CELEDON 407 06/02/2021 WW/MANHOLE LID 
REPLACEMENT

12-6032M-12 7,200.00   

Vendor 10913 - GSOLUTIONZ, INC. Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 10934 - HAMON OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY
HAMON OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY90999 06/16/2021 FD/GARAGE DOOR REPAIR 01-6033B-01 261.58    

Vendor 12338 - GREGORIO A. CELEDON  Total: 10,700.00   

Vendor: 10913 - GSOLUTIONZ, INC.
GSOLUTIONZ, INC. 214468 06/29/2021 WD/PHONE LINE FOR SCADA 

ALARM
11-6060P-11 100.00    

Vendor 10962 - HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS Total: 165.15    

Vendor: 10970 - HAYWARD LUMBER
HAYWARD LUMBER 10914699-00 06/24/2021 F&R/LUMBER 01-6033R-02 565.04    

HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS 36634 06/28/2021 WD/F&R/TOILET, HNDWSH 
STN RODEO GRDS RD 5/7-

11-6033Z-11 82.57    

Vendor 10934 - HAMON OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY Total: 261.58    

Vendor: 10962 - HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS
HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS 36634 06/28/2021 WD/F&R/TOILET, HNDWSH 

STN RODEO GRDS RD 5/7-
01-6033Z-02 82.58    

Vendor 10972 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE Total: 551.02    

Vendor: 12486 - HEATH CONSULTANTS, INC
HEATH CONSULTANTS, INC 1086079 06/28/2021 WD/REPAIR LOCATING 11-60930-11 282.46    

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE626732 06/21/2021 WD/PAINT 11-60900-11 244.47    

Vendor 10970 - HAYWARD LUMBER Total: 565.04    

Vendor: 10972 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE626625 06/21/2021 WD/TREATMENT CHEMICALS, 

SAMPLING BOTTLES
11-6031T-11 306.55    

Vendor 11003 - HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM Total: 55.00    

Vendor: 11005 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 1031191 06/07/2021 F&R/PAINT 01-6033R-02 129.62    

Vendor 12486 - HEATH CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 282.46    

Vendor: 11003 - HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM
HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM INV0000243 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY INTERNET 01-6060C-01 55.00    

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 7027257 06/07/2021 WD/SWF/MISC TOOLS AND 
PARTS

11-60900-11 152.41    
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 4524482 06/07/2021 WW/HOSES 12-6032T-12 162.87    
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 2023681 06/07/2021 F&R/LUMBER 01-6033R-02 156.65    

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 9040454 06/07/2021 F&R/TARP, DROP CLOTH, 01-6033R-02 32.60    

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 7027257 06/07/2021 WD/SWF/MISC TOOLS AND 
PARTS

39-60900-25 163.87    

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 7027257 06/07/2021 WD/SWF/MISC TOOLS AND 
PARTS

11-60930-11 85.04    

Vendor 11005 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE Total: 1,191.30   

Vendor: 11052 - INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 33284 06/02/2021 FD/ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE 

HOSTING
01-60440-01 25.00    

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 9363223 06/07/2021 F&R/LUMBER, MISC SUPPLIES 01-6033R-02 308.24    

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 33218 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE 
HOSTING

01-60440-09 25.00    

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 33218 06/22/2021 FD/ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE 
HOSTING

01-60440-01 25.00    

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 33284 06/02/2021 FD/ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE 
HOSTING

01-60440-09 25.00    

J B DEWAR INC. 160662 06/02/2021 F&R/142.10 GALS GAS; 100.00 
GALS DIESEL

01-60960-02 984.80    

J B DEWAR INC. 160658 06/02/2021 FD/122.60 GALS GAS; 150.00 
GALS DIESEL

01-60960-01 1,110.08   

Vendor 11052 - INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 11072 - J B DEWAR INC.
J B DEWAR INC. 160197 06/02/2021 F&R/380.10 GALS GAS 01-60960-02 1,514.97   
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J B DEWAR INC. 163287 06/16/2021 FD/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 01-60960-01 112.10             

J B DEWAR INC. 162239 06/16/2021 F&R/455.0 GALS GAS;  190.90 
GALS DIESEL

01-60960-02 2,632.10          

J B DEWAR INC. 162236 06/16/2021 FD/86.0 GALS GAS; 337.50 
GALS DIESEL

01-60960-01 1,729.01          

Vendor 11072 - J B DEWAR INC. Total: 10,502.97       

Vendor: 12436 - JAMES D. BRITT
JAMES D. BRITT 2021-1032 06/29/2021 ADM/DATA EXTRACTION 

FROM MOM UTIL BILLING
01-6080M-09 650.00             

J B DEWAR INC. 164001 06/24/2021 F&R/337.80 GALS GAS; 111.30 
GALS DIESEL

01-60960-02 1,800.27          
J B DEWAR INC. 164000 06/24/2021 FD/150.00 GALS DIESEL 01-60960-01 619.64             

Vendor 12485 - JOSEPH FERNANDEZ Total: 1,680.00          

Vendor: 12483 - KURT LEGLEITER
KURT LEGLEITER 794 06/22/2021 WRF/NOISE IMPACT 

ASSESSMENT CUP DRC2013-
00112

40-61700-30 4,700.00          

Vendor 12436 - JAMES D. BRITT Total: 650.00             

Vendor: 12485 - JOSEPH FERNANDEZ
JOSEPH FERNANDEZ 1680.00 06/28/2021 WRF/PROFESSIONAL SVCS 

THROUGH MAY 29, 2021
40-61700-30 1,680.00          

Vendor 11199 - L.N. CURTIS & SONS Total: 7,554.69          

Vendor: 11238 - LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC.
LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC. 30477 06/02/2021 WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS  

MARCH 2021
12-6032S-12 4,575.02          

L.N. CURTIS & SONS INV501729 06/30/2021 FD/JACKETS & PANTS DUNN, 
LOUDERMILK, ROUFFAER

01-6220P-01 6,611.96          

Vendor 12483 - KURT LEGLEITER Total: 4,700.00          

Vendor: 11199 - L.N. CURTIS & SONS
L.N. CURTIS & SONS INV500858 06/30/2021 FD/DRYSUIT 01-6220S-01 942.73             

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 1521188 06/24/2021 ADM/CLIENT/MATTER CA131-
00001

01-6080L-09 190.00             

Vendor 11238 - LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC. Total: 10,180.23       

Vendor: 11241 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 06/21/21 06/24/2021 ADM/COVID CAL-OSHA 

TEMPLATE & GUIDE
01-6080M-09 149.00             

LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC. 30545 06/22/2021 WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS 
MAY 2021

12-6032S-12 5,605.21          

LIFE-ASSIST, INC. 1109552 06/30/2021 FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SUPPLIES

01-60890-01 204.25             
Vendor: 11242 - LIFE-ASSIST, INC.

Vendor 11241 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Total: 339.00             

Vendor 11288 - MADDAUS WATER MANAGEMENT, INC Total: 18,502.50       

Vendor: 12481 - MAHRT, GEORGE
MAHRT, GEORGE RMDLI-0621-1801O 06/22/2021 WD/REFUND BAL REMODEL 

DEP 023.122.013 1801 
OGDEN

01-43730-01 (28.00)              

Vendor 11242 - LIFE-ASSIST, INC. Total: 204.25             

Vendor: 11288 - MADDAUS WATER MANAGEMENT, INC
MADDAUS WATER MANAGEMENT, INC10904 06/02/2021 WD/PROF SVCS 1/21 - 

4/30/21  2020 UWMP
11-6080E-11 18,502.50        

MAHRT, GEORGE RMDLI-0621-1801O 06/22/2021 WD/REFUND BAL REMODEL 
DEP 023.122.013 1801 
OGDEN

11-40500-11 (181.00)            

MAHRT, GEORGE RMDLI-0621-1801O 06/22/2021 WD/REFUND BAL REMODEL 
DEP 023.122.013 1801 
OGDEN

11-24200-11 250.00             

MAHRT, GEORGE RMDLI-0621-1801O 06/22/2021 WD/REFUND BAL REMODEL 
DEP 023.122.013 1801 
OGDEN

01-43900-01 (3.00)                

Vendor 12481 - MAHRT, GEORGE Total: 38.00               
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Vendor 11296 - MALONEY, RYAN S Total: 45.00               

Vendor: 11309 - MARK'S TIRE SERVICE
MARK'S TIRE SERVICE 24304 06/02/2021 FD/REPAIR FLAT TIRE  TRUCK 

#5792
01-6041L-01 80.00               

Vendor: 11296 - MALONEY, RYAN S
MALONEY, RYAN S INV0000242 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

REIMB
01-6060C-01 45.00               

MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 29542 06/21/2021 WD/WW/FD/LEGAL NOTICES 
IN CAMBRIAN NEWSPAPER

01-6011I-09 200.00             

Vendor 12479 - MAYAN HARDWOOD, INC. Total: 42.97               

Vendor: 12472 - MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC
MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 29542 06/21/2021 WD/WW/FD/LEGAL NOTICES 

IN CAMBRIAN NEWSPAPER
01-6011I-01 600.00             

Vendor 11309 - MARK'S TIRE SERVICE Total: 80.00               

Vendor: 12479 - MAYAN HARDWOOD, INC.
MAYAN HARDWOOD, INC. 387941 06/22/2021 F&R/FIBER BOARD 01-60900-02 42.97               

Vendor 12472 - MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC Total: 850.00             

Vendor: 11340 - MCCRAIN, DAN
MCCRAIN, DAN INV0000241 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

REIMB
01-6060C-01 45.00               

MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 29542 06/21/2021 WD/WW/FD/LEGAL NOTICES 
IN CAMBRIAN NEWSPAPER

12-6011I-12 25.00               

MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 29542 06/21/2021 WD/WW/FD/LEGAL NOTICES 
IN CAMBRIAN NEWSPAPER

11-6011I-11 25.00               

MCKARNEY, NANCY 4565 06/28/2021 WW/BUSINESS CARDS   
JALLCHIN

12-60500-12 55.77               

MCKARNEY, NANCY 4549 06/16/2021 WD/WW/BUSINESS CARDS   
BLAND, GERSENY

12-60500-12 55.77               

Vendor 11340 - MCCRAIN, DAN Total: 45.00               

Vendor: 11345 - MCKARNEY, NANCY
MCKARNEY, NANCY 4549 06/16/2021 WD/WW/BUSINESS CARDS   

BLAND, GERSENY
11-60500-11 55.77               

MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC20969 06/28/2021 FD/DMV/DOT PHYSICAL 01-6080M-01 200.00             

Vendor 11350 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO Total: 230.58             

Vendor: 11357 - MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC
MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC20597 06/28/2021 WW/DMV/DOT PHYSICAL 12-6080M-12 200.00             

Vendor 11345 - MCKARNEY, NANCY Total: 167.31             

Vendor: 11350 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 59399652 06/24/2021 WW/DEPT OPERATING 

SUPPLIES
12-6032T-12 230.58             

Vendor 11357 - MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC Total: 600.00             

Vendor: 11365 - MEL'S LOCK & KEY
MEL'S LOCK & KEY 021596 06/02/2021 F&R/CHANGE LOCK ON GAS 

PUMPS
01-6033B-02 67.16               

MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC20970 06/28/2021 WW/DMV/DOT PHYSICAL 12-6080M-12 200.00             

Vendor 11372 - MENDOZA, CARLOS Total: 100.00             

Vendor: 11387 - MICHELLE DYER
MICHELLE DYER 2743 06/16/2021 WW/MISC OPERATING 

SUPPLIES
12-6032T-12 1,460.17          

Vendor 11365 - MEL'S LOCK & KEY Total: 67.16               

Vendor: 11372 - MENDOZA, CARLOS
MENDOZA, CARLOS INV0000240 06/02/2021 F&R/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

& INTERNET REIMB
01-6060C-02 100.00             

Vendor 11405 - MINER'S ACE HARDWARE Total: 108.74             

Vendor: 11407 - MISSION LINEN SUPPLY
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 514719246 06/02/2021 WD/TOWELS 11-6033B-11 8.40                 

Vendor 11387 - MICHELLE DYER Total: 1,460.17          

Vendor: 11405 - MINER'S ACE HARDWARE
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE 708511 06/24/2021 F&R/BATTERY KIT 01-60900-02 108.74             

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 514762044 06/02/2021 WD/TOWELS 11-6033B-11 8.40                 
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MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 514850540 06/02/2021 WD/TOWELS 11-6033B-11 8.40    
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 514805471 06/02/2021 WD/TOWELS 11-6033B-11 8.40    

Vendor 11437 - MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP Total: 8,000.00   

Vendor: 11450 - MUNICIPAL CODE CORP
MUNICIPAL CODE CORP 358841 06/22/2021 ADM/ADMIN SUPPORT FEE 

6/1/21 - 5/31/22
01-6011I-09 275.00    

Vendor 11407 - MISSION LINEN SUPPLY Total: 33.60    

Vendor: 11437 - MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 27928 06/16/2021 ADM/AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 

19/20
01-6080A-09 8,000.00   

NOBLE SAW, INC. 505192 06/21/2021 F&R/DEPT OPERATING 
SUPPLIES

01-60900-02 63.05    

Vendor 11474 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. Total: 343.00    

Vendor: 11492 - NOBLE SAW, INC.
NOBLE SAW, INC. 503023 06/02/2021 F&R/CHAIN SAW & CHAIN 01-60900-02 502.45    

Vendor 11450 - MUNICIPAL CODE CORP Total: 275.00    

Vendor: 11474 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC.
NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC.56326 06/24/2021 ADM/CAFETERIA PLAN 

ADMINISTRATION JUNE 2021
01-60860-09 343.00    

OFFICE1 AR689220 06/16/2021 FD/COPIER CONTRACT BASE 
& OVERAGE CHARGES

01-60440-01 125.58    

Vendor 11517 - OASIS EQUIPMENT RENTAL Total: 357.50    

Vendor: 11520 - OFFICE1
OFFICE1 AR689219 06/16/2021 ADM/COPIER CONTRACT 

BASE & OVERAGE CHARGES
01-60440-09 540.30    

Vendor 11492 - NOBLE SAW, INC. Total: 565.50    

Vendor: 11517 - OASIS EQUIPMENT RENTAL
OASIS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 211522-1 06/21/2021 F&R/RENTAL OF SMALL 

MOWER
01-6033R-02 357.50    

Vendor 11512 - O'MARR, TIMOTHY Total: 192.00    

Vendor: 11530 - ORKIN
ORKIN 344906 06/07/2021 FD/PREVENTIVE PEST 

CONTROL SERVICES
01-6033B-01 65.00    

Vendor 11520 - OFFICE1 Total: 665.88    

Vendor: 11512 - O'MARR, TIMOTHY
O'MARR, TIMOTHY 06/03/21 06/07/2021 WW/REIMB FOR CWEA 

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
12-60540-12 192.00    

Vendor 11530 - ORKIN Total: 130.00    

Vendor: 11543 - PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 4084.0521 06/10/2021 SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON 

CRK RD
39-6060E-25 59.30    

ORKIN 349129 06/21/2021 FD/PREVENTIVE PEST 
CONTROL SERVICES

01-6033B-01 65.00    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 1258.0521 06/16/2021 WW/ELEC SVC VARIOUS LIFT 
STATIONS

12-6060E-12 17,408.31   
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7832.0521 06/16/2021 WD/ELEC SVC VARIOUS 11-6060E-11 5,822.13   

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 6551.0521 06/10/2021 WD/ELEC SVC VAN GORDON 
CRK RD

11-6060E-11 9.53    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-02 22.60    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-02 289.97    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-01 883.16    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-09 195.34    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-02 30.81    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 
METERS

01-6060E-02 1,144.21   

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7427.0521 06/16/2021 ALL/ELEC SVC GENERAL 01-6060E-09 390.16    
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PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 6426.0521 06/16/2021 SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON 
CRK RD UNIT 1

39-6060E-25 529.10    

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 8058.0521 06/16/2021 WD/ELEC SVC 2820 SANTA 
ROSA CRK RD

11-6060E-11 1,802.40   
METERS

PASO ROBLES FORD 522275 06/16/2021 FD/OIL CHANGE AND 
INSPECTION  2017 F250 
SUPER DUTY

01-6041L-01 67.60    

Vendor 11543 - PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Total: 28,639.05   

Vendor: 11566 - PASO ROBLES FORD
PASO ROBLES FORD 521857 06/16/2021 WD/100K MAINT, REPLACE 

BUMPER 2012 F250
11-6041L-11 2,881.76   

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 9466.0521 06/16/2021 SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON 
CRK RD UNIT 2

39-6060E-25 52.03    

Vendor 11591 - PERRY FORD LINCOLN Total: 78.36    

Vendor: 12452 - PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS LLC
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS LLC3104786117 06/21/2021 ADM/QUARTERLY LEASE 

POSTAGE MACHINE 4/12-
7/11/21

01-60700-09 148.20    

Vendor 11566 - PASO ROBLES FORD Total: 2,949.36   

Vendor: 11591 - PERRY FORD LINCOLN
PERRY FORD LINCOLN 6137526/1 06/21/2021 WW/OIL CHANGE AND 

INSPECTION
12-6041L-12 78.36    

Vendor 11627 - PLACER TITLE COMPANY Total: 679.00    

Vendor: 11644 - POSTMASTER
POSTMASTER 06/29/21 06/30/2021 ADM/ANNUAL RENEWAL OF 

BOX 65 7/1/21 - 6/30/22
01-60500-09 350.00    

Vendor 12452 - PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS LLC Total: 148.20    

Vendor: 11627 - PLACER TITLE COMPANY
PLACER TITLE COMPANY 05/27/21 06/02/2021 WD/VLM DEPOSIT APNS 

024.231.046 & 024.231.047 
DEAN

11-6080V-11 679.00    

Vendor: 11684 - PUTNEY, BOB

Vendor 11666 - PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES Total: 5,300.00   

Vendor 11644 - POSTMASTER Total: 350.00    

Vendor: 11666 - PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES
PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIESCD120297 06/22/2021 WRF/CHEMICAL SYSTEM 39-6080M-25 5,300.00   

READY REFRESH 01E0900020066 06/07/2021 WW/WD/DRINKING WATER 12-60500-12 50.16    

Vendor 11684 - PUTNEY, BOB Total: 154.15    

Vendor: 11712 - READY REFRESH
READY REFRESH 01E0900020066 06/07/2021 WW/WD/DRINKING WATER 11-60500-11 50.16    

PUTNEY, BOB 05/24/21 06/02/2021 FD/REIMB CERT SUPPLIES  
4/26/21

01-62210-01 154.15    

Vendor 11713 - REAPER, TRISTAN Total: 199.99    

Vendor: 11731 - RETIREE00
RETIREE00 INV0000274 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 451.95    

Vendor 11712 - READY REFRESH  Total: 100.32    

Vendor: 11713 - REAPER, TRISTAN
REAPER, TRISTAN 06/01/21 06/21/2021 WW/REIMB REGIST WW COLL 

SYS GR2 EXAM PREP COURSE
12-6120E-12 199.99    

Vendor 11732 - RETIREE01 Total: 451.95    

Vendor: 11733 - RETIREE02
RETIREE02 INV0000275 06/15/2021 F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-02 522.71    

Vendor 11731 - RETIREE00 Total: 451.95    

Vendor: 11732 - RETIREE01
RETIREE01 INV0000273 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
12-51210-12 451.95    

Vendor 11733 - RETIREE02 Total: 522.71    
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Vendor 11735 - RETIREE04 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11736 - RETIREE05
RETIREE05 INV0000306 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
12-51210-12 181.06    

Vendor: 11735 - RETIREE04
RETIREE04 INV0000276 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 154.47    

Vendor 11737 - RETIREE06 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11738 - RETIREE07
RETIREE07 INV0000278 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 154.47    

Vendor 11736 - RETIREE05 Total: 181.06    

Vendor: 11737 - RETIREE06
RETIREE06 INV0000277 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 154.47    

Vendor 11739 - RETIREE08 Total: 121.83    

Vendor: 11740 - RETIREE09
RETIREE09 INV0000280 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 154.47    

Vendor 11738 - RETIREE07 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11739 - RETIREE08
RETIREE08 INV0000279 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 121.83    

Vendor 11742 - RETIREE11 Total: 154.47    

Vendor 11741 - RETIREE10 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11742 - RETIREE11
RETIREE11 INV0000282 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 154.47    

Vendor 11740 - RETIREE09 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11741 - RETIREE10
RETIREE10 INV0000281 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 154.47    

Vendor 11743 - RETIREE12 Total: 1,149.29   

Vendor: 11744 - RETIREE13
RETIREE13 INV0000284 06/15/2021 FD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-01 154.47    

RETIREE12 INV0000283 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 
INSURANCE REIMB

12-51210-12 1,149.29   
Vendor: 11743 - RETIREE12

Vendor 11745 - RETIREE14 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11746 - RETIREE15
RETIREE15 INV0000286 06/15/2021 FD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-01 181.06    

Vendor 11744 - RETIREE13 Total: 154.47    

Vendor: 11745 - RETIREE14
RETIREE14 INV0000285 06/15/2021 F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-02 154.47    

Vendor 11747 - RETIREE16 Total: 505.13    

Vendor: 11748 - RETIREE17
RETIREE17 INV0000288 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 451.95    

Vendor 11746 - RETIREE15 Total: 181.06    

Vendor: 11747 - RETIREE16
RETIREE16 INV0000287 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 505.13    

Vendor 11748 - RETIREE17 Total: 451.95    

Vendor: 11750 - RETIREE19
RETIREE19 INV0000289 06/15/2021 FD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-01 451.95    
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Vendor 11750 - RETIREE19 Total: 451.95             

Vendor: 11751 - RETIREE20
RETIREE20 INV0000290 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
12-51210-12 154.47             

Vendor 11752 - RETIREE21 Total: 181.06             

Vendor: 11753 - RETIREE22
RETIREE22 INV0000292 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
12-51210-12 451.95             

Vendor 11751 - RETIREE20 Total: 154.47             

Vendor: 11752 - RETIREE21
RETIREE21 INV0000291 06/15/2021 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
12-51210-12 181.06             

Vendor 11755 - RETIREE24 Total: 181.06             

Vendor: 11757 - RETIREE26
RETIREE26 INV0000294 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 839.63             

Vendor 11753 - RETIREE22 Total: 451.95             

Vendor: 11755 - RETIREE24
RETIREE24 INV0000293 06/15/2021 F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-02 181.06             

Vendor 11758 - RETIREE27 Total: 820.19             

Vendor: 11759 - RETIREE28
RETIREE28 INV0000296 06/15/2021 F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-02 451.95             

Vendor 11757 - RETIREE26 Total: 839.63             

Vendor: 11758 - RETIREE27
RETIREE27 INV0000295 06/15/2021 FD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-01 820.19             

RETIREE30 INV0000297 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 
INSURANCE REIMB

11-51210-11 503.14             
Vendor: 11761 - RETIREE30

Vendor 11759 - RETIREE28 Total: 451.95             

Vendor 11762 - RETIREE31 Total: 154.47             

Vendor: 11763 - RETIREE32
RETIREE32 INV0000299 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 820.19             

Vendor 11761 - RETIREE30 Total: 503.14             

Vendor: 11762 - RETIREE31
RETIREE31 INV0000298 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 154.47             

Vendor 11764 - RETIREE33 Total: 522.71             

Vendor: 11765 - RETIREE34
RETIREE34 INV0000301 06/15/2021 FD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-01 121.83             

Vendor 11763 - RETIREE32 Total: 820.19             

Vendor: 11764 - RETIREE33
RETIREE33 INV0000300 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 522.71             

Vendor 11767 - RETIREE36 Total: 667.76             

Vendor: 11768 - RETIREE37
RETIREE37 INV0000303 06/15/2021 ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 55.31               

Vendor 11765 - RETIREE34 Total: 121.83             

Vendor: 11767 - RETIREE36
RETIREE36 INV0000302 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 667.76             

RETIREE37 INV0000303 06/15/2021 ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 12-51210-12 331.88             

RETIREE37 INV0000303 06/15/2021 ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

11-51210-11 719.06             
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Vendor 11768 - RETIREE37 Total: 1,106.25   

Vendor: 11769 - RETIREE38
RETIREE38 INV0000304 06/15/2021 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
11-51210-11 1,587.85   

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

Vendor 11770 - RETIREE39 Total: 522.71    

Vendor: 11780 - RICHARD WATSON & GERSHON
RICHARD WATSON & GERSHON1706 06/24/2021 ADM/REIMB APPRAISAL 

SERVICES
01-6080L-09 2,395.00   

Vendor 11769 - RETIREE38 Total: 1,587.85   

Vendor: 11770 - RETIREE39
RETIREE39 INV0000305 06/15/2021 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH 

INSURANCE REIMB
01-51210-09 522.71    

ROCK SOLID MUFFLERS & SPRAY-ON8401 06/10/2021 WW/BED LINER FORD F250 12-6041L-12 625.00    
ROCK SOLID MUFFLERS & SPRAY-ON8400 06/09/2021 WD/BED LINER FORD F150 39-6041L-25 200.00    

Vendor 11780 - RICHARD WATSON & GERSHON Total: 2,395.00   

Vendor: 11810 - ROCK SOLID MUFFLERS & SPRAY-ON
ROCK SOLID MUFFLERS & SPRAY-ON8400 06/09/2021 WD/BED LINER FORD F150 11-6041L-11 325.00    

Vendor 11837 - RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP Total: 56,274.76   

Vendor 12484 - RODNEY R. KIRBY Total: 2,065.51   

Vendor: 11837 - RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP 897672 06/02/2021 ADM/PROFESSIONAL 01-6080L-09 56,274.76   

Vendor 11810 - ROCK SOLID MUFFLERS & SPRAY-ON Total: 1,150.00   

Vendor: 12484 - RODNEY R. KIRBY
RODNEY R. KIRBY 6875 06/28/2021 F&R/EQUIPMENT & STORAGE 

COVER
01-6033E-02 2,065.51   

Vendor 11969 - SLO COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER Total: 15.00    

Vendor: 11970 - SLO COUNTY EMS
SLO COUNTY EMS 570 06/02/2021 FD/LICENSE TO PROVIDE 

CONTNG ED FOR IN-HOUSE 
TRNG

01-6120A-01 76.00    

SLO COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER06/30/21 06/30/2021 ADM/RECORDING FEE - 
RELEASE OF LIEN 022.093.033

01-43900-09 15.00    
Vendor: 11969 - SLO COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER

SLO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTHIN0132170 06/24/2021 WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT 
WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE

11-60550-11 513.70    

Vendor 11970 - SLO COUNTY EMS Total: 138.00    

Vendor: 11966 - SLO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
SLO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTHIN0132013 06/07/2021 WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT 

WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE
11-60550-11 977.80    

SLO COUNTY EMS 575 06/21/2021 FD/EMT RECERTIFICATION  
MCASTELLANOS

01-6120A-01 62.00    

Vendor 11978 - SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS Total: 2,500.00   

Vendor: 12012 - SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES
SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES503805 06/02/2021 FD/INSP & REPAIRS PUMPER 

TRUCK E57
01-6041L-01 2,312.28   

Vendor 11966 - SLO COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH Total: 1,491.50   

Vendor: 11978 - SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 06/10/21 06/22/2021 WD/ANNUAL 

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 
11-60550-11 2,500.00   

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES504070 06/24/2021 FD/INSPECTION & REPAIRS 
PUMPER TRUCK

01-6041L-01 904.16    
SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES503979 06/02/2021 FD/REPAIRS ON TANKER 01-6041L-01 1,124.31   

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES503829 06/02/2021 FD/INSP & REPAIRS TANKER 
TRUCK

01-6041L-01 651.00    

TEMPLETON UNIFORMS 138521 06/24/2021 FD/TACTICAL PANT, SHIRT  01-6220P-01 400.80    
TEMPLETON UNIFORMS 138405 06/24/2021 FD/TACTICAL PANT  01-6220P-01 730.37    

Vendor 12012 - SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES Total: 4,991.75   

Vendor: 12154 - TEMPLETON UNIFORMS
TEMPLETON UNIFORMS 138373 06/24/2021 FD/TACTICAL PANT 01-6220P-01 486.92    
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KPEDRANI

THE GAS COMPANY 0134.0521 06/09/2021 FD/GAS SVC 2850 BURTON 01-6060G-01 305.69    

THE GAS COMPANY 1005.0521 06/09/2021 WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH 
LANE

12-6060G-12 65.34    

Vendor 12154 - TEMPLETON UNIFORMS Total: 1,618.09   

Vendor: 12174 - THE GAS COMPANY
THE GAS COMPANY 1001A.0521 06/09/2021 FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH 01-6060G-01 5.83    

THE GAS COMPANY 0108.0521 06/09/2021 ADM/GAS SVC TAMSON DR 01-6060G-09 1.45    
THE GAS COMPANY 0008.0521 06/09/2021 F&R/GAS SVC VETS HALL 01-6060G-02 97.02    

THE GAS COMPANY 1001.0521 06/09/2021 WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH 
LANE #B

12-6060G-12 17.21    

TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS 2021-125 06/24/2021 FD/WEBSITE MAINT  APRIL 
2021

01-6011W-01 97.75    

Vendor 10688 - TORLANO, EMILY A. Total: 45.00    

Vendor: 12236 - TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS
TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS 2021-149 06/21/2021 FD/WEBSITE MAINT  MAY 01-6011W-01 46.75    

Vendor 12174 - THE GAS COMPANY Total: 492.54    

Vendor: 10688 - TORLANO, EMILY A.
TORLANO, EMILY A. INV0000239 06/02/2021 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

REIMB
01-6060C-01 45.00    

Vendor 12236 - TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS Total: 144.50    

Vendor: 12238 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-333669 06/07/2021 ADM/UTILITY BILLING 

IMPLEMENTATION
01-61700-09 800.00    

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-336647 06/28/2021 ADM/UTIL BILLING 
IMPLEMENTATION

01-61700-09 500.00    

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-336567 06/28/2021 ADM/UTIL BILLING 
CONVERSION

01-61700-09 3,000.00   

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-334751 06/07/2021 ADM/UTILITY BILLING 
IMPLEMENTATION

01-61700-09 3,100.00   

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-338079 06/29/2021 ADM/PROJECT ACCOUNTING 01-61700-09 500.00    
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-337572 06/28/2021 ADM/FIXED ASSET CONFIG 01-61700-09 1,207.50   
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-336648 06/28/2021 ADM/WORK ORDERS CONFIG 01-61700-09 1,155.00   

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-339210 06/29/2021 ADM/ANNUAL MAINT FEE 
PRORATED 4/1/21-11/20/21

01-60440-09 208.67    

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-339207 06/29/2021 ADM/RECEIPT PRINTER, CASH 
DRWR, SCANNER

01-60950-09 1,769.63   

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-338080 06/29/2021 ADM/WORK ORDERS & FIXED 
ASSET PROD ASSISTANCE

01-61700-09 1,050.00   

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. 195064826-001 06/24/2021 F&R/TRAFFIC CONES, 
BARRICADES

01-60900-02 222.97    

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. 194691300-001 06/21/2021 WD/AIR COMPRESSOR 
ANNUAL SERVICE

11-60400-11 942.80    

Vendor 12238 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 13,290.80   

Vendor: 12249 - UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.
UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. 194132971-001 06/02/2021 WD/EMERGNCY RENTAL OF 

BOOM LIFT SCADA RADIO 
REPAIR

11-60360-11 324.90    

Vendor 12261 - US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE Total: 309.38    

Vendor: 12286 - VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS 9881387558. 06/15/2021 ALL/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL 

PHONES AND TABLETS
01-6060C-01 217.98    

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE443881081 06/07/2021 ADM/FD/COPIER LEASE 
PAYMENT

01-60440-09 199.53    

Vendor 12249 - UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. Total: 1,490.67   

Vendor: 12261 - US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE443881081 06/07/2021 ADM/FD/COPIER LEASE 

PAYMENT
01-60440-01 109.85    

VERIZON WIRELESS 9881387558. 06/15/2021 ALL/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL 
PHONES AND TABLETS

11-6060C-11 85.55    

VERIZON WIRELESS 9881387558. 06/15/2021 ALL/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL 
PHONES AND TABLETS

01-6060C-02 49.70    
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Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 12-51220-12 200.00    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-02 50.00    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-09 300.00    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 11-51220-11 200.00    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 12-51220-12 200.00    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-21710-00 1,540.00   
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000315 06/25/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-01 200.00    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-02 50.00    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-09 300.00    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 11-51220-11 200.00    

AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-51020-09 (0.02)   
Vendor 10103 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G Total: 4,650.32   

Vendor: 10350 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-21710-00 1,540.00   
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICEINV0000259 06/11/2021 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-01 200.00    

VERIZON WIRELESS 9881387558. 06/15/2021 ALL/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL 
PHONES AND TABLETS

12-6060C-12 75.69    

Vendor 12466 - VISTAPRINT NETHERLANDS B.V. Total: 38.61    

Vendor: 12293 - VITAL RECORDS CONTROL
VITAL RECORDS CONTROL 2142679 06/22/2021 ADM/BOX STORAGE, PICK UP 

& DELIVERY
01-6080M-09 531.60    

Vendor 12286 - VERIZON WIRELESS Total: 428.92    

Vendor: 12466 - VISTAPRINT NETHERLANDS B.V.
VISTAPRINT NETHERLANDS B.V.FDP08-L6A09-9A7 06/24/2021 WD/WATER CONSERVATION 

& GIVEAWAY SURVEY CARDS
11-60530-10 38.61    

WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE1181912 06/03/2021 F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO 
WIDE TRACK JUNE 2021

01-6180H-02 30.52    

Vendor 11113 - WEIGOLD, IV JOHN F. Total: 100.00    

Vendor: 12343 - WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE
WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE1181912 06/03/2021 F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO 

WIDE TRACK JUNE 2021
01-25200-02 309.33    

Vendor 12293 - VITAL RECORDS CONTROL Total: 531.60    

Vendor: 11113 - WEIGOLD, IV JOHN F.
WEIGOLD, IV JOHN F. INV0000238 06/02/2021 ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE 

& INTERNET REIMB
01-6060C-09 100.00    

WILLIAM LISTON RMDLI-1910-733AR 06/02/2021 WD/REFUND FROM REVISED 
INV - REMODEL 733 ARDATH

11-40500-11 49.00    
Vendor: 12477 - WILLIAM LISTON

Vendor 12343 - WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE Total: 339.85    

Vendor 12482 - WOLFPACK GEAR, INC. Total: 1,563.17   

Grand Total: 307,198.54   

Vendor 12477 - WILLIAM LISTON Total: 539.00    

Vendor: 12482 - WOLFPACK GEAR, INC.
WOLFPACK GEAR, INC. 21563 06/24/2021 FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SUPPLIES
01-60890-01 1,563.17   

WILLIAM LISTON RMDLI-1910-733AR 06/02/2021 WD/REFUND FROM REVISED 
INV - REMODEL 733 ARDATH

11-41100-10 490.00    

39 - WRF OPERATIONS 10,576.88    
40 - WRF CAPITAL 7,480.25    

Grand Total: 307,198.54   

01 - GENERAL FUND 171,447.75    
11 - WATER FUND 68,797.68    
12 - WASTEWATER FUND 48,895.98    

Fund Summary
Fund Payment Amount

Vendor: 10103 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-21500-00 4,029.26   
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-21500-00 621.08    
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Expense Approval Report
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Payment Dates 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number

Vendor: 11652 - PPBI DIRECT DEPOSIT
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT DFT0000138 6/11/2021 PAYROLL EFT 01-21520-00 83,470.70   
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT DFT0000180 6/25/2021 PAYROLL EFT 01-21520-00 72,223.48   
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT DFT0000204 6/25/2021 PAYROLL EFT 01-21520-00

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 12-51210-12 1,001.00   
Vendor 11593 - PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV Total: 46,322.30   

Vendor: 11594 - PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000250 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 2,276.50   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000251 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 6,089.29   

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-09 1,573.00   
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 11-51030-11 (612.54)   
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 11-51210-11 858.00    

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-01 715.00    
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-02 715.00    
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-09 55.49    

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-21510-00 35,101.02   
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51030-09 (0.20)   
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51030-09 99.13    

MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000314 06/25/2021 DC 457 MGMT MATCH 01-21410-00 900.00    
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000331 06/25/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 1,375.00   

Vendor 11032 - MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 Total: 16,012.76   

Vendor: 11593 - PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-21510-00 6,817.40   

56,897.13   
212,591.31   

MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000312 06/25/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 5,185.00   
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000313 06/25/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 337.52    

525.24    
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000256 06/11/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 75.00    
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000257 06/11/2021 DC 457 MGMT MATCH 01-21410-00 900.00    
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000258 06/11/2021 DD ICMA SEIU MATCH 01-21410-00 370.00    

IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000332 06/25/2021 FEDERAL TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21000-00 14,104.86   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000333 06/25/2021 MEDICARE TAX 01-21200-00 2,502.68   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000336 06/25/2021 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 10,701.26   

IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000324 06/25/2021 FEDERAL TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21000-00 9,573.55   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000325 06/25/2021 MEDICARE TAX 01-21200-00 3,214.66   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000328 06/25/2021 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 13,745.40   

480.00    

Vendor: 11069 - IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000268 06/11/2021 FEDERAL TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21000-00 12,427.64   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000269 06/11/2021 MEDICARE TAX 01-21200-00 3,791.42   
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES INV0000272 06/11/2021 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 16,211.50   

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DPINV0000335 06/25/2021 SDI 01-21300-00 1,035.59   
Vendor 10691 - EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP Total: 17,801.40   

Vendor: 10354 - IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC.
IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC.INV0000248 06/11/2021 DUES-FIRE IAFF 01-21600-00 240.00    
IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC.INV0000307 06/25/2021 DUES-FIRE IAFF 01-21600-00 240.00    

INV0000326 06/25/2021 STATE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21100-00 3,663.16   
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DPINV0000327 06/25/2021 SDI 01-21300-00 1,316.99   
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DPINV0000334 06/25/2021 STATE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21100-00 5,443.12   

Vendor 10350 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE Total: 4,980.00   

Vendor: 10355 - CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN
CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN INV0000249 06/11/2021 RESERVE FIREFIGHTER DUES 01-21600-00 94.80    

Vendor 10355 - CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN Total: 94.80    

Vendor: 10691 - EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DPINV0000270 06/11/2021 STATE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21100-00 4,781.44   
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DPINV0000271 06/11/2021 SDI 01-21300-00 1,561.10   
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP

Vendor 10354 - IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC. Total:

Vendor 11069 - IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES Total: 86,272.97   

Vendor: 11032 - MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000254 06/11/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 6,345.00   
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457INV0000255 06/11/2021 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00

Vendor 11652 - PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT Total:
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281.65    

Grand Total: 477,357.22   

06/25/2021 SEIU UNION DUES 01-21600-00 210.52    
Vendor 11911 - SEIU LOCAL 620 Total: 780.28    

Vendor: 12175 - THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE
THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 LIFE INSUR-GROUP 01-21640-00 281.18    
THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 LIFE INSUR-GROUP 11-51050-11 0.47    

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-MISC 39-51090-25 1,504.52   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/21 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-SAFEY 01-51090-01 9,359.34   

Vendor 11594 - PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM Total: 87,089.43   

Vendor: 11911 - SEIU LOCAL 620
SEIU LOCAL 620 INV0000266 06/11/2021 SEIU UNION DUES 01-21600-00 179.62    

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-MISC 01-51090-09 10,049.03   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-MISC 11-51090-11 6,216.77   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-MISC 12-51090-12 7,409.03   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000329 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 842.53    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000330 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 2,302.83   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ACCRUED LIAB-MISC 01-51090-02 3,207.74   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000319 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,359.95   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000320 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 3,421.46   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000321 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 3,919.23   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000316 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,148.94   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000317 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 2,255.85   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000318 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,065.44   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000309 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 5,843.06   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000310 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 399.78    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000311 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 401.13    

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000264 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 3,415.28   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000265 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 3,912.13   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000308 06/25/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 2,188.38   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000261 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 2,255.85   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000262 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,065.44   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000263 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,359.95   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000252 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,333.27   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000253 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,337.77   
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM INV0000260 06/11/2021 PERS RETIREMENT 01-21410-00 1,148.94   

SEIU LOCAL 620 INV0000267 06/11/2021 SEIU UNION DUES 01-21600-00 210.52    
SEIU LOCAL 620 INV0000322 06/25/2021 SEIU UNION DUES 01-21600-00 179.62    
SEIU LOCAL 620 INV0000323

Vendor 12175 - THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE Total:
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.B.  
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2021 Subject:  Consideration to Adopt Policy 2425  

California Public Records Act Response  
Procedures 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Policy Committee recommends the Board of Directors consider adoption of policy 2425 
California Public Records Act Response Procedures. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There are no fiscal impacts associated with adoption of this policy. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The Policy Committee met on June 24, 2021, to review and discuss the attached draft policy 
2425 California Public Records Act Response Procedures. The Committee approved forwarding 
the draft policy to the Board of Directors for consideration and recommends that the policy be 
adopted. The draft policy is attached for the Board’s consideration. 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Policy 2425 California Public Records Act Response Procedures 
  Public Records Request Form 
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POLICY TITLE: California Public Records Act Response Procedures  
POLICY NUMBER: 2425 

 
 

The California Public Records Act (Government Code, section 6250 et seq.) grants California residents im-
portant rights to obtain access to records held by public agencies. Cambria Community Services District adopts 
this policy to clarify how it will respond to requests for records under the Public Records Act. 
 
2425.1 Staff will acknowledge all requests immediately and will respond to all requests as soon as possible af-
ter they are received, but not later than the 10-day period, or extensions thereof, provided by Government Code 
section 6253. 

a) Staff shall review each request and determine whether it seeks identifiable records and, if not, staff shall 
help the requestor identify records responsive to the request. 

b) Staff shall request all Directors who may have the records requested to search their files and report 
whether they have the records and, if so, when the records can be made available to the requestor. 

c) Staff shall respond to the requestor, advising him or her in writing of the availability of the records, a de-
scription of the medium (paper, electronic format, etc.) and location of the records, and whether any are 
exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act. As the Public Records Act requires, to the extent 
feasible, staff will provide suggestions to overcome any practical basis for denying access to the records 
sought.     

d) If a request is made for copies of records, staff shall also advise the requestor of the estimated copying 
cost. 

e) The person requesting the copies shall pay the direct cost of duplication, or a statutory fee, if applicable.  
Staff shall not make the requested copies until a deposit of the estimated copying cost is received and 
shall not release the copies until the actual copying cost is paid. 

 
2425.3 In accordance with the Public Records Act, the administrative staff will provide specific, identifiable rec-
ords but will not research records for particular types of information or analyze information which may be con-
tained in public records. 
 
2425.4 Administrative staff will respond to requests for public records in accordance with the Public Records 
Act as the Act now exists or may hereafter be amended, and nothing in this Policy is intended nor shall it be con-
strued to conflict with the terms of the Public Records Act. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST FORM 

The California Public Records Act (Government Code 6250, et seq.) was enacted
to ensure public access to public records. This form will enable us to accurately 
and efficiently fill your request. You will be charged the direct cost of duplication, 
as set forth in the CCSD Fee Schedule. Documents will not be copied until a 
deposit of the estimated copying cost has been received.

To expedite your request for District records, please identify specifically the type 
of records you are requesting. Requests should reasonably describe identifiable 
records prepared, owned, used or retained by the District. The District is not 
required by law to create a new record or list from an existing record. 

NAME: __________________________________DATE OF REQUEST: ___________ 
PHONE: _________________Email Address: ________________________________ 
ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________ 
Full description of document(s). Please be as specific as possible and include 
date(s), if known. (if necessary, add additional pages) 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

YOUR REQUEST WILL BE PROCESSED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS ACT. Within 10 days from receipt of the request, the District will 
determine whether the request, in whole or in part, seeks copies of disclosable 
public records and will promptly notify the person making the request of the 
determination and the reasons therefore.  As permitted by law, in unusual 
circumstances, the time limit to respond may be extended.  “Unusual 
circumstances” means: 1) The need to search for and collect the requested 
records from field facilities or other establishments that are separate from the 
office processing the request. 2) The need to search for, collect, and 
appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records 
which are demanded in a single request. 3) The need for consultation, which shall 
be conducted with all practicable speed, with another agency having substantial 
interest in the determination 

Signature of Requestor: _______________________________________ 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.C.  
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2021 Subject:  Consideration to Adopt a Social  

Media Policy 2415 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider adoption of a social media policy. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There is no financial impact associated with the Board of Directors adopting a social media 
policy.  
  
DISCUSSION:  
Staff recommends the Board consider the adoption of a social media policy as the Cambria 
Community Services District has no policy for the use of social media to communicate with the 
public.  Additionally, there has been new law and regulation affecting the governmental use of 
social media.  This policy addresses the responsibilities of District employees and District officials, 
as well as consultants and contractors performing work on behalf of the District, with regard to social 
media and the use of District resources (time/equipment), as well as responsibilities related to the 
public records and open meeting laws.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Social Media Policy 2415 
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POLICY TITLE: Social Media Policy 
POLICY NUMBER: 2415 
 

 
 

2415.1 Purpose: 
The policy outlines the protocol and procedures for use of social media to publicize Cambria Community Services 
District (“District”) services, news, announcements and events. In addition, this policy addresses the 
responsibilities of District employees and District officials, as well as consultants and contractors performing work 
on behalf of the District, with regard to social media and the use of District resources (time/equipment), as well as 
responsibilities related to the public records and open meeting laws.  
 
2415.2 Definitions: 

a) Social Media: Various forms of discussions and information-sharing, including social networks, blogs, 
video sharing, podcasts, wikis, message boards, and online forums. Technologies include: picture-
sharing, wall-postings, fan pages, email, instant messaging and music-sharing. Examples of social media 
applications include but are not limited to Google and Yahoo Groups, (reference, social networking), 
Wikipedia (reference), NextDoor (social networking), Facebook (social networking), YouTube (social 
networking and video sharing), Flickr, (photo sharing), Twitter (social networking and microblogging), 
LinkedIn (business networking), and news media comment sharing/blogging. 

b) Social Networking: The practice of expanding business and/or social contacts by making connections 
through web-based applications. This policy focuses on social networking as it relates to the Internet to 
promote such connections for District business and for employees, elected and appointed officials who 
are using this medium in the conduct of official District business. 

c) “Posts” or “postings” means information, articles, pictures, videos, or any other form of communication 
posted on a District social media site. 

 
Policy: 
2415.3 No District social media site may be created without the prior written approval of the General Manager 
or his or her designee. All District social media sites created on behalf of the District, by its employees on District 
time, or using other District resources are the property of the District and shall be administered and regularly 
monitored by the General Manager or his/her designee. These social media sites shall be used to help inform the 
public about District business, services, news and events. Individual departments may have their own pages/sites, 
subject to General Manager approval. Individual departments wishing to add content to District social media sites 
may submit a request to the General Manager. The District’s web site, www.cambriacsd.org, will remain the 
location for content regarding District business, services and events. Whenever possible, links within social media 
formats should direct users to the District web site for more information, forms, documents, or online services 
necessary to conduct business with the District. District social media sites shall clearly state that such sites are 
maintained by the District and that the sites comply with this Social Media Policy. 
 
2415.4 District employees and appointed and elected officials shall not disclose information about 
confidential District business on the District’s social media sites, personal social media sites, or otherwise.  
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In addition, all use of social media sites by elected and appointed officials shall be in 
compliance with California’s Brown Act, which prohibits serial meetings of a majority of the 

Board or another legislative body of the District via email or other electronic means.  In this regard, reference is 
made to Government Code section 54952.2, which has been amended and clarifies that a member of a legislative 
body may communicate on social media platforms to answer questions, provide information to the public or to 
solicit information from the public regarding a matter within the legislative body’s subject matter jurisdiction. But 
those communications are only allowed if members of the same legislative body do not use a social media platform 
to discuss official business among themselves. “Discuss among themselves” means making posts, commenting, 
and even using digital icons that express reactions to communications (i.e., emojis) made by other members of 
the legislative body. 
 
Government Code Section 54952.2(b)(3) also prohibits a member of a legislative body from responding “directly 
to any communication on an Internet-based social media platform regarding a matter that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body that is made, posted, or shared by any other member of the legislative 
body.” Therefore, if one Board or Committee or Commission Member posted a comment in response to another 
Member’s social media post about a District issue, it would be a Brown Act violation. 
 
Employees and elected or appointed officials’ posts to non-District social media sites are a reflection of their own 
views and not necessarily those of the District and should not suggest otherwise. 
 
2415.5 Posting/Commenting Guidelines: 

a) Postings made by the District to social media sites should contain information and content that has already 
been published or broadcast by the District. The District will not comment on other social media member’s 
sites. All official social media postings by the District will be done solely on the District’s social media sites 
or in response to postings made on the District’s social media sites. Officers, employees and agents of 
the District representing it on District social media sites shall conduct themselves professionally and in 
accordance with all District policies. All District social media sites shall use authorized District contact 
information for account set-up, monitoring and access. Personal email accounts or phone numbers may 
not be used to set up, monitoring, or post to a District social media platform. 

b) The District reserves the right to remove from its social media sites content that it finds to violate this policy 
or applicable law. Any participants on the District’s social media sites who are in continual violation of the 
postings/commenting guidelines may be barred from further use of the District’s site. The District will only 
post photos for which it has copyright or the owner’s permission. 

c) District social media platforms are subject to the California Public Records Act. Any content maintained 
on a District social media site that is related to District business, including a list of subscribers, posted 
communication, and communication submitted for posting, may be considered a public record and subject 
to public disclosure. All postings on District social media sites shall be sent to a District email account and 
maintained consistently with the Public Records Act, provided, however, that any material removed from 
a District social media site consistently with this policy shall be considered a preliminary draft, note or 
memorandum not retained by the District in the ordinary course of business and shall not constitute a 
public record of the District required to be retained consistently with the District’s records retention 
schedules. 

d) Chat functions in any social media sites should not be used. 
e) Links to all social media networks to which the District belongs will be listed on the District’s website. 

Interested parties wishing to interact with these sites will be directed to visit the District’s web site for more 
information on how to participate. 
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f) The District reserves the right to terminate any District social media site without notice 
or to temporarily or permanently suspend access to District social media as to some or all 

persons at any time. The District reserves the right to implement or remove any functionality of its social 
media platforms, in the discretion of the General Manager or his or her designee. This includes, but is not 
limited to, information, articles, pictures, videos, or any other form of communication that can be posted 
on a District social media platform 

g) District social media sites may contain content, including but not limited to, advertisements or hyperlinks 
over which the District has no control. The District does not endorse any hyperlink or advertisement placed 
on District social media sites by the social media site’s owners, vendors, or partners. 

h) Any person authorized to post items on any of the District’s social media platforms shall review, be familiar 
with, and comply with this Policy and each social media platform’s terms and conditions of use.  

i) Any person authorized to post items on behalf of the District to any of the District’s social media platforms 
shall not express personal views or concerns through such postings. Instead, postings on any of the 
District’s social media platforms on behalf of the District shall only reflect the views of the District. 

j) Posts must contain information that is freely available to the public and not be confidential as defined by 
any District policy or county, state or federal law. 

k) Posts may NOT contain any personal information, except for the names of persons being available for 
contact by the public as representatives of the District. Posts to District social media sites shall NOT 
contain any of the following: 
1) Comments that are not topically related to the information commented upon; 
2) Comments in support of, or opposition to, political campaigns, candidates or ballot measures; 
3) Profane language or content; 
4) Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, age, 

religion, gender, marital status, or status with regard to public assistance, national origin, physical or 
mental disability or sexual orientation, or any other category protected by federal, State, or local law; 

5) Sexual content or links to sexual content; 
6) Solicitations of commerce; 
7) Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity; 
8) Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or public systems;  
9) Content that violates a legal ownership interest of any other party; 
10) Comments that are abusive, hateful, or intended to defame anyone or any organization; 
11) Comments with violent or threatening content; or  
12) Content advocating for alteration of hours, wages, and terms and conditions of employment (applies 

to District employees only). 
 
Procedures: 
2415.6 The General Manager or his designee will be responsible for responding to comments and messages 
as appropriate. The District will direct users to the District’s web site for more information, forms, documents or 
online services necessary to conduct business with the District. 
 
2415.7 The District may invite others to participate in its social media sites. Such invitations will be based 
upon the best interests of the District as determined by the General Manager or his or her designee. 
 
Responsibilities: 
2415.8 It is the responsibility of employees and appointed and elected officials to understand the procedures 
as outlined in this policy. 
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2415.9 Employees who are not designated by the General Manager to access social 
media sites for District business are prohibited from accessing social media sites utilizing 

the District computer equipment and/ or the District’s web access. While at work, employees who are not granted 
access via District systems and computing equipment may use personal computing devices and personal web 
accounts to access social media sites only during non-working hours such as lunch periods and breaks. State law 
provides that more than occasional or incidental personal use of District resources is a crime. 
 
2415.10 The General Manager will determine if a requested use of District social media sites or other District 
resources is appropriate and complies with this policy. 
 
2415.11 All content on District social media sites must comply with District web standards, the rules and 
regulation of the social media site provider, including privacy policies, and applicable law. Employee or District 
confidentiality shall be maintained in accordance with all applicable laws and District policies. If a question arises 
regarding the use or posting of confidential information on a social media site, the matter shall be referred to the 
General Manager. The information in question shall not be posted, or if already posted, shall be removed until an 
opinion is rendered by General Manager or, at his or her request, Legal Counsel. Notwithstanding the opinion of 
the District counsel, the General Manager reserves the right to restrict or remove District information from a District 
social media site if the General Manager concludes the information does not serve the best interest of the District. 
 
2415.12 All social media-based services to be developed, designed, managed by or purchased from any third-
party source for District use requires appropriate budget authority and approval from the Board of Directors, in 
accordance with the District’s Purchasing Policy. 
 
2415.13 The District reserves the right to change, modify, or amend all or part of this policy at any time. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.D.  
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
 
Meeting Date: August 12, 2021 Subject: Consideration to Approve Cooperative 

Agreement Between the CCSD and the 
County of San Luis Obispo for the 
South County Overlay Project – Santa 
Rosa Creek Road and Somerset Way 
County Project No. 300628 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve Cooperative Agreement Between the CCSD and the County 
of San Luis Obispo for the South County Overlay Project – Santa Rosa Creek Road and 
Somerset Way Sewer County Project No. 300628. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The FY 2021-22 Preliminary Budget includes $60,000, in the Wastewater 
Fund, for the Road Repairs due to Sewer Repairs. There is no budget adjustment required at 
this time. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The County of San Luis Obispo’s Asphalt Overlay Project No. 300628 (Project) includes various 
roads within the CCSD’s service area. The County has identified two trenched sewer installation 
areas, maintained by CCSD, in the roadway within the limits of work that are sinking and settling 
and require repairs prior to beginning the Project. Under this Cooperative Agreement, the CCSD 
has requested that the County perform approximately 7216 SF of utility trench repair work on 
Santa Rosa Creek Road and 2680 SF of utility trench repair work on Somerset Way, as a part 
of the Project. This Cooperative Agreement would also leverage the County’s design and 
construction costs that would prove to be more financially efficient for the CCSD. 
 
Staff recommends that the CCSD Board of Directors approve the Cooperative Agreement 
Between the CCSD and the County of San Luis Obispo for the South County Overlay Project – 
Santa Rosa Creek Road and Somerset Way Sewer County Project No. 300628 (attached). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Cooperative Agreement 
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COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AND 

THE COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 
FOR THE SOUTH COUNTY OVERLAY PROJECT - SANTA ROSA CREEK ROAD AND 

SOMERSET WAY 
COUNTY PROJECT NO. 300628 

 

Th is Coope rative  Agreem ent (“Coopera tive  Agreem ent”) is  m ade  and en tered  in to  th is 
_____ day of _________, 2021 by and be tween  the  County of San  Lu is Obispo  (“County”) and  the  
Cam bria  Com m unity Se rvices District (“CSD”).  Coun ty and  CSD are  som etim es re ferred  to 
here in  individua lly as “Party” and  collective ly as “Parties”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the  Coun ty is preparing to  construct an  asphalt overlay on  various roads 
as part of the  County’s 2019/20 Asphalt Ove rlay Various South  County Roads Pro ject  
No. 300628 (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the  County has identified  two trenched u tility insta lla tion  areas, 
m ain ta ined  by CSD, in  the  roadway with in  the  Pro ject lim its of work that are  sinking and 
se ttling and  requ ire  repa irs prior to  beginn ing Pro ject construction ; and 

WHEREAS, the  CSD has requested  that the  Coun ty pe rform  approxim ate ly 7216 SF of 
u tility trench  repa ir work on  San ta  Rosa  Creek Road and  2680 SF of u tility trench  repa ir work 
on  Som erse t Way, as a  part of the  Pro ject (“CSD Work”); and   

WHEREAS, it is  the  in ten t of the  Partie s to  en te r in to  th is Coope rative  Agreem en t to  
e stab lish  and coordinate  the  re sponsib ilitie s of the  Partie s with  re spect to  the  CSD Work, a ll 
as furthe r se t forth  here in ; and    

WHEREAS, the  Partie s acknowledge  that the  County is the  Californ ia  Environm en ta l 
Quality Act (CEQA) Lead Agency for the  Pro ject and  will prepare  a  Notice  of Exem ption  (NOE)); 
and 

WHEREAS, the  Coun ty will include  the  CSD Work in  the  NOE. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and  va luable  conside ration , the  rece ipt of wh ich  is he reby 
acknowledged, it  is  m u tua lly understood and  agreed  by Coun ty and  CSD as fo llows: 
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TERMS 

1. Incorpora tion  of Recita ls.  The  recita ls se t forth  above  a re  true  and  correct and a re  
incorporated  in to  th is Coope rative  Agreem ent as though  fu lly se t forth  here in . 

2. Term .  Th is Coope rative  Agreem ent sha ll be  e ffective  as of the  da te  first se t forth  
above  and sha ll continue  in  e ffect un til the  Pro ject is  com ple te , as evidenced  by County’s 
recording of a  notice  of com ple tion  for the  Pro ject, subject to  earlie r te rm ina tion  unde r 
Section  4.7 be low. All indem nifica tion  obliga tions be tween the  Partie s sha ll con tinue  and 
rem ain  in  e ffect past the  te rm  of th is Coope rative  Agreem ent. 

3. Genera l Agreem en t to  Coope rate . The  Partie s agree  to  m utua lly coope rate  in  order 
to  he lp  ensu re  tha t the  Pro ject is successfu lly com ple ted with  m in im um  im pact to  both  
Parties, and  the  public. 

4. Obliga tions of CSD. 

4.1 The  CSD Work sha ll be  included as an  additive  bid  item  on the  Pro ject pu rsuant 
to  Public Contract Code  section  20103.8(a).  Following the  open ing of the  b ids by County, the  
County will p rovide  CSD copie s of the  b id  item  shee ts (a long with  a  sta tem en t by the  County 
that identifie s the  lowest re sponsive  b idder).  With in  fifteen  (15) days of rece iving such  
written  in form ation , the  CSD sha ll provide  the  County written  notification  regard ing whether 
it de sire s to  m ove  forward  with  award  of the  CSD Work as part of the  Pro ject con tract award.  
In  the  even t the re  is a  m ateria l b id  irregu larity or b id  prote st, and  the  identity of the  lowest 
re sponsive  b idder changes as a  resu lt of the  sam e  (or any litiga tion  re la ting there to), the  
County sha ll p rovide  the  CSD another written  notification  as described  above , and  the  CSD 
sha ll re spond with in  the  tim e described  above .   

4.2 In  the  even t CSD e lects to  proceed  with  the  CSD Work pu rsuant to  Section  4.1 
above , CSD sha ll re im burse  County for the  to tal construction  cost of the  CSD Work based  on  
the  additive  b id  am oun t of the  lowest re sponsive  b idder subject to  approved changes 
processed  pursuant to  the  te rm s of the  construction  contract and  th is Agreem en t. 

4.3 Strictly for the  pu rpose  of de te rm in ing how m uch  the  CSD shou ld  pay the 
County as a  good fa ith  deposit towards the  CSD Work, the  partie s have  agreed  tha t the  
e stim ated  pro ject cost for the  CSD Work is $57,500 (“Estim ated  CSD Work Cost”) as item ized 
in  Exh ib it A. CSD sha ll rem it twenty-five  pe rcent (25%) of the  Estim ated CSD Work Cost with in  
fifteen  (15) days of execu tion  of th is Coopera tive  Agreem ent.  With in  sixty (60) days a fte r CSD 
accepts the  com ple tion  of the  construction  of the  CSD Work, County sha ll provide  a  final 
item ized  accounting of the  tota l construction  costs for the  CSD Work. The  fina l accoun ting 
will include  adjustm en ts for accum ula ted  change  order am oun ts, if any. The  fina l accounting 
will a lso  include  100% of a ll costs incurred  by the  Coun ty, re la ting to  the  design , b idding and 
construction  of the  CSD Work based  on  a  percen tage  of to ta l Pro ject capita l support costs 
proportionate  to  the  CSD Work. Pro ject capita l support costs include , bu t a re  not lim ited  to, 
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costs re la ting to  reviewing and  assem bling the  b id  package , adve rtising and  eva luating b ids, 
award  of con tract, environm enta l com pliance  and  m itiga tion , processing paym ents to  the  
construction  contractor, construction  support, and  contract adm in istra tion . For exam ple , if 
the  b id  am oun t of the  CSD Work is 20% of the  en tire  Pro ject b id , the  CSD sha ll pay 20% of 
the  Pro ject capita l support costs. CSD sha ll pay the  ba lance  of the  tota l cost of the  CSD Work 
with in  fifteen  (15) days a fte r County provides a  fina l accounting to  CSD.    

 
4.4 CSD sha ll act prom ptly in  provid ing a ll necessary support and approvals for 

the  Pro ject, including the  CSD Work. 
 
4.5 CSD Work sha ll be  done  in  accordance  with  County standards and 

specifications.  
 
4.6 Adoption  of th is Coope rative  Agreem en t by the  CSD Board  of Directors 

au thorize s the  CSD Genera l Manager or the ir designee , to  approve  am endm ents to  th is 
Coope rative  Agreem ent.  The  CSD Gene ra l Manager or the ir designee , is  au thorized  to 
provide  the  written  notifica tions described  in  Section  4.1 above . 

 
4.7 If the  contractor for the  Pro ject has not been  issued  a  Notice  to  Proceed  with  

construction  of the  Pro ject by Ju ly 1, 2022 th is Coope rative  Agreem ent sha ll be  deem ed 
te rm inated, and  the  County sha ll re fund to the  CSD with in  fifteen  (15) days the  fu ll am ount 
of the  CSD’s deposit de scribed  in  Section  4.3.  An extension  to  th is date  can  be  m ade  if agreed 
to  by both  Partie s in  writing. 

 
  
5. Obliga tions of County 

5.1 If the  CSD e lects to  have  the  CSD Work perform ed as part of the  Pro ject 
pu rsuant to  Section  4.1 above , Coun ty sha ll be  re sponsib le  for including the  CSD Work in  the  
award  of the  construction  con tract for the  Pro ject.  Coun ty sha ll be  re sponsib le  for the  
process of se lecting and  contracting with  a  con tractor to  com ple te  the  CSD Work in  
com pliance  with  a ll applicable  loca l, State  and  federa l laws including, withou t lim itation , the 
Californ ia  Public Contract Code  and  the  Californ ia  Labor Code , and  sha ll additiona lly be  
re sponsib le  for obta in ing a ll applicable  environm en ta l clearances and  pe rm its necessary to 
com ple te  the  CSD Work subject to  CSD’s provision  of necessary support and  approvals.  

5.2 County sha ll p repare  a  fina l accounting of a ll construction  costs associa ted 
with  the  CSD Work and  provide  such  fina l accounting to  CSD with in  sixty (60) days a fte r 
Pro ject close-out 

5.3 The  Coun ty’s construction  contract for the  Pro ject sha ll requ ire  the  con tractor 
on  the  Pro ject to  obta in  a ll requ ired  pe rm its and  approvals for a ll Pro ject work, including 
work associa ted  with  the  CSD Work.   
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5.4 County sha ll include , in  its  con tract with  the  contractor on  the  Pro ject, a  
requ irem en t that the  contractor include  CSD, its  officia ls, o ffice rs, em ployees and  agen ts as 
additiona l insureds, and  tha t the  contractor indem nify the  CSD, its  officia ls, o fficers, 
em ployees and  agen ts to  the  sam e  extent that County is indem nified .   

5.5  The  County reserves the  right to  not proceed  with  the  Pro ject, o r any portion  
thereof, for any reason . In  the  even t the  County exe rcise s such  right in  writing, no CSD Work 
sha ll be  requ ired  by the  County or independent contractor h ired  by the  County.  The  Coun ty 
re serves its right to  re ject a ll b ids and  not award  the  construction  contract for the  Pro ject.    

5.6 Adoption  of th is Coopera tive  Agreem ent by the  Coun ty Board  of Supe rvisors 
au thorize s the  Director of Public Works, or the ir designee , to  approve  am endm ents to  th is 
Coope rative  Agreem ent.  The  Director of Public Works, or the ir designee , is  au thorized  to 
provide  the  written  notifica tions described  in  Section  4.1 above . 

 
5.7 It is not an ticipa ted  that the  Pro ject nor the  CSD Work will requ ire  perm its from  

any loca l, State , or federa l agencies. 
  

6. Tim e  is of the  Essence .  Each  Party warran ts that it  sha ll m ake  its  best e fforts to  
pe rform  a ll ob liga tions assigned to it re la ted  to the  Pro ject in  such  a  m anner as to  a llow the  
Pro ject to  progress as schedu led .   

7. Dispu te  Resolu tion .  Unle ss otherwise  specified he re in , the  Partie s shall subm it any 
unresolved  d ispute  to  County’s Public Works Director and  CSD Genera l Manager for 
negotiation .  The  Partie s agree  to  unde rtake  good fa ith  a ttem pts to  re so lve  sa id  d ispute , 
cla im , or con troversy with in  ten  (10) ca lendar days a fte r the  rece ip t of written  notice  from  
the  Party a lleging that a  d ispu te , cla im  or controversy exists.  The  Partie s additiona lly agree  
to  coopera te  with  the  other Party in  schedu ling negotiation  se ssions.  However, if sa id  m atte r 
is  not re so lved  with in  th irty (30) ca lendar days afte r conducting the  first negotiating se ssion , 
e ither Party m ay, but is  not requ ired  to , request that the  m atte r be  subm itted  to  fu rther 
d ispu te  re so lu tion  procedures, as m ay be  agreed  upon by the  Partie s. 

8. Legal Action .  If a  m atte r is  not re so lved  with in  th irty (30) ca lendar days a fte r the  first 
negotiating session  be tween  the  Partie s, un less o the rwise  agreed upon in  writing by the  
Parties, e ithe r Party m ay proceed  with  any othe r rem edy ava ilab le  in  law or in  equ ity. 

9. Indem nification .  Each  Party sha ll indem nify, de fend and  hold  the  other Party, its 
officia ls, o ffice rs, em ployees, agen ts, consu ltan ts and  con tractors free  and  harm less from  
any and a ll cla im s, dem ands, causes of action , costs, expenses, liab ilities, losse s, dam ages or 
in jurie s, in  law or in  equity, to  property or persons, including wrongfu l dea th , in  any m anne r 
a rising out of or inciden t to  any negligent acts or om issions or willfu l m isconduct of the 
indem nifying Party, its  officia ls, o ffice rs, em ployees, agents, consu ltan ts or con tractors in  the  
pe rform ance  of the  indem nifying Party’s obliga tions under th is Coope rative  Agreem ent, 
including the  paym en t of a ll reasonable  a ttorneys’ fees. 
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10. Force  m ajeure .  The  fa ilu re  of pe rform ance  by e ithe r Party (except for paym ent 
obliga tions) he reunde r sha ll no t be  deem ed to  be  a  de fau lt where  de lays or de fau lts a re  due  
to  war; in surrection; strikes; lock-outs; riots; floods; earthquakes; fires; casua lties; acts of 
God; acts of the  public enem y; ep idem ics; quaran tine  re strictions; fre ight em bargoes; lack of 
transportation ; governm enta l restrictions; unusua lly severe  weather; inability to  secure  
necessary labor, m ateria ls or too ls; de lays of any contractor, subcon tractor, ra ilroad , or 
supplie rs; acts of the  o ther Party; acts or fa ilure  to  act of any other public or gove rnm enta l 
agency or en tity (o the r than  that acts or fa ilure  to  act of the  Partie s); or any other causes 
beyond the  con tro l or withou t the  fau lt of the  Party cla im ing an  extension  of tim e to  pe rform  
or re lie f from  de fau lt.  An  extension  of tim e  for any such  cause  sha ll be  for the  pe riod  of the  
en forced de lay and  sha ll com m ence  to run  from  the  tim e of the  com m encem ent of the  
cause , if notice  by the  party cla im ing such  extension  is  sent to  the  other party with in  th irty 
(30) days of the  com m encem en t of the  cause .  Tim es of pe rform ance  under th is Coopera tive  
Agreem en t m ay a lso  be  extended in  writing by m utua l agreem ent be tween  the  Parties. 

11. Written  Notice s.  All notice s perm itted  or requ ired  unde r th is Coope rative  Agreem en t 
sha ll be  given  to the  respective  partie s a t the  following address, or a t such  other address as 
the  respective  partie s m ay provide  in  writing for th is pu rpose : 

CSD: 

Cam bria  Com m unity Services District 
5500 Heath  Lane   
Cam bria , CA 93428 
Attn :  Ray Dienzo, P.E. 
Utilities Departm en t Manager/District Enginee r 

COUNTY: 

County of San  Lu is Obispo  
976 Osos Stree t, Room  206 
San Lu is Obispo, CA 93408 
Attn : Brian  Uder, P.E. 
Transporta tion  Engineer 

 
Such  notice  sha ll be  deem ed m ade  when  pe rsonally de live red  or when  m ailed , forty-e ight 
(48) hours a fte r deposit in  the  U.S.  Mail, first class postage  prepa id  and  addressed  to  the  
party at its  applicable  address.  Actua l notice  sha ll be  deem ed adequate  notice  on  the  date  
actua l notice  occurred, regard le ss of the  m e thod of se rvice . 

12. Am endm ents.  Th is Coopera tive  Agreem ent m ay be  am ended at any tim e  by the  
m utua l consent of the  Partie s by an  instrum en t in  writing. 

13. Assignm ent of Coopera tive  Agreem en t.  Ne ither Party m ay assign  or transfer its 
re spective  righ ts or obliga tions under th is Coopera tive  Agreem en t without the  express 
written  consen t of the  o the r Party.  Any purported assignm en t or transfe r by one  Party 
without the  express written  consent of the  othe r Party sha ll be  nu ll and  void  and  of no force  
or e ffect. 

14. Waive r.  No de lay or om ission  in  the  exe rcise  of any right or rem edy of a  non-
de fau lting Party on  any de fau lt sha ll im pair such  righ t or rem edy or be  construed  as a  waive r.  
No consen t or approval of e ither Party sha ll be  deem ed to  waive  or rende r unnecessary such  
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Party’s consent to  or approval of any subsequen t act of the  othe r Party.  Any waiver by e ithe r 
Party of any de fau lt m ust be  in  writing and  sha ll not be  a  waive r of any other de fau lt 
conce rn ing the  sam e  or any o ther provision  of th is Coope rative  Agreem ent. 

15. Seve rability.  In  the  even t tha t any one  or m ore  of the  phrases, sen tences, clauses, 
paragraphs, or sections con ta ined in  th is Coopera tive  Agreem en t sha ll be  decla red  inva lid  or 
unenforceable  by va lid judgm ent or decree  of a  court of com peten t jurisd iction , such  
inva lid ity or unenforceability sha ll not a ffect any of the  rem ain ing phrases, sen tences, 
clauses, paragraphs, or sections of th is Coope ra tive  Agreem ent, wh ich  sha ll be  in te rpre ted 
to  carry out the  in ten t of the  partie s hereunder. 

16. Surviva l.  All rights and  obliga tions he reunde r that by the ir na ture  are  to  continue  
a fte r any expiration  or te rm ination  of th is Coope rative  Agreem ent, sha ll survive  any such  
expira tion  or te rm ination . 

17. Third Party Bene ficia ries.  The re  a re  no  th ird-party bene ficiaries to  th is Coope rative 
Agreem en t. 

18. Entire  Agreem ent.  Th is Coope rative  Agreem ent conta ins the  en tire  agreem ent of the  
Parties re la ting to  the  subject m atte r he reof and  supersedes all p rior negotia tions, 
agreem en ts or unde rstandings.  

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
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SIGNATURE PAGE 
TO 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AND 

THE COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 
SOUTH COUNTY OVERLAY PROJECT - SANTA ROSA CREEK RD AND SOMERSET WAY 

COUNTY PROJECT NO. 300628 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the  Partie s he re to  have  executed  th is Coopera tive  

Agreem en t on  the  da te  first he re in  above  written . 
 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

By:       

Nam e:   

Title :    

ATTEST: 

By:       

  

ATTORNEY APPROVAL: 

By:   

REVIEWED BY: 

  

 

By:       
Chairpe rson  of the  Board  of Supervisors 

Date :       

ATTEST: 
WADE HORTON 
Ex-Officio  Clerk of the  Board  of 
Supe rvisors 
 

By:       
Deputy Clerk 

Date :       

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
EFFECT: 

RITA L. NEAL 
County Counse l 

 

By:                       
Deputy County Counse l 

Date :       
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A.  
       
FROM: William Hollingsworth, Fire Chief 
___________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2021  Subject:  Public Hearing to Consider Resolution  
        28-2021 Ordering Abatement of Public  
        Nuisance for the Fire Hazard Fuel  
        Reduction Program (FHFRP)  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

1. Receive staff report.  
2. Open Public Hearing, consider any protests or objections.  
3. Close Public Hearing and make any modifications to the parcels listed in Exhibit “A” to 

Resolution 28-2021. 
4. Adopt Resolution 28-2021 authorizing the Fire Chief to abate the nuisance by having the 

weeds and debris removed from the parcels listed in Exhibit “A.” 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact to the CCSD is limited to paying the District’s Contractor abatement charges 
and personnel time in processing inspections and billing. These costs are then recovered from 
the property owners by billing for reimbursement, plus administrative fees. Property owners that 
have parcels on the contract abatement list will be billed for services rendered by the District’s 
Contractor, plus a $100 administrative fee. Funds not recovered through this billing process will 
be placed on the County Tax Roll for fiscal year 2022/23, with an increased administrative fee 
of $200. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In accordance with the requirements of the Health and Safety Code, a Notice to Destroy Weeds 
and remove debris was sent to the owners of 1,861 parcels, which were identified and noticed 
for weed abatement this year. Many of these parcels were abated by parcel owners and/or their 
personal contractors prior to the inspection deadline. Of these 1,861 parcels, 215 did not pass 
inspection and have been placed on the contract abatement list (Exhibit “A”).  
 
The Board established the date of August 12, 2021 to hold a public hearing to consider any 
objections or protests to the abatement of the weeds. Under the provisions of the Health and 
Safety Code, the Board is to consider any protest and allow or overrule any or all objections. 
Thereafter, the Board acquires jurisdiction to have the abatement work accomplished by the 
District. The Board’s decision is final.  
 
By adoption of the attached Resolution, the Board will be ordering the abatement of the offending 
weeds and debris (Health and Safety Code Section 14900) and directing the Fire Chief to abate 
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them. Health and Safety Code Section 14900.5 also provides that the Board may declare the 
weed nuisance to be “seasonal and recurrent” and thereafter weeds and debris on parcels that 
have been designated as having seasonal and recurrent nuisances can be abated in future years 
without additional hearings. For such parcels, Health and Safety Code Section 14900.6 sets 
forth noticing requirements in the form of a postcard notice with certain required information. The 
attached Resolution includes language declaring the weeds and debris on the subject parcels 
to be seasonal and recurrent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 28-2021 
  Exhibit A to Resolution 28-2021 
 
 

39



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 28-2021 
August 12, 2021 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
ORDERING ABATEMENT OF PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR  

2021 FIRE HAZARD FUEL REDUCTION PROGRAM 
 
 WHEREAS, on April 15, 2021, Resolution No. 10-2021 declaring the vegetation and 
hazardous wildland fire fuels located on certain private property a public nuisance within the 
Cambria Community Services District (“District”), pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
Section 14880 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors (“Board”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, all affected property owners received a “Notice to Destroy Weeds” in 
conformance with Health and Safety Code Section 14890 et seq. and Section 14893 et seq.; 
and  
  

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider all objections or protests, if any, to the 
proposed removal of weeds pursuant to Section 14898 of the Health and Safety Code was 
held by the Board on August 12, 2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said public nuisance consists of noxious or dangerous vegetation and 
hazardous wildland fire fuels growing upon the parcels of real property described on Exhibit 
“A,” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as though here fully set 
forth, all of which parcels are located within said District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that said public nuisance be abated and that 
the District authorities be directed to remove and abate said vegetation and hazardous 
wildland fire fuels; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 14900.5 further provides that in the 
event the public nuisance is declared to be seasonal and recurrent by the Board, thereafter 
such seasonal and recurring weeds may be abated every year without the necessity of any 
further hearing, subject to notice to property owners in accordance with Health and Safety 
Code Section 14900.6.  
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 
Section 1.   That the recitals set forth herein above are true, correct, valid and incorporated 
herein. 
 
Section 2.  That pursuant to Section 14900 of the Health and Safety Code, the District Fire 
Chief is hereby directed to abate said nuisance or to cause said nuisance to be abated by 
having the dangerous vegetation and hazardous wildland fire fuels removed from the 
parcels of real property described in said Exhibit “A.” 
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Section 3.   That the Board hereby declares said public nuisance of dangerous vegetation 
and hazardous wildland fire fuels to be seasonal and recurrent and, in future years, may be 
abated pursuant to the provisions of Health and Safety Code Section 14900.6. 
 
 On the motion of Director ____________________, seconded by Director 
_____________________, Resolution No. 28-2021 is adopted at the Regular Meeting of 
the Cambria Community Services District this 12th day of August, 2021. 
 
 
 
              
       Cindy Steidel, President 
       Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Ossana Terterian, Board Secretary  Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 
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Exhibit A to Resolution 28-2021 

2021 FRHFRP 

Contract Abatement List 

Parcel Use 

013.111.004 

B 
013.151.002 

A 
013.151.020 

A 
013.151.041 

B 
013.292.018 

A 
013.323.008 

A 
013.351.014 

A 
013.351.043 

A 
013.351.052 

A 
022.026.035 

A 
022.093.012 

A 
022.093.027 

B 
022.093.028 

B 
022.093.029 

B 
022.093.030 

A 
022.093.051 

A 
022.093.052 

A 
022.141.047 

A 
022.151.014 

A 
022.151.015 

A 
022.151.058 

A 
022.171.046 

A 
022.181.038 

A 
022.202.002 

A 
022.202.003 

A 
022.212.015 

B 
022.212.016 

B 
022.212.017 

B 
022.212.018 

A 
022.212.038 

A 
022.212.043 

A 
022.223.005 

A 
022.226.024 

A 
022.271.004 

A 
022.271.041 

A 
022.271.042 

A 
022.271.043 

A 
022.271.044 

A 
022.271.046 

A 
022.271.047 

A 
022.302.021 

A 

022.313.033 

A 
022.341.011 

A 
022.343.026 

A 
023.016.026 

A 
023.016.033 

A 
023.017.036 

A 
023.019.039 

A 
023.022.002 

A 
023.022.025 

A 
023.025.019 

A 
023.025.040 

A 
023.045.044 

A 
023.048.059 

A 
023.049.010 

A 
023.073.023 

A 
023.075.018 

A 
023.083.015 

A 
023.091.039 

A 
023.093.036 

A 
023.096.051 

A 
023.104.011 

A 
023.114.008 

A 
023.116.003 

A 
023.116.011 

A 
023.116.022 

A 
023.116.030 

A 
023.116.032 

A 
023.118.031 

A 
023.132.008 

A 
023.134.001 

A 
023.142.011 

A 
023.143.020 

A 
023.151.045 

A 
023.151.055 

A 
023.171.028 

A 
023.192.004 

A 
023.192.010 

A 
023.192.021 

A 
023.202.019 

A 
023.204.012 

A 
023.204.018 

A 
023.205.013 

A 
023.208.026 

A 

023.208.028 

A 
023.213.021 

A 
023.213.027 

A 
023.213.040 

A 
023.214.022 

A 
023.214.028 

A 
023.215.003 

A 
023.215.051 

A 
023.223.013 

A 
023.223.024 

A 
023.233.029 

A 
023.233.058 

A 
023.233.068 

A 
023.233.076 

A 
023.234.009 

A 
023.241.042 

A 
023.251.021 

A 
023.253.017 

A 
023.261.043 

A 
023.272.017 

A 
023.272.046 

A 
023.281.013 

A 
023.291.003 

A 
023.292.042 

A 
023.312.020 

A 
023.312.021 

A 
023.321.014 

A 
023.321.033 

A 
023.321.034 

A 
023.333.002 

A 
023.333.029 

A 
023.333.042 

A 
023.341.013 

A 
023.341.065 

A 
023.352.030 

A 
023.352.034 

A 
023.352.038 

A 
023.353.013 

A 
023.353.014 

A 
023.353.018 

A 
023.353.045 

A 
023.361.020 

A 
023.381.042 

A 

023.382.046 

A 
023.383.059 

A 
023.383.060 

A 
023.383.061 

A 
023.391.009 

A 
023.391.051 

A 
023.391.052 

A 
023.391.058 

A 
023.402.014 

A 
023.423.001 

A 
023.424.004 

A 
023.424.005 

A 
023.424.006 

A 
023.424.007 

A 
023.424.008 

A 
023.424.009 

A 
023.451.015 

A 
023.451.031 

B 
023.451.032 

B 
023.471.018 

A 
023.492.024 

A 
023.492.025 

A 
023.492.028 

A 
023.492.029 

A 
023.492.030 

A 
024.011.044 

A 
024.022.025 

A 
024.031.003 

A 
024.033.015 

A 
024.033.036 

A 
024.034.045 

A 
024.061.013 

A 
024.061.023 

A 
024.061.027 

A 
024.081.033 

A 
024.092.003 

A 
024.092.004 

A 
024.122.012 

A 
024.123.023 

A 
024.123.056 

A 
024.131.009 

A 
024.143.027 

A 
024.151.024 

A 

Use Code 
A-All 
B-Break
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http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=108
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7275
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=160
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=175
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=328
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=476
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=578
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=588
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=597
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=755
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1101
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1116
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1117
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1118
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1119
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1136
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1137
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7286
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1276
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1277
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1293
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1354
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1412
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1555
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1556
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1588
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1589
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1590
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1591
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1605
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1610
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1624
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7182
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1797
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1814
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1815
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1816
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1817
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1819
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1820
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1893
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=1941
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2023
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2070
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2212
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2214
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2239
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7046
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2302
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7220
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2336
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7154
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7221
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7318
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2549
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2733
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2760
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2815
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=2964
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3006
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7178
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3110
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3205
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3236
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3241
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3250
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3254
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7239
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7321
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3344
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3365
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3395
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3418
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3451
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=7146
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3512
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3595
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3598
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3605
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3639
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3687
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3688
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3725
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3784
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3786
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3822
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3825
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3836
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3851
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3853
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3866
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3906
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3958
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3963
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3979
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3985
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3990
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=3995
http://cis2.cambriacsd.org/fireInspection.asp?!=INSPECTIONS&parcelID=4001
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 7.A. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
 Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date: August 12, 2021  Subject: Receive and File Fiscal Year  
    2019-2020 Independent  

   Auditor’s Report  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the Board receive and file the attached Independent Auditor’s Report and 
Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 presented by Mr. Alex Hom, CPA, 
from Moss Levy & Hartzheim LLP.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
An amendment to the Consultant Services Agreement was approved by the Board on January 
14, 2021, for professional independent audit serves to be provided by Moss, Levy & Hartheim 
LLP. This agreement includes $18,750 for audit services of FY 2018/19 and $19,400 for FY 
2019/20 financial records.  
 
The Finance Committee will be reviewing the FY 2019/2020 Independent Auditor’s Report on 
August 10, 2021. Any comments provided by the Finance Committee will be verbally presented 
at today’s meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
the (“Audit Report”) is attached for review. Mr. Alex Hom, CPA, from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 
LLP, will be available via Zoom for a summary of the Audit Report and respond to questions and 
comments from the Board. 

 
The Audit Report contains the auditor’s opinion of the CCSD’s financial statements and 
adequacy of internal controls. The auditor issued an unqualified opinion, which states that as of 
June 30, 2020, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the governmental and business-type activities of the CCSD. 

 
As shown on page 16 of the Audit Report, the General Fund had revenues of $5,327,304, 
expenditures of $5,104,390, resulting in an increase to fund balance of $222,914. 

 
As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Water Fund had total operating and non-operating 
revenues of $6,098,159 and expenditures of $4,308,746, resulting in an increase in net position 
of $1,789,413. It should be noted that these Water Fund revenues/expenses include both Water 
Operating, Water WRF (formerly SWF) Operating and Water WRF (formerly SWF) Capital funds. 

 
As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Wastewater Fund had total operating and non-
operating revenues of $2,948,043 and expenditures of $2,977,203, resulting in a decrease in 
net position of $29,160. 

 
As shown on page 11 of the Audit Report, the District had a total of $4,675,532 in cash on hand 
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at June 30, 2020. That cash is distributed to the three funds as shown below: 
 
 

 
CCSD FINANCIAL AUDIT 

JUNE 30, 2020 
FUND CASH BALANCE 

GENERAL FUND $3,595,977 
WASTEWATER 
FUND $0 
WATER FUND $1,079,555 
TOTAL $4,675,532 

 
Inter-Fund Loans due to the General Fund on June 30, 2020 are shown below: 
 
WASTEWATER 
FUND $484,858 
WATER FUND $157,726 
  
TOTAL DUE TO  
GENERAL FUND $642,584 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30, 

2020 
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Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors of Cambria Community Services District 
Cambria, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the 
Cambria Community Services District (District), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Azzditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the fïnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of Cambria Community Services District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance 4vith accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 m(hcpas.com  

BEVERLY HILLS • CULVER CITY •SANTA MARIA 
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Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed ín Note 1 I to the basic financial statements in March 2020, the World Health Organization has declared COVID-19 to constitute a 
"Public Health Emergency of International Concern." Given the uncertainty of the situation, the duration of any financial impact cannot be 
reasonably estimated at this time. Our opinion is not modified to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 
10, the budgetary comparison information on page 43, the schedule of changes in OPEB liability and related ratios on page 44, the schedule of OPEB 
contributions on page 45, the schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability on pages 46, and the schedule of pension contributions on pages 
47 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries of the 
basis financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 20, 2021, on our consideration of the Cambria 
Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

~OtJ4, ~ ~ ✓j~i.c~i~ti,i~ ~mG/® 

Santa Maria, California 
July 20, 2021 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Our discussion and analysis of the Cambria Community Services District's (CCSD) 
financial performance provides an overview of the CCSD's financial activities for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2020. The Management's Discussion &Analysis ïs to be read in 
conjunction with the CCSD's financial statements, which follow this section. 

The Cambria Community Services District is amulti-purpose special district formed on 
December 9, 1976. Formatïon took place under the Community Services District Law, 
Section 61000, et. seq. of the California Government Code. At the time of formation, it 
absorbed and combined the responsibilities of five existing special districts. These 
independently operated districts were as follows: 

• The Cambria Community Services District -Moonstone Beach Drive 
area 

• The Cambria County Water District 
• The Cambria Fire Protection District 
• The Cambria Garbage Disposal District 
• San Luis Obispo County Service Area No. 6 -Street Lighting 

Service 

The CCSD is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board 
of Directors-Manager form of government. Afive-member Board of Dïrectors governs it 
with each member serving afour-year term. The CCSD has a population of approximately 
6,400 residents within its boundaries. Tourism in the summer months and on holiday 
weekends creates seasonal increases in the population. The CCSD provides the following 
services: 

• Water 
• Wastewater 
• Fire Protection 
• Facilities and Resources 
• Parks and Recreation 
• Resource Conservation 
• Administration 

Fund Financial Statements 

The accounting system of the CCSD is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is 
considered a separate self-balancing entity with assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, 
and expenditures/expenses. 

The basis of accounting depends on the fund. Basis of accounting refers to ``when" 
revenues and expenses are recognized ïn the accounts and reported in the financial 
statements. 

3 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Governmental funds use the modified-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means the 
amounts can be estimated or determined. Available means the amounts were collected 
during the reporting period or soon enough to finance the expenditures accrued for the 
reporting period. 

Enterprise or business-like funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, 
expenses, assets and liabilities are recognized when the event happens. 

Financial Statements 

There are two government-wide financial statements that include all the CCSD's funds: 
• Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Activities 

The Statement of Net Position provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating 
the capital structure of the CCSD and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of 
the CCSD. 

The Statement of Activities includes all the CCSD's individual functions presented using 
the accrual basis of accounting. One objective of the Statement of Activities is to report 
the relative financial burden of each of the CCSD's functions. 

The remainder of the CCSD's financial statements is grouped into 2 categories: 
• Governmental Activities 
• Business-Type Activities 

Governmental Activities 

Governmental activities include the following Fund: 
• General Fund 

The General Fund includes the following Departments: 
• Fire Department 
• Administration 
• Facilities and Resources 
• Parks and Recreation 

The CCSD's financial statements for governmental activities include six components: 
• Balance Sheet 
• Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

~ 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

• Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of 
Activities 

• Notes to the Financial Statements 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual-Governmental Funds (Shown as Other Required 
Supplemental Information) 

The Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds first presents the CCSD's assets (resources it 
controls that enable it to provide services), liabilities (financial obligations) and fund 
balance (in essence, what would be left over if the assets were used to satisfy the 
liabilities). The assets and liabilities are current in nature. Notably absent are capital 
assets. This is due to the statement being presented using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Fund balance is the difference between assets and liabilities. Fund balance 
is reported in up to five classifications to clarify Fund Balance reported as well as to 
provide additional information, as follows: 

• Nonspendable -amounts that are not in a spendable form, such as 
Prepaid Expenses or Deposits. 

• Restricted - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their 
providers through constitutional provisions or legislation. 

• Committed - amounts constrained to specific purposes by the 
government itself using its highest level ofdecision-making authority. 

• Assigned - amounts a govermnent intends to use for a specific 
purpose. 

• Unassigned -amounts that are available for any purpose. These 
amounts are only found in the general fund. 

The Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net 
Position is the final component of the Balance Sheet. The reconciling items explain the 
differences in the accounting bases (the presence of capital assets and long-term liabilities 
in the government-wide financial statements, but their absence in the governmental 
funds). 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances is the 
governmental funds' income statement, tracking the flow of resources in as Revenues and 
out as Expenditures. Revenues and Expenditures are not the only resources that flow in 
and out. Other financing sources (uses) identify transfers in and out of the governmental 
funds. Besides the fact that transfers are neither revenues nor expenditures, they are 
shown separately to assist the statement reader ïn assessing the balance between ongoing 
revenues and expenditures related to the basic operations of the CCSD. For this same 
reason, special items such as prior period adjustments (corrections of material errors 
related to a prior period or periods) are shown separately. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of 
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities describes the differences between 
change in fund balance and change in governmental activities net position in the 
government-wide statement of activities. Items are individually described. 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are disclosures presented to assist the reader in 
understanding the information found in the financial statements. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -Budget and 
Actual -Governmental Funds compares the budgeted amounts to the actual amounts. 

Business-Tyne Activitïes 

Business-type activities include the following Funds: 
• Water Fund 
• Wastewater (Sewer) Fund 

The Water Fund includes the following Departments: 
• Water 

• Resource Conservation 
• Sustainable Water Facility 

The CCSD's financial statements for business-type activities include four components: 
• Statement of Net Position -Proprietary Funds 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position -

Proprietary Funds 
• Statement of Cash Flows -Proprietary Funds 
• Notes to the Financial Statements 

The Statement of Net Position provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating 
the capital structure of the Water and Wastewater Funds and assessing their liquidity and 
financial flexibility. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position presents 
information which shows how the Water and Wastewater Fund's net assets changed 
during the year. All the current year's revenues and expenditures are recorded when the 
underlying transaction occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. The 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance measures the 
success of the CCSD's operations over the past year and determines whether the CCSD 
has recovered its costs through user fees, property taxes and other changes. 

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information regarding the Water and Wastewater 
Fund's cash receipts and cash disbursements during the fiscal year. 

C~ 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The statement reports cash activity in three categories: 
• Operating Activities 
• Capital and Related Financing Activities 
• Investing and Non-Operating Activities 

Required Supplementary Information 

This section contains the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balance -Budget and Actual -General Fund. 

This section also contains the Schedule of Changes in the OPEB Liability and Related 
Ratios, Schedule of OPEB Contributions, Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability, and the Schedule of Pension Contributions, as requïred by GASB 75. 

Overview of Activities DurinE Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

The Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment is a parcel assessment, it is not impacted by 
property value fluctuations. If approved annually by the CCSD Board of Directors, it can 
increase by the annual increase in the consumer price index, up to a maximum of 5.4%. 
This parcel assessment increased by $14,200 (3.1 %) from fiscal year 2018-2019 to fiscal 
year 2019-2020. This parcel assessment represents approximately 20% of the Fire 
Department's revenue in the CCSD's fiscal year 2019-2020 Budget. 

The Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charge is a parcel assessment, based 
on parcel size. If approved annually by the CCSD Board of Directors, this parcel 
assessment generates approximately $177,650 for Water Fund and $115,500 for 
Wastewater Fund in revenue. This revenue is used for capital outlay and major 
maintenance projects in both the Water and Wastewater Funds. 

A rate analysis for Water, Sustainable Water Facility (SWF) and Wastewater user fees 
and charges was completed in July 2018. The CCSD Board adopted a 3-year user fee & 
charges rate increase, with the first increase effective November 1, 2018, and the second 
increase became effective July 1, 2019. The increase in user fees and charges are to 
provide adequate support of operations &maintenance costs, capital improvements 
funding for an aging infrastructure and 2 months of operating the SWF. 

As of June 30, 2020, advance receivable from the General Fund to Water Fund total 
$157,726 and Wastewater Fund total $484,858 (see Note #3). 

For active employees, there are two different employee represented groups, International 
Association of Firefighters (IAFF), Service Employees International Union (SEIU) and 
the non-represented Management/Confidential (MCE) employees. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The following table shows the year to year increases and decreases in total salaries and 
wages: 

Year-to-Year 
Wages and Increase / 

Fiscal Year Salaries (Decrease) 
2015-2016 $ 2,199,011 N/A 
2016-2017 $ 2,866,485 $ 667,474 
2017-2018 $ 3,363,441 $ 496,956 
2018-2019 $ 3,141,181 $ (222,260) 
2019-2020 $ 3,126,247 $ (14,934) 

The employees in each of these groups are paying the full employee portion of their 
pension, based upon their CaIPERS service history, and cost-sharing of medical and 
dental insurance premiums. During fiscal year 2019-2020 both the SEIU and IAFF 
employees negotiated updated memorandum of understandings  (MOU)  for afive-year 
period. These updated MOU's include various salary and benefit changes, dependent on 
the job classification grouping. 

Retirement is the most significant cost related to employee benefits at the CCSD.. The 
annual pension cost increased from $641,970 in fiscal year 2018-2019 to $983,436 in 
fiscal year 2019-2020, including a pension audit adjustment. There are various factors 
that will impact the retirement rates and cost in the future. While such factors include 
total salaries, inflation rates, returns on ïnvestments and the three agreement tiers with 
employees. The reporting requirements for pension plan was amended by GASB No. 67 
& 68. 

Employee health insurance is another significant cost related to benefits at the CCSD. 
The annual employee medical insurance cost decreased from $396,382 in fiscal year 
2018-2019 to $392,475 in fiscal year 2019-2020. Thís is an overall decrease of $3,907 or 
1%. Agreements with MCE, SEIU and IAFF employees have also provided for increased 
premium contributions made by employees. 

Retiree health insurance is also another significant cost related to employee benefits at 
the CCSD. These costs increased from $420,446 in fiscal year 2018-2019 to $498,750 in 
fiscal year 2019-2020, including an Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) audit 
adjustment. Agreements with MCE, SEIU and IAFF employees provide for increased 
premium contributions to be made by retirees and newly hired employees will receive a 
reduced health insurance premium benefit equal to the Public Employees' Medical and 
Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) minimum, which is currently $139. These changes are 
expected to result in a significant reduction of retiree health insurance costs in the future. 
The reporting requirements for OPEB were amended by GASB No. 75. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Personnel costs represent 51% of the CCSD's expenditures for fiscal year 2019-2020. 
Several steps, the most significant being discussed above, have been taken to control 
these costs. 

Maintenance and repair costs increased from $620,496 for fiscal year 2018-2019 to 
$893,325 for fiscal year 2019-2020. These costs range from building repairs to vehicle 
repairs to pump repairs, the vast majority are related to maintenance and repair costs of 
the water and sewer infrastructure. 

The following table shows the year-to-year increases and decreases in the CCSD's total 
maintenance and repair costs: 

Total Year-to-Year 
Maintenance and Increase / 

Fiscal Year Repair Costs (Decrease) 
2015-2016 $ 1,009,841 N/A 

2016-2017 $ 895,109 $ (114,732) 

2017-2018 $ 917,135 $ 22,026 

2018-2019 $ 620,496 $ (296,639) 

2019-2020 $ 893,325 $ 272,829 

There continues to be significant deferred maintenance in the Water and Wastewater 
Funds. The adopted increase in user fees &charges will assist in funding the deferred 
maintenance in the Water and Wastewater Funds. CCSD continues to explore funding 
opportunities to address the General Fund's deferred maintenance of the Veteran's Hall 
and the ongoing maintenance of the Fiscalini Ranch and Open Space Lots. 

The following table shows the year-to-year increases and decreases in the CCSD's total 
cash and investments: 

Year-to-Year 
Total Cash and Increase / 

Fiscal Year Investments (Decrease) 
2015-2016 $ 4,980,787 N/A 

2016-2017 $ 3,332,139 $ (1,648,648) 

2017-2018 $ 3,756,352 $ 424,213 

2018-2019 $ 3,136,367 $ (619,985) 

2019-2020 $ 4,675,532 $ 1,539,165 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The significant increase in CCSD's total cash &investments for fiscal year 2019-2020 is 
related to increase in user fees and deferment of maintenance. 

The March 2020 declaration of the COVID-19 pandemic emergency may have financial 
impacts. The overall financial impacts, nor the duration of time this pandemic emergency 
may exist cannot be measured at this time (see Note 1 I ). 

The Board of Directors approved the operating budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 on 
August 20, 2020. Projected activity for all funds is as follows: 

- Water: a surplus of $539,114 
- Sustainable Water Facility: a surplus of $319,560 
- Wastewater (Sewer): a deficit of $387,697, offset with unused surplus from 

previous fiscal year 
- General Fund (Governmental): adeficit of $11,993, offset with unused surplus 

from previous fiscal year 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ 3,595,977 $ 1,079,555 $ 4,675,532 
135,586 3,079,855 3,215,441 

1,011 1,011 
268 4,002 4,270 

821,682 (821,682) 

14,990,732 8,179,670 23,170,402 
2,049,640 15,360,106 17,409,746 

859,356 859,356 
21,594,896 27,740,862 49,335,758 

1,049,302 536,798 1,586,100 
1,186,426 638,844 1,825,270 
2,235,728 1,175,642 3,411,370 

20,725 7,720 28,445 
77,813 51,176 128,989 
3,573 136,301 139,874 
1,011 1,011 

11,619 127, 767 139,386 

135,337 608,304 743,641 
8,687,309 12,422,918 21,110,227 
8,937,387 13,354,186 22,291,573 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Note receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Internal balances 
Capital assets: 

Non Depreciable: 
Depreciable: 

Intangible asset 
Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 
Deferred pensions 
Deferred OPEB 

Total deferred outflow or resources 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued líabilities 
Accrued interest payable 
Unearned revenue 
Deposits 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 
Deferred pensions 

Total deferred inflow or resources 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

281,127 224,668 505,795 
281,127 224,668 505,795 

16,765,639 16,162,010 32,927,649 
(2,153,529) (824,360) (2,977,889) 

$ 14,612,110 $ 15,337,650 $ 29,949,760 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Expenses 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Contributions 
Services and Grants 

Governmental activities: 

Administration 
Fíre 
Parks and recreation 
Facilities and resources 
Interest on long-term debt 
Depreciation (unallocated) 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 

Water 
Wastewater 

Total business-type activities 

Total governmental 

$ 2,395,124 $ 1,988,290 
2,520,591 36,530 

35,773 
828,729 36,600 

8,379 
192,881 

5,981,477 2,061,420 

4,611,779 4,458,263 
3,021,284 2,859,167 

7,633,063 7,317,430 

$ 13,614,540 $ 9,378,850 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 

Availability charges 

Franchise fees 
Investment income 
Other general revenues 

Special Item: 
Settlement 
Total general revenues and special item 

Change in net position 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year 

Net position -end of fiscal year 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ (406,834) 
(2,484,061) 

(35, 773) 
(792,129) 

(8,379) 
(192,881) 

(3,920,057) 

(3,920,057) 

Net (Expense} Revenue and Changes in Net Position 
Capital 

Contributions Governmental Business-type 
and Grants Activities Activities Total 

3,265,884 

(654,173) 

15,266,283 

$ 14,612,110 

$ - $ (406,834) 
(2,484,061) 

(35, 773) 
(792,129) 

(8,379) 
(192,881) 

(3,920,057) 

(153,516) (153,516) 
(162,117) (162,117) 

(315,633) (315,633) 

(315,633) (4,235,690) 

17,410 3,016,044 

293,246 293,246 

115, 722 
15,230 42,040 

124, 718 

1,750,000 1,750,000 
2,075,886 5,341,770 

1,760,253 1,106,080 

13,577,397 28,843,680 

$ 15,337,650 $ 29,949,760 

2,998,634 

115,722 
26,810 

124, 718 

13 

66



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENTAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 2020 

General Fund 
ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 3,595,977 
Accounts receivable 135,586 
Note receivable 1,011 
Prepaid expenditures 2gg 
Due from other funds 179,098 
Advances receivable 642,584 

Total assets $ 4,554,524 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 20,725 
Accrued liabilities 77,813 
Deposits 11,619 
Unearned revenue 1,011 

Totai liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable 
Assigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

642,852 
3, 800, 504 

4,443,356 

$ 4,554,524 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS -BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2020 

Total fund balances -governmental funds 

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position, 
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets at historical cost $ 20,166,098 

Accumulated depreciation (3,125,726) 

Net 

Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the 
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported. 
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of: 

Compensated absences payable $ 247,005 
Loans payable 274,733 
Other post employment benefits obligation 4,544,867 
Net pension liability 3,756,041 

Total 

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period 
in which it matures and is paid. In governmental-wide statement of activities, it is 
recognized in the period that it is incurred. 

$ 4,443,356 

17,040,372 

(8,822,646) 

(3,573) 

Deferred outflows and inflows relating to pensions and OPEB: In governmental 
funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions and OPEB 
are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement 
of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions 
and OPEB are reported. 

Deferred inflows of resources relating 
to pensions $ (281,127) 

Deferred outflows of resources relating 
to pensions 1,049,302 

Deferred outflows of resources relating 
to OPEB 1,186,426 

1,954,601 

Total net position -governmental activities $ 14,612,110 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

15 

68



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

General Fund 
Revenues: 

Property taxes and assessments $ 2,998,634 
Weed abatement 36,530 
Franchise fees 115,722 

Use of money and property 63,410 

Charges for administrative services 1,988,290 

Miscellaneous income 124,718 

Total revenues 5,327,304 

Expenditures: 
Administration 1,988,833 

Fire 2,168,102 

Parks and recreation 35,773 

Facilities and resources 721,577 

Debt service: 

Principal 135,056 

Interest 10,043 

Capital outlay 45,006 

Total expenditures 5,104,390 

Excess of revenues aver (under) expenditures 222,914 

Fund balance -July 1 4,220,442 

Fund balance -June 30 $ 4,443,356 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Total net change in fund balances -governmental funds $ 222,914 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful 
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 
outlay of $40,729 is less than depreciation expense $(192,881) in the period. (152,152) 

In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts 
earned during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for 
these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially 
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation earned exceeded the amounts used 
by $24,171. (24,171) 

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that it 
becomes due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in 
the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the period, less 
mautured interest paid during the period but owing from the prior period was: 1,664 

In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures. In 
government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported as 
reductions of liabilities. 135,056 

In the statement of activities, postemployment benefits are measured by the amounts earned 
during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are 
measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially the amounts paid). This 
fiscal year, the difference between accrual-basis postemployment benefit costs 
and actual employer contributions was: (482,142) 

In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made. 
In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This 
year, the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer 
contributions was: (355,342) 

Changes in net position -governmental activities $ (654,173) 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2020 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Water Wastewater 

Fund Fund Totals 

$ 1,079,555 $ - $ 1,079,555 

2,563,888 515,967 3,079,855 

4,002 4,002 

3,647,445 515,967 4,163,412 

6,789,241 1,390,429 8,179,670 

12,073,274 3,286,832 15,360,106 

859, 356 859, 356 

19,721,871 4, 677, 261 24, 399,132 

23,369,316 5,193,228 26,562,544 

301,887 234,911 536,798 

273,790 365,054 638,844 

575,677 599,965 1,175,642 

7,720 7,720 

24,874 26,302 51,176 

121, 094 15, 207 136, 301 

127,767 127,767 

179, 098 179, 098 

392,824 215,480 608,304 

674,279 436,087 1,110,366 

157,726 484,658 642,584 

37,179 49,589 86,768 

6,827,201 801,617 7,628,818 

1,048,816 1,398,418 2,447,234 

1,271,046 989,052 2,260,098 

9,341,968 3,723,534 13,065,502 

10,016,247 4,159,621 14,175,868 

126,350 98,318 224,668 

126,350 98,318 224,668 

12,501,846 3,660,164 16,162,010 

1,300,550 (2,124,910) (824,360) 

$ 13,802,396 $ 1,535,254 $ 15,337,650 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

Nondepreciable 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Intangible -water master plan 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 

Deferred OPEB 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 

Accrued interest payable 

Deposits payable 

Due to other funds 

Loan payable -current portion 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Advances payable 

Compensated absences 

Loans payable 

OPEB payable 

Net pension liability 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 

Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net position 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Water Wastewater 

Fund Fund Totals 

$ 2,173,015 $ 2,851,825 $ 5,024,840 

2,273,554 2,273,554 

11,694 7,342 19,036 

4,458,263 2,859,167 7,317,430 

589,819 529,551 1,119,370 

566,546 575,659 1,142,205 

399,045 239,714 638,759 

17,278 19,855 37,133 

59, 301 106, 615 165, 916 

41,504 41,504 

161, 362 12,105 173,467 

119,028 57,957 176,985 

7,958 5,505 13,463 

153,832 263,508 417,340 

965,155 504,118 1,469,273 

107,419 107,419 

1,120,499 662,616 1,783,115 

4,308,746 2,977,203 7,285,949 

149,517 (118,036) 31,481 

177,699 115,547 293,246 

15,230 15,230 

17,410 17,410 

(303,033) (44,081) (347,114) 

(110,104) 88,876 (21,228) 

1, 750, 000 1, 750, 000 
1, 750,000 1,750, 000 

1,789,413 (29,160) 1,760,253 

12, 012, 983 1, 564, 414 13, 577, 397 

$ 13,602,396 $ 1,535,254 $ 15,337,650 

Operating Revenues: 

Utility 

Service charges and fees 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses: 

Salaries and wages 

Payroll taxes and benefits 

Maintenance and repairs 

Office supplies, publications, and dues 

Licenses and fees 

Rent 

Professional services 

Operating supplies 

Employee travel and training 

Utilities 

General and administrative overhead 

Amortization 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 

Availability charges 

Investment income 

Property taxes 

Interest expense 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Special Item: 

Settlement 

Total special item 

Change in net position 

Net position -July 1 

Net position -June 30 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Físcal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition of capital assets 

Proceeds from loan payable 

Principal paid on debt 

Interest paid on debt 

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Availability charges 

Property taxes 

Principal paid on advances from General Fund 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Interest income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents -July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents -June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position: 

Cash and investments 

Water Wastewater 

Fund Fund Totals 

$ 4,387,371 $ 2,784,839 $ 7,172,210 

(1,957,713) (1,548,255) (3,505,968) 

(900,913) (831,707) (1,732,620) 

1,528,745 404,877 1,933,622 

(115,214) (697,204) (812,418) 

424,097 424,097 

(377,085) (132,000) (509,085) 

(308,889) (37,808) (346,697) 

(801,188) (442,915) (1,244,103) 

177,699 115,547 293,246 

17,410 17,410 

(94,919) (94,919) 

177,699 38,036 215,737 

15, 230 

15,230 

920,486 

15, 230 

15,230 

920,486 

159,069 159,069 

$ 1,079,555 $ - $ 1,079,555 

$ 1,079,555 $ - $ 1,079,555 

(Continued) 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Water Wastewater 

Fund Fund Totals 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating 

activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Depreciation expense 

Amortization expense 

Change in assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 

and deferred outflows of resources: 

Receivables, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Deferred outflows- pension 

Deferred outflows- OPEB 

Due to other funds 

Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 

Deposits payable 

Compensated absences 

OPEB payable 

Net pension liability 

Deferred inflows- pension 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

$ 149,517 $ (118,036} $ 31,481 

1,120,499 662,616 1,783,115 

107,419 107,419 

(73,133) (74,328} (147,461) 

3,178 2,473 5,651 

2,959 3,943 6,902 

(338,878) (338,878) 

(33,250) (33,250) 

13,293 17,015 30,308 

2,241 2,241 

10,315 14,310 24,625 

108,306 144,407 252,713 

103,539 80,568 184,107 

13,862 10,787 24,649 

$ 1,528,745 $ 404,877 $ 1,933,622 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. The Financial Reporting Entity 

The Cambria Community Services District (Dístrict) is amulti-purpose special district established on December 9, 
1976. The District is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors-Manager 
form of government. The District provides water, wastewater, fire protection, parks and recreation, open space, street 
lighting, conservation, and general administrative services. 

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entify, as amended by GASB Statements No. 39, No. 61, 
and No. 80. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Fund Financial Statements: 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing 
a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, líabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into two major categories: governmental and proprietary. An emphasis 
is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories with each major fund displayed in a 
separate column. 

Major Funds 

The District reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements: 

General Fund —The primary operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except 
those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The District reports the following major proprietary funds in the accompanying financial statements: 

Water Fund -This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's water distribution system. 

Wastewater Fund —This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's wastewater system. 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the 
accounts and reported in the financial statements regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both governmental and business-
type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in  ítem  "b" below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources" 
measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds are accounted for using a "current financial resources" measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on their balance sheets. 
Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given 
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of 
the period. 

b. All proprietary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this 
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), 
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with 
the operation of these funds are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Basis of Accountin 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, both governmental and business-type 
activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions 
are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable and available." 
Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The District defines available to be within 60 days 
of fiscal year-end. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, 
except for principal and interest on ior~g term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences which are 
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured. Governmental capital asset acquisitions are 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds for governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under 
capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual include taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest, and charges for services. 
Certain indirect costs are included in program expenses reported for individual functions and activities. 

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available 
for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

D. Property Taxes 

The County levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the District. Property taxes levied 
are recorded as revenue in the fiscal year of levy, due to the adoption of the "alternate method of property tax 
distribution," known as the Teeter Plan, by the District and the County. The Teeter Plan authorizes the 
Auditor/Controller of the County to allocate 100% of the secured property taxes billed, excluding unitary tax (whether 
paid or unpaid). The County remits tax monies to the District every month and twice a month in December and April. 
The final amount which is "teetered" is remitted in August each year. 

Tax collections are the responsibility of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility 
rolls, which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments; the first is due November 1 of the 
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is 
delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property 
unless the tax becomes delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by 
August 31 of the fiscal year. Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payment. 

Property valuations are established by the Assessor of the County for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls. 
Under the provisions of Article XIIIA of the State Constitution, properties are assessed at 100% of purchase price or 
value in 1978 whichever is later. From this base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to 
a maximum of 2 percent. However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in 
ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations, and is subject to annual reappraisal. 

Tax levy dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal 
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal 
property, as it exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved 
by subsequent renewal or change in ownership. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Cash and Investments 

The District pools the cash of all funds, except for monies that are reserved for specific purposes. The cash and 
investments balance in each fund represents that fund's equity share of the District's cash and investment pool. 

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the various funds based on month-
end balances. Interest income on restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related 
fund. 

The District's investments are carried at fair value. The fair value of equity and debt securities is determined based 
on sales prices or bid-and-asked quotations from Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered securities 
exchanges or NASDAQ dealers. Changes in fair value are allocated to each participating fund. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District has defined cash and cash equivalents to be change and 
petty cash funds, equity in the District's cash and investment pool, and restricted non-pooled investments with initial 
maturities of three months of less. 

Accounts and Interest Receivable 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet 
received. Receivables are recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for doubtful accounts if 
applicable, and estimated refunds due. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities may include sales 
taxes, property taxes, grants, and other fees, if any. Business-type activities report utilities as their major receivables. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds may include revenue accruals such as 
franchise tax, grants, service charges and other similar intergovernmental revenues that are both measurable and 
available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund financial statements in 
accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, but not deferred in the government-wide financial 
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned and if 
paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material 
receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable and 
interest earnings comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. The fiduciary fund receivables primarily 
consist of tax assessments. 

G. Prepaid Items 

Payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

H. Restricted Assets 

Funds that are under the control of external parties are restricted. 

Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations. The presentation and recording of governmental assets 
are described below. 

Government-Wide Statements 

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets with a historical cost of $5,000 or more are accounted for 
as capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, 
except for donated capital assets, if any, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Capital Assets LContinued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of activities, with 
accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation is expensed over the assets' 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of 
asset is as follows: 

Improvements other than buildings 5-20 years 
Equipment and systems 3-10 years 

Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital 
outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations 
are capitalized when purchased. 

Accumulated Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences comprise unused vacation leave, sick leave, and compensatory time off, which are accrued 
as earned. Vacation can accrue no more than a maximum of two times their annual entitlement to vacation pay. 
Upon termination, all accumulated vacation hours can be paid for the regular employees. The District's liability for the 
current and long-term portions of compensated absences is shown in the government-wide Statement of Net Position 
for both governmental funds and proprietary funds. Only proprietary funds reflect the long-term portion in the fund 
financials report, the Statement of Net Position. The short-term portion is reflected for both governmental and 
proprietary funds in the fund financial statements. Computation was based on rates in effect as of the fiscal year-end. 

K. Long-Term Obli atq ions 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities 
in the statement of net position. In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types report the face amount of 
debt issued as other financing source, and the proprietary fund types report long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations as liabilities. 

L. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, the 
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category, refer to 
Note 7 and Note 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable 
to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category; refer to Note 7 for 
a detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has recognized. 

M. Interfund Transactions 

Following is a description of the three basic types of interfund transactions that can be made during the fiscal year 
and the related accounting policies: 

1. Interfund services provided and used -transactions for services rendered or facilities provided. These 
transactions are recorded as revenues ïn the receiving fund and expenditures in the disbursing fund. 

2. Reimbursements (expenditure transfers) -transactions to reimburse a fund for specific expenditures incurred for 
the benefit of another fund. These transactions are recorded as expenditures in the disbursing fund and a 
reduction of expenditures in the receiving fund. 

3. Transfers -all interfund transactions which allocate resources from one fund to another fund. These transactions 
are recorded as transfers in and out. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

N. Eouity Classifications 

Government-lade Statements 

GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets and the deferred outflows of resources and 
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net  position is classified as either 
net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Net position that is nef investment in capita/ assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and 
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of the net position that has 
external constraints placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does 
not meet the definition of net investments in capital assets or restricted net position. 

O. Fund Balances 

Fund balance of the governmental fund is classified as follows 

Nonspendable Fund Balance —represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable 
form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes receivable or 
principal of a permanent fund}. 

Restricted Fund Balance —represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance —represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal 
action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the 
governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund balance 
amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. Commitments are 
typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance amounts differ from 
restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or 
enabling legislation. 

Assigned Fund Balance —represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but that do not 
meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the governing board or by an 
official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted or 
committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or permanent fund are assigned for purposes in 
accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund 
convey that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purpose of 
the District. 

Unassigned Fund Balance —represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any purpose. 
Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might report a negative 
balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, 
committed or assigned. 

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, 
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, 
assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of 
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G Future Accounting Pronouncements 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary Activities" 

Statement No. 87 "Leases" 

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 
before the End ofa Construction 
Period" 

Statement No. 90 "Majority Equity Interests-an 
Amendment of GASB Statements No 
14 and No. 61" 

Statement No. 91 "Conduit Debt Obligations" 

Statement No. 92 "Omnibus 2020" 

Statement No. 93 "Replacement of Interbank Offered 
Rates" 

Statement No. 94 "Public-Private and Public-Public 
Partnerships and Availability 
Payment Arrangements" 

Statement No. 96 "Subscription-Based Information 
Technology  Arrangem  ents" 

Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit Criteria, 
and Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code 
Section 457 Deferred Compensation 
Plans - an amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a 
supersession of GASB Statement 
No. 32"  

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
forfiscal years beginning after June 15,2021. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provision ofthis statement except for paragraphs 
11 b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2020. Paragraph 11 b is effective for  fisc  
years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraph: 
13 and 14 are effective forfiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2021. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions ofthis statement are effective 
forfiscal years begïnning after June 15,2022. 

The provisíons ofthis statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning December 15, 2019. 

~  Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California Public Employees' Retirement System 
(CALPERS) (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the 
same basis as they are reported by CALPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported 
at fair value. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

R. Use of Estimates 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual results 
could differ from these amounts. 

S. Other Postemoloyment Benefits (OPEB) 

For the purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB, 
and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's plan (OPEB Plan) and additions 
to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, 
benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair value. 

NOTE 2 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Investments are carried at fair value in accordance wíth GASB Statement No. 31. On June 30, 2020, the District had the 
following cash and investments on hand: 

Cash on hand $ 600 
Cash in checking accounts 2,088,510 
Cash in money market account 1,235,862 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 1,350,560 

Total $ 4,675,532 

Cash and investments listed above are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows: 

Cash and investments $ 4,675,532 
Total $ 4,675,532 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. These 
principles recognize athree-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; 
Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District had 
investments in the Local Agency Investment Fund which is measured under Level 2. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 2 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code 

The table below identifies the investment types the District has that are authorized for the District by the California Government 
Code or the District's investment policy, whichever more restrictive, that addresses interest rate risk, credit risk, and 
concentration of credit risk. 

Ma~mum Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percenage Investement 

Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer 

Local Agency Bonds 

U.S. Treasury Obiligations 

Federal Agency Securities 

Bankers' Acceptances 

Commercial Paper 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 

Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase 

Agreements 

Medium-Term Notes 
Mutual Funds 

Money Market Mutual Funds 

Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 

County Pooled Investment Fund 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

State Registered Warrants, Notes, or 

Bonds 

Notes and Bonds of other Local 
California Agencies 

5 years None None 
5 years None None 

N/A None None 

180 days 40% 30% 

270 days 25% 1 U% 

5 years 30% None 

92 days 20% ofbase value None 

5 years 30% None 

5 years 15% 10% 
N/A None None 

NIA 20% None 

N/A None None 

N/A None None 

5 years None None 

5 years None None 

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Rísk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, 
the longer the maturity of an investment is, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One 
of the ways that the District's interest rate risk is mitigated is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term 
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity 
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market rate fluctuations is provided by the 
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity as of June 30, 2020: 

Investment Type 

State Investment Pool (LAIF) 

Remaining Maturity (in Months) 
Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 
Amount nr I Pss Months Months 60 Months 

$ 1.350.560 $ 1.350.560 $ - $ - $ - 

~ 1,35U,b(iU ~ 1,:i5U,b(iU ~ - $ - ~ - 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 2 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This 
is measured by the assignment of a rating by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. Presented below is the 
minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the investment policy, or debt agreements, 
and the actual rating as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 for each investment type. 

Minimum 
Carrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal Year End 

InvestmentType Amount Rating AAA AA+ AA- Not Rated 

State Investment Pool (LAIF) $ 1,350,560 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ 1,350,560 
$ 1,350,560 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,350,560 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total 
District investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will 
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. The California Government Code and the District investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The 
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by 
pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law {unless so waived by the 
government unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount 
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District's deposits by pledging first 
trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. Deposits are insured up to $250,000. 

At June 30, 2020, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of Federal depository insurance limits were 
held in uncollateralized accounts. 

Investment in State Pool (LAIF) 

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California 
Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District's investment in 
this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair 
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available 
for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

NOTE 3 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as 
interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, 
deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur 
when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All 
other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as 
part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 3 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

Due From/Due to Other Funds 

Individual fund Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Interfund Interfund 
Fund Receivables Pavables 

Major Governmental Fund: 
General Fund $ 179,098 $ - 

Proprietary Funds: 
Wastewater Fund 179,Ogg 

Totals $ 179,098 $ 179,098 

Advances receivable and oavable 

Advances receivable and payable constitute long-term borrowing between funds. Each advance carries a state interest rate 
and has schedule debt service payments. Interfund advances receivable and payable at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Advances Advances 
Fund Receivable Payable 

Major Governmental Fund: 
General Fund $ 642,584 $ - 

Proprietary Funds: 
Water Fund 157,726 
Wastewater Fund 484,858 

Totals $ 642.584 $ 642,584 

NOTE 4 —CAPITAL ASSETS 

Governmental activities: 

Balance at Balance at 
July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions June 30. 2020 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land $ 14,990,732 $ - $ - $ 14,990,732 

Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 14,990,732 $ - $ - $ 14,990,732 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings, structures, and improvements $ 2,423,663 $ - $ - $ 2,423,663 
Equipment 2,710,974 40,729 2,751,703 

Total capital assets being depreciated 5,134,637 40,729 5,175,366 

Less accumulated depreciation 2,932,845 192,881 3,125,726 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net $ 2,201,792 $ (152,152) $ - $ 2,049,640 

Net capital assets $ 17,192,524 $ (152,152) $ - $ 17,040,372 
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NOTE 4 -CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Business-type activities: 

Balance at Balance at 
July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2020 

Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 1,821,427 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,821,427 
Construction in progress 6,250,238 220,945 (112,940) 6,358,243 

Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 8,071,665 $ 220,945 $ - $(112,940) $ 8,179,670 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Building and improvements $ 53,828,912 $ 19,124 $ - $ 112,940 $ 53,960,976 
Plant and equipment 2,080,163 572,349 2,652,512 

Total capital assets being depreciated 55,909,075 591,473 112,940 56,613,488 

Less accumulated depreciation 39,470,267 1,783,115 d1 9FZ ZR7 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net $ 16,438,808 $ (1,191,642) $ - $ 112,940 $ 15,360,106 

Net capital assets $ 24,510,473 $ (970,697) $ - $ - $ 23,539,776 

Governmental Activities: 
Unallocated 

Total governmental activities depreciation expense 

Business-type Activities: 
Water services 
Wastewater services 

Total business-type activities depreciation expense 

$ 192,881 

$ 192,881 

$ 1,120,499 
662,616 

$ 1,783,115 

NOTE 5 -LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of changes in the District's long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020: 

Balance at Balance at Current 
July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions June 30, 2020 Portion 

Governmental Activities: 
Compensated absences 
Loans payable 
Other post employment benefits obligation 
Net pension liability 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities 

$ 222,834 $ 168,963 $ 144,792 $ 247,005 $ - 
409,789 135,056 274,733 135,337 

4,075,542 636,747 167,422 4,544,867 
3,422,367 525,069 191,395 3,756,041 

$ 8,130,532 $ 1,330,779 $ 638,665 $ 8,822,646 $ 135,337 

Compensated absences $ 62,143 $ 97,470 $ 72,845 $ 86,768 $ - 
Loans payable 8,322,110 424,097 509,085 8,237,122 608,304 
Otherpostemploymentbenefits obligation 2,194,521 342,863 90,150 2,447,234 
Net pension liability 2,075,991 377,966 193,859 2,260,098 

Total Business-Type Activities $12,654,765 $ 1,242,396 $ 865,939 $ 13,031,222 $ 608,304 
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NOTE 6 —LOANS PAYABLE 

Governmental Activities 

Ford Motor Credit Company 

On February 26, 2016, the District entered in a loan agreement for $33,157 with Ford Motor Credit Company to purchase a 
vehicle. The interest rate on the loan is 5.95%. At June 30, 2020 the principal balance outstanding was $4,372, The required 
principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 4,372 $ 87 $ 4,459 

Total $ 4,372 $ 87 $ 4,459 

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing) 

On August 25, 2016, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Municipal Finance Corporation to purchase a fire 
engine. The interest rate on the loan is 2.35%. In the event of default, all remaining principal becomes due. At June 30, 2020, 
the principal balance outstanding was $257,631. The required principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 127,319 $ 6,054 $ 133,373 
2022 130,312 3,062 133,374 

Total $ 257,631 $ 9,116 $ 266,747 

Western Financial Corporation 

On November 1, 2018, the District entered into a loan agreement with Western Financíal Corporation to purchase an utility 
vehicle. The interest rate on the loan is 3.90%. At June 30, 2020, the principal outstanding was $12,730. The required principal 
and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30 Príncipal Interest Total 

2021 $ 3,646 $ 432 $ 4,078 

2022 3,791 287 4,078 

2023 3,942 136 4,078 

2024 1,351 11 1,362 

Total $ 12,730 $ 866 $ 13,596 
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NOTE 6 -LOANS PAYABLE (Continued) 

Business Type Activities 

Ford Motor Company 

On October 5, 2017, the District entered into a loan agreement with Ford Motor Company to purchase a 2017 Ford F-250 for 
the Water Department. The interest rate on the loan was 3.54%. At June 30, 2020, the principal balance outstanding was 
$9,158. The required principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 9,158 $ 454 $ 9,612 

Total $ 9,158 $ 454 $ 9,612 

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing) 

On November 15, 2018, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $74,871 to 
purchase a Ford 650 Dump Truck. The interest rate on the loan was 4.25%. In the event of default, all remaining principal 
becomes due. At June 30, 2020, the principal balance outstanding was $61,117. The required principal and interest payments 
are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 14,339 $ 2,597 $ 16,936 

2022 14,948 1,988 16,936 

2023 15,584 1,352 16,936 

2024 16,246 690 16,936 

Total $ 61,117 $ 6,627 $ 67,744 

City National Bank 

On September 23, 2010, the District entered into a loan agreement with City National Bank for $1,585,000 with an interest rate 
at 4.55% to refinance the 1999 Installment Purchase Agreement with the California Statewide Communities Development 
Authority. The amount is secured by the revenue of the wastewater system. At June 30, 2020, the principal balance 
outstanding was $593,000. The required principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 136,000 $ 23,885 $ 159,885 
2022 145,000 17,495 162,495 
2023 149,000 10,806 159,806 
2024 163,000 3,708 166,708 

Total $ 593,000 $ 55,894 $ 648,894 
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NOTE 6 -LOANS PAYABLE (Continued) 

Business Type Activities (Continued) 

TPB Investments, Inc. 

On August 7, 2014, the District entered into a loan agreement with TPB Investments, Inc. for $8,939,000 with an interest rate 
at 4.11 % to finance improvements to the Water System. The amount is secured by the net revenues of the Water System. At 
June 30, 2020, the principal outstanding was $7,149,750. The required principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Príncipal Interest Total 

2021 $ 369,327 $ 290,098 $ 659,425 
2022 384,662 274,763 659,425 
2023 400,634 258,791 659,425 
2024 417,270 242,156 659,426 
2025 434,595 224,830 659,425 

2026-2030 2,459,119 838,008 3,297,127 
2031-2035 2,684,143 283,272 2,967,415 

Total $ 7,149,750 $ 2,411,918 $ 9,561,668 

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing) 

On July 11, 2019, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $56,540 to purchase a 
Ford 350 Dump Truck. The interest rate on the loan was 4.25%. In the event of default, all remaining principal becomes due. 
At June 30, 2020, the principal balance outstanding was $56,540. The required principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 10,387 $ 2,403 $ 12,790 
2022 10,828 1,962 12,790 
2023 11,288 1,502 12,790 
2024 11,768 1,022 12,790 
2025 12,269 521 12,790 

Total $ 56,540 $ 7,410 $ 63,950 

Municipal Finance Corporation {Direct borrowing) 

On December 30, 2019, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $367,557 to 
purchase aVac-Con Combination Sewer and Storm Drain Cleaner. The interest rate on the loan was 3.10%. In the event of 
default, all remaining principal becomes due. At June 30, 2020, the principal balance outstanding was $367,557. The required 
principal and interest payments are as follows: 

For the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 69,093 $ 11,394 $ 80,487 
2022 71,235 9,252 80,487 
2023 73,443 7,044 80,487 
2024 75,720 4,767 80,487 
2025 78,066 2,420 80,486 

Total $ 367,557 $ 34,877 $ 402,434 
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JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS 

A. General Information about the Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District's Miscellaneous Employee 
Pension Plans, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (Ca1PERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statue and District resolution. 
CaIPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, 
assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CaIPERS website. 

Benefits Provided 

Ca1PERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan 
members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year 
of full time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced 
benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the 
following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1959 Survivor Benefit, or the Pre-Retirement Option Settlement. The cost of living 
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2020, are summarized as follows: 

Miscellaneous 

Hire Date 
Benefit formula 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 
Retirement age 
Required employee contribution rates 
Required employer contribution rates 

Hire Date 
Benefitformula 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 
Retirement age 
Required employee contribution rates 
Required employer contribution rates 

Classic 2nd Tier PEPRA 

On or after New Member 
Member Hired Prior December 28, Hired On or after 
to January 1, 2013 2012 January 1, 2013 

2.0%@55 3.0%@55 Z%@62 
5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 
monthlyforlife monthly forlífe monthlyforlife 

50-63 50-63 52-67 
8% 7% 6.75% 

14.398% + $2$0,078 8.081 % +$354 6.985%+ $949 

Safety 
Classic 2nd Tier PEPRA 

On or after New Member 
Member Hired Prior December 28, Hired On or after 
to January 1, 2013 2012 January 1, 2013 

3.0% @ 50 3.0% @ 55 2.7% @ 57 
5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 
monthlyforlife monthlyforlife monthlyforlife 

50 55 57 
9% 9% 12% 

21.927% + $88,454 18.928% 13.034%+ $443 

Contributions 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all 
public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a 
change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by Ca1PERS. 
The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees 
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the 
difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan 
from the District were $459,362 for the Miscellaneous Plan and $251,944 for the Safety Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2020. 

36 

89



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 7 —PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net position liability was 
$4,491,462 for the Miscellaneous Plan and $1,524,677 for the Safety Plan. The net pension liability was measured as of 
June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2018 rolled forward to June 30, 2019 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion of 
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all Pension Plan participants, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2019, the District's 
proportion was as follows: 

Miscellaneous Safety 
Proportion-June 30, 2018 0.10947% 0.02340% 
Proportion-June 30, 2019 0.11216% 0.02442% 
Change-Increase (Decrease) 0.00269% 0.00102% 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $1,281,055. Pension expense 
represents the change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the 
deferred recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gainlloss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan 
benefits. At June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pension from the following sources: 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 
Changes in assumptions 
Differences between expected and actual experience 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
retirement plan investments 
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 
Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions  

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of 
of Resources Resources 

711,306 $ - 
276,667 88,120 
411,499 24,170 

99,499 
171,373 92,464 

15,255 201,542 
1,586,100 $ 505,795 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net 
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

$711,306 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in the pension expenses as follows: 

Fiscal year ending June 30, 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
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Amount 
$ 403,147 

(98,541) 
44,446 
19,947 

$ 368,999 
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NOTE 7 —PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
(Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptíons: 

Valuation Date 
Measurement Date 
Acturial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 
Inflation 
Projected Salary Increase 
Mortality (1} 

Miscellaneous and Safety 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method 

7.15°!° 
2.50% 

Varies by EntryAge and Service 
Derived using CaIPERS' Membership 

Data for all Funds 

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on Ca1PERs'specificdata. 
The table includes 20 years of mortality improvements using Society of 
Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table please refer to the 2017 
experience study report. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate 
should be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans (including PERF C), CaIPER5 stress tested 
plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based 
on the testing of the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is 
appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate 
of 7.65 percent is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF C. The stress test results are 
presented in a detailed report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website under the 
GASB 68 section. 

CaIPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle 
that is scheduled to completed in be February 2022. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper 
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CaIPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses 
for GASB No. 67 and No. 68 calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CaIPERS will continue to check the 
materiality of the difference in calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return 
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected 
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using abuilding-block 
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits were calculated 
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate 
of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter 
of one percent. 
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NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
(Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using the 
capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of 
administrative expenses. 

New 
Strategic Real Return Real Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10(a} Years 11+(b) 

Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98% 
Global Fíxed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62% 
Inflation Sensitive 0.0% 0.77% 1.81 
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23% 
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93% 
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92% 

Total 100.0% 

(a) An expected inflation of 2.00% was used for this period. 
(b) An expected inflation of 2.92% was used for this period. 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of fhe Net Pension liability to Changes in Discount Rate 

The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 
percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.15 percent) or 1-percentage point higher (8.15 percent) than the current rate: 

Miscellaneous Safety 

1 %Decrease 6.15% 6.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ 6,879,427 $ 2,495,205 

Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ 4,491,462 $ 1,524,677 

1 %Increase 8.15% 8.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ 2,520,364 $ 728,995 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CaIPERS financial 
reports. 

C. Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2020, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020. 
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NOTE 8 —OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description 

Plan administration. The District sponsors healthcare coverage under the California Public Employees Medical and Hospital 
Care Act ("PEMHCA"), commonly referred to as  PERS  Health. PEMHCA provides health insurance through a variety of Health 
Maintenance Organization (HMO) and Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) options. No assets are accumulated in a trust 
that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75. 

Benefits provided. Employees may retire directly from the District under CaIPERS and receive a District contribution. The 
District contributes the PEMHCA minimum employer contribution. The contribution is $139 per month for retirees in 2019. 
Survivor benefits are available. 

Employees hired before October 1, 2012 are eligible for a supplemental benefit. The District contribution is limited to 85% of 
the lowest cost  PERS  health plan, including the PEMHCA minimum. The supplemental benefit includes dependents and will 
continue for the lifetime of the employee and, íf eligible, the surviving spouse. 

Employees Covered 

As of the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit terms 
under the District's Plan: 

Active plan members 27 
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 33 

Total 60 

The District currently finances benefits on apay-as-you-go basis 

OPEB Liability 

The District's OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the OPEB liability 
was determined by an actuarial valuation dated June 30, 2019, standard actuarial update procedures were used to 
project/discount from the valuation date to the measurement date. 

Actuarial assumptions. The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Salaryincreases 3.00% 
Inflation rate 3.00% 
Medical cost trend rate 5.90% for 2020 and decreeing 0.10 percent each year 

to an ultimate rate of 5.00 percent for 2029 and later years 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Health Annuitant Mortality 
Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, without projection. 

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on a review of plan experience during the period 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. 

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate 
of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding 
expected inflation. To achieve the goal set by the investment policy, plan assets will be managed to earn, on a long-
term basis, a rate of return equal to or in excess of the target rate of return of 2.45 percent. 
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NOTE 8 —OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Discount rate. GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent that the OPEB plan's fiduciary 
net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be 
invested using a strategy to achieve that return; 

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or 
higher — to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met. 

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan's projected fiduciary net position (if any) and the 
amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of projected benefit payments. The discount rate 
used to measure the District's total OPEB liability is based on these requirements and the following information: 

Long Term Municipal 
Expected Return 20 Year High Grade 

Reporting Date Measurement Date of Plan Investments Rate Index Discount Rate 

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019 4.00% 3.13% 3.13% 
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 4.00% 2.45% 2.45% 

Change of assumptions. For the June 30, 2020 measurement date, the discount rate was decreased from 3.13% to 2.45%. 

Changes in the OPEB Liability  

Tota  I 

OPEB 

Liability 

Balance at June 30, 2019 (Valuation Date June 30, 2019) $ 6,270,063 

Changes recognized for the measurement period: 

Service cost 162,484 

Interest 197,339 

Changes of assumptions 619,787 

Benefit payments (257,572) 

Net Changes 722,038 

Balance at June 30, 2020 

(Measurement Date June 30, 2020) $ 6,992,101 

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the OPEB liability, as well as what the 
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (1.45 percent) or 1-
percentage-point higher (3.45 percent) than the current discount rate: 

1 %Decrease Current Rate 1 %Increase 
1.45% 2.45% 3.45% 

OPEB Liability $ 8,088,994 $ 6,992,101 $ 6,110,118 
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NOTE 8 —OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare trend rates. The following presents the OPEB liability, as well as 
what the OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage point lower 
(4.90 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.90 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Healthcare 
Cost Trend 

1 %Decrease Rate 1 %Increase 
(4.90%) (5.90%) 16.90%) 

•• .. $ 6,013,275 $ 6,992,101 $ 8,224,769 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense of $980,892. As of the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of 
of Resources Resources 

Difference between expected and actual experience $ 433,283 
Change in assumptions 1,391,987 

$ 1,825,270 

$  

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized 
as expenses as follows: 

Fiscal year Ending June 30, Amount 

2021 $ 639, 506 
2022 639,506 
2023 489, 915 
2024 56, 343 

$ 1,825,270 

NOTE 9 —EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

There were no excess of expenditures over appropriations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

NOTE 10 —CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

According to the District's staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real 
financial consequence. 

NOTE 11 —SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent to fiscal year-end, the District may be negatively impacted by the effects of the worldwide COVID-19 pandemic. 
The District is closely monitoring its operations, liquidity, and reserves and is actively working to minimize the current and 
future impact of this situation. As of the date of the issuance of these financial statements, the full impact to the District's 
financial position is not known. 

On January 27, 2021, the District reached a settlement agreement with CDM Smith in which the District will receive 
$1,750,000 within 30 days of the settlement agreement. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

$ 2,954,382 $ 2,954,382 

18,000 18,000 

86,000 86,000 

75,000 30,000 

72,995 72,995 

2,009,556 2,009,556 

23,940 23,940 

5,239,873 5,194,873 

2,009,556 2,009,556 

2,195,244 2,195,244 

48,482 48,482 

732,586 732,586 

133,901 133,901 

9,837 9,837 

92,500 59,500 

5,222,106 5,189,106 

17,767 5,767 

4,220,442 4,220,442 

$ 4,238,209 $ 4,226,209 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Actual Amounts Positive (Negative) 

2,998,634 $ 44,252 

36,530 18,530 

115,722 29,722 

(30,000} 

63,410 (9,585) 

1,988,290 (21,266) 

124,718 100,778 

5,327,304 

1,988,833 20, 723 

2,168,102 27,142 

35,773 12,709 

721.577 11,009 

135,056 (1,155) 

10,043 (206) 

14,494 

5,104, 390 84,716 

222,914 217.147 

4,220,442 

$ 4,443,356 $ 217,147 

Revenues: 

Property taxes and assessments 

Weed abatement 

Franchise fees 

Intergovernmental 

Use of money and property 

Charges for administrative services 

Miscellaneous income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Administration 

Fire 

Parks and recreation 

Facilities and resources 

Debt service: 

Principal 

Interest 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

Fund balance -July 1 

Fund balance -June 30 
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$ 162,484 
197, 339 

619,787 
(257,572) 
722, 038 

$ 95,650 
211,024 
754,233 

1,589,401 
(239,592) 

2,410,716 

6,270,063 3,859,347 
$ 6,992,101 $ 6,270,063 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 
Last 10 Years* 
As of June 30, 2020 

2020 2019 
Total OPEB Liability 

Service cost 
Interest on the total OPEB liability 
Actual and expected experience difference 
Changes in assumptions 
Benefit payments 

Net change in total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB liability -beginning 
Total OPEB liability -ending 

Covered payroll: $ 977,879 $ 1,030,435 

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of covered payroll: 715.03% 608.49% 

*- Fiscal year 2019 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 
Last 10 Years 
As of June 30, 2020 

The District's contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was $239,135. The District did not have an actuary calculate 
the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, therefore the District does not need to 
comply with GASB 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements. 

The District's contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was $222,442. The District did not have an actuary calculate 
the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, therefore the District does not need to 
comply with GASB 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements. 

*- Fiscal year 2019 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Last 10 Years* 

As of June 30, 2020 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

Covered payroll 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 

Plan's total pension liability 

Plan's fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

0.05871% 0.05706% 

$ 6,016,139 $ 5,498,358 

$ 3,020,074 $ 2,510,899 

199.2% 219.0% 

$ 41,426,453,489 $ 38,944,855,364 

$31,179,414,067 $29,308,589,559 

75.26% 75.26% 

2018  

0.0579 ] 

$ 5,742,951 

$ 2,067,201 

277.8°'n 

$ 37,161,348,332 

$ 27,244,095,376 

73.31 

2017 

0.05925% 

$ 5,126,647 

$ 2,122,598 

241.5% 

$ 33,358,627,624 

$ 24,705,532,29t 

74.06% 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

Covered payroll 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 

Plan's tutal pension liability 

Plan's fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

2016 2015 
0.06100% 0.06198% 

$ 4,186,773 $ 3,856,693 

$ 1,979,000 $ 2,097,466 

21 L6% 183.9% 

$ 31,771,217,402 $ 30,829,966,631 

$ 24,907,305,871 $ 24,607,502,515 

78.40% 79.82% 

Notes to Schedule: 

Chances in assumptions 
[n 2018, inflation was changed from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent and individual salary increases and overall payroll growth was 
reduced from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent. 

In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Management review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65 percent to 7. I S percent. 

[n 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent to correct for an 
adjustment to exclude administrative expense. 

[n 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected ages of general 
employees. 

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, thus only six years are shown. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

Last ] 0 Years* 

As of June 30, 2020 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2020 2019 2018 2017 

$ 711,306 $ 603,260 $ 552,669 $ 662,293 

711,306 603,260 552,669 662,293 

$ - $ - $ - $ - 

$ 3,056,217 $ 3,020,074 $ 2,510,899 $ 2,067,201 

23.27% 19.98% 22.01% 32.04% 

2016 2015 

$ 574,845 $ 486,960 

574,845 486,960 

$ - $ - 

$ 2,122,598 $ 1,979,000 

27.08% 24.61% 

6/30/2014 

Entry Age Normal 

5-year smoothed market 

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is amortized 
over an open 17 year period as a level percentage 
of payroll. 

7.50% 

3.75% 

3.25% 

3.75% plus merit component based on employee 
classification and years of service 

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions 
Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions 
Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 

Notes to Schedule 

Valuation Date: 

Actuarial cost method 

Asset valuation method 

Amortization method 

Discount rate 
Amortization growth rate 
Price inflation 

Salary increases 

Mortality Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality 
projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year 
setback for males and a 4 year setback for 
females. 

Valuation Date: 6(30/2016 6/30/2015 

Discount Rate: 7.375% 7.65% 

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, thus only six years are shown. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.B.  
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Ray Dienzo, Utilities Manager 
 
Meeting Date: August 12, 2021 Subject: Receive Presentation on Proposed 

Upgrade of Current Automatic Meter 
Reading (AMR) System to the 
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 
and Discuss and Consider Meter 
Options 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors receive a presentation on the proposed upgrade 
of the current Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) system to the Advanced Metering Infrastructure 
(AMI) and discuss and consider staff’s recommendation to upgrade to AMI metering. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact to receive the presentation on metering options. Future budgetary 
actions may be needed, which are dependent on the Board’s direction to staff in regard to 
selecting the meter type. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In 2005, the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) switched from manual meter reads 
to an Automated Meter Reading (AMR) system and installed new meters. The American Water 
Works Association suggests that meters be replaced every 15 years, if not sooner. As meters 
wear over time, they err on the side of the customer—often under-reporting consumption. This 
results in lower revenues and higher water loss for the utility. 
 
In 2018, the CCSD meter manufacturer discontinued the endpoints used 
throughout the system. The endpoint, through a radio signal, delivers 
meter reading data and status information to operators in the field as they 
drive by. As these endpoints fail, staff must revert to manual reads—which 
means physically locating, digging out, and reading meter registers. 
Approximately 25% of the meters in the CCSD’s service area are being 
manually read due to failed endpoints. Since 2018, staff time required to 
read all CCSD meters has increased from approximately 72 to 240 
manhours per bi-monthly meter read.  
 
There are two options for system-wide meter replacement: 

1. AMR (current system) – meter reads are transmitted through a radio signal that is 
received by the meter reader as he/she drives by 

2. Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) – meter information is transmitted through a radio 
signal and is received directly to our base station. There would be no need to drive by 
every two months to read the meter.  

 

Figure A - Meter body 
and register (back) and 
endpoint (front) 

103



As AMI technology has saturated the market, the cost difference between the two systems has 
narrowed significantly. Using quotes obtained from four vendors, AMI costs approximately 
$100,000 more to implement over AMR. The benefits of an AMI system, however, far outweigh 
the price difference. AMI systems improve customer service by providing timely leak detection 
and real-time consumption data, enhance revenues by preventing utility theft, promote water 
use efficiency compliance through enhanced data analytics, reduce greenhouse gas emissions 
by lowering the number of “truck rolls,” and provide for more efficient use of staff time and the 
ability to address other maintenance activities such as hydrant and valve exercising. 
  
Staff presented a comparison of AMI and AMR technology at the February 22, 2021 meeting of 
the Resources & Infrastructure (R&I) Committee and recommended a full transition to AMI. The 
R&I Committee unanimously supported this recommendation. The costs have increased since 
that meeting. The updated AMR vs AMI cost comparison is listed below: 
 
 AMR AMI 
Meters $1,215,000 $1,215,000 
Infrastructure and Set-up Costs $64,000 $124,000 
Annual Costs $5,000 $15,000 
Total Costs $1,284,000 $1,354,000 

 
 
Staff recommends the Board approve upgrading the CCSD’s existing AMR meter system to the 
AMI meter system. Upon approval, staff will develop financing options to fund this system-wide 
meter infrastructure upgrade and bring those options to the Board for future budget discussion 
and consideration. 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:   

Attachment 1 - Water Meter Presentation – The Benefits of AMI/AMR 
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Water Meter 
Upgrades
T H E  B E N E F I T S  O F  A M I / A M R

SR 7 B Att 01
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AMI – Advanced 
Metering 
Infrastructure

AMR – Automated 
Meter Reading

I M P O RTA N T
T E R M S

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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What We 
Have Now

2005 – Automated Meter Reading (AMR) 
infrastructure installed. Prior to this, meters were 
read manually.

2018 – Manufacturer discontinues endpoint 
used throughout the CCSD’s system.
• Valve box transmitter assembly (Endpoint) deliver 

meter reading data and status information to 
operators in the field as they drive by the meter.  

• As these endpoints fail, staff must revert to manual 
reads. There are hundreds of failed endpoints in 
our system now (last billing cycle 1278).

The American Water 
Works Association 
suggests that meters 
be replaced every 15 
years, if not sooner. 

ENDPOINT

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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Benefit Comparison
AMI   vs   AMR

oRevenue Enhancement

oImproved Customer Service
• Timely Leak Detection
• Possible Monthly Billing

oWater Use Efficiency Compliance

oWater Loss Analytics

oPersonnel Safety

oGreenhouse Gas Reduction

oSmart Infrastructure

oReallocate Staff Time

oLower cost to implement and
maintain

oNew AMR technology can cut time
and cost of current meter read 
practices

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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Cost Comparison

AMR AMI

Meters $1,215,000 $1,215,000

Infrastructure & 
Setup Costs

$64,000 $124,000

Recurring Costs $5,000 $15,000

Total Costs $1,284,000 $1,354,000

NOTE: Preliminary pricing does not include tax, optional 
support contracts and extended warranties, or meter 
installation. 

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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Staff Recommendations
Option 1: Full transition to AMI

•Higher capital costs and annual fees

•Best technology; multiple benefits to customers & utility

Option 2: AMR with AMI-compatible Meters for Future Transition

•Lower capital costs and annual fees

•Not as cost-efficient as going AMI upfront due to installation fees (touch 
all meters twice)

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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Questions?

8/12/2021

SR 7 B Att 01
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.C.  
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
  Steve Kniffen, PROS Commission Chair 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2021 Subject:  Review and Consideration of  

Recommendations from the Parks, 
Recreation and Open Space (PROS) 
Commission 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The PROS Commission recommends the Board of Directors review and consider two 
recommendations from the Commission’s recent meeting on July 6, 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There is no fiscal impact for the Board to consider the recommendations from the PROS 
Commission. Future budgetary actions may be needed, which are dependent on the Board’s 
direction to staff in regard to future project development. 
  
DISCUSSION:  
The PROS Commission met on July 6, 2021 and passed two motions during their meeting. In 
order to advance the PROS Commission's top Goal & Objective of 2021, working to develop the 
skatepark, a motion was made by Commissioner Cooper, and seconded by Commissioner Lord, 
proposing that the CCSD Board of Directors go on record publicly stating the following: 
 

1. Unless building on the site is deemed unfeasible by engineering professionals, CCSD is 
committed to building the skatepark on Main Street at the location of the old skatepark. 

2. CCSD is committed to directing the District General Manager to submit the California 
State Parks Proposition 68 Per Capita Program grant before the deadline of December 
31, 2021 and the CCSD will commit 100% of the funds received through the California 
Proposition 68 Per Capita Program grant to the skatepark. 

 
This motion was passed unanimously by the PROS Commission and comes with a strong 
recommendation that the CCSD Board of Directors move forward with the proposed action at 
the Board's earliest convenience. 
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.D. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2021               Subject:     Discussion and Consideration  
                  Regarding Public Comment on  
        Agenda Items at Board Meetings  
    
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider the issue of public comment 
on agenda items at Board meetings. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There are no fiscal impacts associated with this item. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
This staff report is being presented to facilitate the Board of Directors discussion of this item.  
Questions have been raised regarding the requirements of the Brown Act on when members of 
the public are permitted to comment on agenda items at Board meetings, as well as the Board’s 
practices in implementing that provision. The requirement in the Brown Act is that the opportunity 
for members of the public to comment on agenda items can be “…before or during the legislative 
body’s consideration of the item” (Government Code Section 54954.3).   
 
Under the Cambria Community Services District Bylaws, the President of the Board of Directors 
serves as the presiding officer at all Board meetings (Bylaw 1.2). Public comment on items on 
the agenda should be held until the appropriate item is called. Public comment shall be directed 
to the President of the Board and limited to three minutes unless extended or shortened at the 
President’s discretion (Bylaw 2.3). The President has broad discretion in determining when to 
take public comment on agenda items. Under Rosenberg’s Rules of Order, all decisions of the 
President are final unless overruled by the Board itself. The current practice of generally 
permitting the public to comment before the Board’s consideration of an item is legally 
permissible and consistent with the requirements of the Brown Act. 
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  SR 8 B 
 

Finance Committee Report for CCSD Board Agenda, Aug. 12, 2021: 
 
The Finance Committee of the CCSD Board of Directors held its regular meeting via Zoom 
on Tuesday July 27, 2021 at 10 a.m. 
 
Committee members present via Zoom were Tom Gray, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary 
Maher, Marvin Corne, and Cheryl McDowell. 
 
Staff present via Zoom were John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance 
Manager, Ossana Terterian, Board Secretary, and Ray Dienzo, Utilities Department 
Manager/District Engineer. 
 
Committee member Corne reviewed the work to date of the subcommittee tasked with the 
strategic plan objective of identifying and finding support for underfunded, under staffed 
and under-resourced CCSD services.  The subcommittee was working on several potential 
items that may be recommended to the Committee and CCSD Board of Directors after 
further subcommittee discussion.  (A written report on the subcommittee’s work was later 
submitted to the Board of Directors and included in its Agenda for the July 30-Aug.3 Special 
Meeting and Strategic Plan workshop). 
 
In Regular Business, the Committee discussed and considered the FY 2021-2022 Final 
Budget for the CCSD. Finance Manager Duffield presented updated information on 
surpluses and deficits for each department in FY 2020-2021, along with capital projects 
and encumbrance reserve designations requested to be carried over into FY 2021-2022. 
 
The Committee unanimously (with member Maher temporarily absent) recommended 
Board approval of the final budgett as presented. 
 
The committee also discussed and considered a request for a FY 2021-22 budget 
adjustment to cover the cost of the “Task 1” instream flow study of San Simeon 
Creek.  Finance Manager Duffield and Utilities Department Manager/District 
Engineer Dienzo joined in the discussion to explain the request, which raises the 
amount budgeted for the study from $75,000 to $103,250, with the additional 
funding coming from Water Fund reserves. 
 
The Committee unanimously recommended Board approval of the budget 
adjustment. 

In other business, the committee received updates on the Tyler Incode installation and on 
the FY 2019-2020 audit. The latter was to be reviewed at a special meeting of the 
Committee on Aug. 10, 2021. 

-- Submitted by Tom Gray, Committee Chair 
Aug. 4, 2021 
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  SR 8 D 
 

Resources & Infrastructure Committee Report for 8/12/2021 CCSD 
Meeting 
 
The Standing Committee on Resources & Infrastructure met on July 12, 2021. All 
committee members were present, Staff present were General Manager Weigold, Utilities 
Manager Ray Dienzo, Finance Manager Pam Duffield, and Board Secretary Ossana 
Terterian. 
 
A Discussion and Consideration of Revisions to the AdHoc Committee Report on Water 
Supply Alternatives was held. Motion to adopt these revisions and forward the revised 
report to the Board was passed unanimously.  
 
The R & I Ad Hoc Committees were reviewed and updated. Four of the Ad Hoc Committees 
were determined to have completed their assignments and were closed. The Ad Hoc 
Committees that were discontinued were Water Demand & Offset Measures, Review of the 
Current(2015)UWMP, Water Conservation & Gray Water Use, and Research Offsite Water 
Storage (this also included Water Supply Alternatives).  
Three other AdHoc Committees remain, however are in a temporary hold. The Committee 
to Create Informational Videos for the Public is on hold pending the ability to get together 
in public to create the videos as well as the need for a camera person. The Joint R & I and 
Finance Committee is awaiting updated information on the SST program. The District Asset 
Management Committee  is on hold until the Plan-It Module of Tyler Incode is ready. 
 
A presentation was received from Utilities Manager Ray Dienzo for Discussion and 
Consideration of a Proposal and Cost Estimate of the Instream Flow Study Task 1 and 
Optional Task 5. Motion was made to approve this proposal for the Instream Flow Study 
including the Optional Task 5 and refer the project and the necessary budget adjustment to 
the Finance Committee, and motion was passed unanimously. 
 
Requested future agenda item was for an update on the SST program. 
 
Submitted by Karen Dean, Chair R&I Committee 
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  SR 8 E 
 

California Coastal Commission Liaison Report for Aug 12, 2021 CCSD 
meeting 
 
The Coastal Commission held their regular meeting via Zoom on July 7 and 8. 
 
Some items of interest to our Central Coast area were discussed: 
Coastal Clean Up Day is back! California Coastal Clean Up Day will be September 18 from 9 
am to noon. Volunteers are also invited to participate in neighborhood cleanups through 
the month of September. 
There is a one hour PBS special documentary titled California Coast:Within sight, Scent and 
Sound of the Ocean. This is the culmination of a project funded by the Whale Tail License 
Plate Grant, which included a series of short videos of coastal access themes, and the 
California Coastal Trail video series. This documentary can be viewed on the CCC Education 
Program’s YouTube page. 
The 22nd Annual Coastal and Ocean Amateur Photo Contest was open through July 17, 
2021, and vote was to take place through July 30. Winners will be announced mid-August. 
 
A very long list of bills before the legislature was reviewed, many of which address climate 
change and sea level rise, coastal development planning and building, density laws, 
affordable housing, ADUs, wildlife conservation, fire prevention, off-highway vehicles, and 
offshore wind facilities. September 10, 2021 is the last day for each house to pass bills that 
are pending. The full text and current status of any of these bills can be viewed on the 
California Legislature Homepage at https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/. 
   
Addressed on the Consent Agenda was the SLO County LCP Amendment No LCP-3-SLO-21-
0025-1-PartD (Density Bonus). This Amendment addresses some special accommodations 
for projects with certain levels of affordable housing. It would allow an increase in 
otherwise allowable maximum units above normal standards depending on the amount 
and level of affordable housing provided. Some deviations from normal standards could 
include reduced parking, extra height, reduced setbacks, extra floor area, etc. In other 
words, larger and more dense projects in exchange for more affordable housing 
construction. This proposed LCP Amendment was filed as complete on June 22, 2021, and 
affects the LCP’s Implementation Plan only. The 60-working-day action deadline is 
September 16, 2021, so unless the CCC extends the time limit, the deadline for the 
Commission to take final action on the LCP amendment is September 16, 2021. 
Also addressed on the Consent Agenda was a Certification Review for SLO County LCP 
Amendment Number LCP-3-SLO-20-0071-3 (Sign Ordinance). The Coastal Commission 
approved this LCP amendment with modifications on January 13, 2021. By action taken on 
June 8, 2021, SLO County adopted the suggested modifications. This  action taken on July 8, 
2021 by the Commission certifies the amended LCP. 
 
The next meetings of the Coastal Commission will be Aug 11-13, 2021, and Sept 8-10, 2021. 
 
Submitted by Karen Dean, CCSD Appointed Liaison to the California Coastal Commission  
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  SR 8 E 
 

Summary of the monthly Friends  of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 
meeting on Tuesday, July 13th 

 
 
The meeting began with the unanimous approval of Mary Maher as the new Board Member of FFRP.  
Mary has been involved in local issues for many years, including currently serving as a member of 
the Cambria CSD Finance Standing Committee. 
 
There was a brief discussion as to whether FFRP should participate in this year’s Pinederado 
Parade.  While there was a lack of enthusiasm for doing so, the decision was put off to the August 
10th FFRP meeting, as the deadline for entry submittal is August 15th.  It was also noted that FFRP 
won the Parade Blue Ribbon in 2019, and of course there was no parade in 2020 due to the Covid 
19 pandemic. 
  
Acknowledged was a recent drone flyover of the Ranch to obtain a contour map and vegetation 
assessment of the location for the new Boardwalk project that will be built to connect the Bluff Trail 
and the Ranch Emergency Fire Road that are both available to the public for walking and other 
activities.  Providing this flyover and the resulting information was SWCA, a highly regarded 
nationwide environmental consulting firm.  The Cambria Community Health Care District will also 
be partnering with FFRP on this project due to mandatory ADA access compliance. 
  
The July 4th Pop Up Sale and Docent Walks on the Ranch was a success, keeping FFRP on track 
regarding the yearly budget.  However, a proposal for forest work that was submitted to the 
California Relief Grant Program was denied.  Other agencies to be contacted in the area of financial 
assistance include private foundations such as the Land Trust Alliance, and CA State Parks. 
  
 Recently FFRP Board President John Nixon and Executive Director Kitty Connolly met with CCSD 
General Manager John Weigold and Board President Cindy Steidel to discuss if FFRP should be 
providing more funding to the District for Ranch maintenance.  This was done in response to the 
fact that many members of the public believe FFRP has more than sufficient monies to do so.  Truth 
be told, the inherited endowment that folks believe is spendable money actually cannot be touched, 
but is used as a source for investment to help provide economic stability to FFRP.  Not only does 
FFRP already provide funding to the District for care of the ranch, but contributes hundreds of 
volunteer hours yearly toward ranch upkeep.   A second meeting among the parties mentioned 
above was decided upon but has yet to be scheduled. 
  
Following up on the July 4th Pop Up Sale and docent walks on the Ranch are astronomy talks and 
walks scheduled for September and October presented by local astronomer Frank Widman, dates 
yet to be determined.  The annual year end fundraiser “Songs for the Season” is already scheduled 
for Saturday, December 11th, at Fog’s End located on the east end of Main Street.  Food and wine 
will be available, as will live music.  FFRP is currently seeking donations for auction items. 
  
The next Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 10th at 4PM via 
Zoom. 
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  SR 8 E 
 

Report from Forest Committee Meeting of Wednesday, July 14, 2021 
 
 
An initial discussion took place regarding the health of the forest at Camp Ocean Pines, and how it 
has declined in past years due as much to ongoing drought conditions.  Presently the Forest 
Committee is considering applying for a grant to aid COP in purchasing and planting Monterey Pine 
seedlings on Camp property.  Most likely the seedlings will be provided by another local 
organization that has done much to enhance the health of our woodland places, Greenspace, the 
Cambria Land Trust.  Needless to say, the Cambria Forest Committee supports this project. 
 
Regarding the issue of Forest Management.  A major topic of discussion was regarding the 
developing “Covell Ranch Forest Health Fuels Reduction Project”.  The Upper Salinas Las Tablas 
Resource Conservation District, in conjunction with Cal Fire and Registered Professional Forester 
Steve Auten, is proposing the above project to ultimately improve the health and well being of much 
of the Covell Ranch, which is privately owned property of roughly 1200 acres in the northeast area 
of Cambria essentially not accessible to the public.   
 
The various concerns of the Forest Committee, as well as the local branch of the California Native 
Plant Society, regarding this project, include the size of trees proposed being removed, the use of 
mechanized vehicles versus hand work being done, plus the fact that “fuel breaks” and thinning 
defined as “forest restoration” often remove much needed understory and native vegetation 
necessary for the both the health of the forest, as well as the well being of the various animal 
species who reside in the woods. 
 
Also addressed during the meeting was the ongoing issue of the homeless population residing in 
Cambria.  While the number of homeless living in the wooded parts of town, especially the Fiscalini 
Ranch and adjacent areas, has declined recently, the cleaning up of the homeless encampments is 
an ongoing major expense for the CCSD’s Facilities and Resources Department  that takes both time 
and monies away from forest maintenance on District properties such as the Fiscalini Ranch. 
 
Finally discussed was the issue of water, and the Agenda item regarding the Water Shortage in our 
community to be discussed by the Board of Directors of the Cambria CSD the following day.  The 
question on the Item was whether to declare a Stage 3 Water Shortage Warning, or a Stage 4 
Drought Emergency.  All in attendance at the Forest Committee meeting considered the severity of 
our present water situation, and what is likely in the future as we move through summer and into 
fall, and were therefore unanimous in approving a Stage 4 declaration. 
 
The next meeting of the Cambria Forest Committee will be on Wednesday, August 11th, at 6:30, 
most likely via Zoom 
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NCAC Liaison Report for August 11, 2021 CCSD Meeting 
 
The NCAC met July 21, 2021 via Zoom 
 
Supervisor Gibson’s Report 
Supervisor Bruce Gibson reported that the speed limit on Windsor Ave through Park Hill 
has been lowered from 35mph to 30 mph. 
He reported that the BOS met July 13 to discuss a process by which to appoint a new Clerk 
Recorder.  
On August 10 the BOS will have a discussion on homelessness and plans being worked on 
regionally for resources to get the homeless folks houses and provide services. 
Supervisor Gibson has resumed office hours at the Cambria Library from 4 to 5pm the third 
Wednesday of each month. 
The County has a mobile vaccination unit that will go to the homes of the home bound, just 
call the County Health Department to schedule. There will also be a mobile vaccination unit 
in San Simeon 4to 7pm July 27. 
There may be a presentation at an upcoming NCAC meeting regarding SLO Board of 
Supervisors Redistricting. There is also a website for information: 
SLOcounty.ca.gov/redistricting. 
 
Special Guest Speaker was Thomas Arndt, Administrative Service Officer for SLO Council of 
Governments (SLOCOG). He gave a presentation and video of the 2023 
RegionalTransportation Plan. He asked for public participation in the formation of the plan 
through the participation in surveys, which can be accessed at: SLOCOG.org/engage. 
 
The Land Use Committee received no referrals from SLO County Planning & Building 
during the month of July. 
 
The Cambria Fire Safe Focus Group announced a Wildfire Preparedness Event will be held 
Saturday Oct 9 focusing on Fire Insurance Issues and Evacuation Planning. There will also 
be a demonstration using a SIM Table to show how a wildfire can move based on wind and 
fuel in different areas of town. Other exhibitors will be present as well with tools to help 
prepare for wildfire in Cambria. 
 
Business reports that tourism is booming, however businesses are very short staffed. Some 
businesses and restaurants are having to limit their hours open or are closing some days 
due to lack of staff. Hotels are short of cleaning staff. It was expressed that the lack of 
affordable housing for service industry workers is key to this problem. 
 
The election results are in. The new Area 3 (Park Hill and Sea Cliff) Representative Karen 
Chrisman and Alternate Ted Key were confirmed, Henry Krzciuk was confirmed asArea 1 
Representative (San Simeon), and Jamie MacLeod as Representative for Area 7 ( Lodge 
Hill). 
Chair Mike Lyons did not run for re-election for Area 5, so that area is currently without a 
Representative. Brian Glusovich was unanimously elected as the new NCAC Chair, and Iggy 
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Fedoroff as Vice Chair. Several other positions were reconfirmed: Jamie MacLeod as 
Treasurer, Karen Dean as Corresponding Secretary, and Iggy Fedoroff as Recording 
Secretary. Also reconfirmed were Tala Romero as Latino/Latina Special Interest 
Representative, Aaron Linn as both Traffic/Transportation and Business Representative,  
Don Sather as Land Use Committee Chair, and Brian Glusovich as Outreach Chair. 
  
Discussion and consideration was held on both continuing the meetings going forward via 
Zoom, and for changing the meeting time to start at 6:00pm. Both received unanimous vote. 
 
The next NCAC Meeting will be held via Zoom on Wednesday August 18 @ 6:00pm. 
 
Report submitted by Karen Dean as appointed NCAC Liaison 
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REPORT BY AD HOC COMMITTEE ON CCSD POLICIES – UPDATED 7-26-21 
 
Introduction and Summary: 
 
On March 11, 2021, the Cambria Community Services District Board of Directors appointed 
an ad hoc committee, made up of directors Tom Gray and Donn Howell, “to inventory 
existing District policies and make recommendations to the full Board.”  
 
Specifically, the ad hoc committee, in the words of the Staff Report, was to “review the 
CSDA Policy Handbook in comparison with current CCSD policies” and “make 
recommendations to the full Board regarding policies to consider for development or 
review, and a process to determine which policies should be developed or reviewed in the 
future.” 
 
The following is the ad hoc committee’s report to the Board on its findings, including 
recommendations for future action by the Board. 
 
Our recommendations are as follows: 
 
-- Existing and future District policies are to be presented in a public document titled “CCSD 
Policy Handbook.” Policies will be organized by topic following the framework of the 
California Special District Association (CSDA) Policy Handbook. CCSD policies that 
correspond to numbered model CSDA policies are to be numbered accordingly.  
 
-- CCSD policies not analogous to particular CSDA models are to be organized by CSDA topic 
areas (e.g., “General,” “Board of Directors,” “Inventory & Property Management”) but will 
have CCSD-assigned numbers. These include policies previously adopted and currently 
posted on the District website without CSDA Handbook numbers. 
 
-- CSDA model policies are to be used only for convenience in classifying CCSD policies and 
as a general guide to the range of topics that the CCSD’s policies need to cover. They are not 
to be treated as requirements, and the CCSD Board is free to depart from CSDA 
recommendations as it sees fit. The existence of a numbered CSDA policy does not 
necessarily mean that the CCSD needs a policy for that topic. 
 
-- In considering policies for development or review, the ad hoc committee recommends 
organizing all existing policies and topics for future policy development into three action 
categories, as follows: 
  

-- No action needed. 
 -- For Staff review. 
 -- For Board review. 
 
-- “No action needed” covers policies that have recently been updated (as a rule, in 2019 or 
later), other existing policies (e.g., Board bylaws) that adequately cover the topic, or CSDA 
topics that are not relevant to the CCSD.  
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-- “For Staff review” covers policy that are administrative in nature – i.e., that apply only to 
activities under the purview of the General Manager and other CCSD managers. Though the 
Board of Directors has discretion to make changes to existing policies in this category or 
adopt new ones, such changes or additions will normally originate with staff and will be 
submitted to the Board for approval. Included in this category are cases in which multiple 
administrative policies exist on the same or similar topics. In such cases, the Staff will 
recommend changes to the Board to clarify which policies are in to be in force. 
 
-- “For Board review” covers policies that apply to procedures or powers of the Board of 
Directors or that apply to the Board and Staff generally. This category includes, but is not 
limited to, Board bylaws. As with policies for Staff review, the Board will review cases in 
which multiple policies apply to a given topic. 
 
-- Any action to adopt new policies or amend existing ones shall be governed by the Board’s 
current Policy No. 1000 (“Adoption/Amendment of Policies”).  
 
--The Board at its discretion may refer a proposed policy adoption or amendment to a 
standing committee or ad hoc committee. However, it will not be required to do so. 
 
Policies and Policy Topics: A Framework for Review 
 
In consultation with General Manager John Weigold, the ad hoc committee conducted a 
review of general, administrative, and Board-specific CCSD policies. The committee sought 
to determine which existing policies are adequate as is, which need updating, and where a 
policy is needed but none currently exists.  
 
As a result of that review, the committee has organized the CCSD’s general, administration 
and Board policies – existing, prospective, or currently under development – into the 
following Policy Handbook Checklist based on the CSDA categories and numbering 
system. For policies not fitting a specific CSDA description, numbers consistent with broad 
CSDA categories have been assigned. CSDA numbers are in Roman type, CCSD numbers in 
underlined italics. 
 
Each policy or policy topic is assigned an action category – no action, Staff review or Board 
review – with a brief explanation as to why it is assigned to that category.  
 
Not included here are the policies in the CSDA’s “Personnel” section (No. 3000 et seq.). 
These are administrative in nature and are all subject to Staff review as needed; in the 
interest of brevity, they are not spelled out in this report. 
 
See the Appendix to this report for a complete inventory of policies, showing multiple 
versions, adoption history and current status. 
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Policy Handbook Checklist 
 

Part 1: General Policies (1000 et Seq.) 
Number and Title No 

action  
Staff 
Review 

Board 
Review 

Reason for Classification 

1000: Adoption/Amendment 
of Policies 

      √ 
 

 Policy adopted on Aug. 15, 2019; 
earlier policy now on website needs 
to be archived. 

1005: Association 
Memberships 

     √   Policy adopted on Aug. 15, 2019. 

1010: Basis of Authority      √   Policy adopted on Aug. 15, 2019. 
1015: Board Secretary      √   Included in Board bylaws (Section 

4). 
1020: Board/Staff 
Communication 

       √ Policy adopted on Dec. 12, 2019; 
needs to be reconciled to Board 
bylaws. 

1025: Claims Against the 
District 

     √   Policy adopted on Dec. 12, 2019. 

1030: Code of Ethics        √ Board considered and tabled this 
topic on Jan. 16, 2020. 

1035: Conflict of Interest       √  Policy adopted on Dec. 12, 2019; 
needs Staff review to ensure that 
earlier policies are not still in effect. 

1040: Correspondence to the 
Board and Staff 

     √   Policy adopted on Feb. 20, 2020. 

1042: Use of Electronic 
Devices by Directors in 
Meetings 

     √   Policy Adopted on Jan. 20, 2020. 

1045: Legal Counsel and 
Auditor 

       √ Responsibilities not described in 
Board bylaws. 

1050: Overview of General 
Manager’s Role 

       √ Responsibilities not described in 
Board bylaws. 

1055: Legislative Advocacy        √ No policy on record. 
1060: Privacy Policy       √  Document is gone from Policy 

quicklink at CCSD website; needs 
retrieval for review. 

     
Part 2: Administration – Financial Management (2100 et Seq.) 
2100: Accounts Receivable 
Policy 

      √  No policy on record. 

2105: Asset Protection and 
Fraud in the Workplace 

      √  No policy on record. 

2110: Budget Preparation       √  Policy adopted on Dec. 10, 2020 & 
updated May 13, 2021; needs Staff 
review to harmonize with 
Purchasing Policy (#2135) 
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2115: Credit Card Use       √  Policy adopted Sept. 24, 2015; due 
for review. 

2120: Employment of Outside 
Contractors 

      √  Policy adopted Sept. 24, 2015; due 
for review. 

2125: Expense Authorization       √  Policy adopted Sept. 24, 2015; due 
for review. 

2130: Investment of District 
Funds 

      √  Policy adopted Sept. 2002; due for 
review. 

2135: Purchasing Policy       √  Policy adopted Sept. 24, 2015; due 
for review. 

2140: Receiving/Depositing 
Remittances 

      √  Policy adopted Jan. 27, 2018; due 
for review. 

2145: Records Retention       √  No policy on record. 
2150: Reserve Policy        √ Policy last updated on May 13, 

2021; needs Board review pending 
long-term financial plan. 

2155: Debt Management       √  Policy adopted on Nov. 15, 2018; 
due for review. 

2160: Internal Controls       √  No policy on record. 
2170: Applying for Grants      √   Policy adopted on Feb. 11, 2021. 
2175: Policy on Applying for 
Grants for SST Projects 

      √      Policy adopted Aug. 13, 2020, but 
needs review for consistency with 
Policy #2170. 

2180: Fund Balance Cash 
Reserves 

      √  Current policy has no adoption 
date; due for review. 

2185: Interfund Loans       √  Policy adopted Jan. 17, 2019, due 
for review. 

2190: Capitalization       √  Policy adopted Jan. 22, 2004; due 
for review. 

2195: Travel       √  Policy adopted April 26, 2007; due 
for review. May be incorporated 
into #2125. 

     
Part 3: Administration – Inventory & Property Management (2200 et Seq.) 
2200: Disposal of Surplus 
Property or Equipment 

      √  No policy on record. 

2205: District Electronic 
Resources Policies and 
Procedures 

      √  To be covered by updated policies 
#2415, #2420, #2430 and #2435. 
 

2210: Use/Rental of District 
Facility 

      √  No policy on record. 

2215: Naming of District Parks 
and Facilities 

      √  No policy on record. 

2220: Flag Display Policy       √  No policy on record. 
2225: Camping on District 
Property 

     √   Policy adopted on July 8, 2021 

2230: District-owned Vehicle 
Policy 

      √  Policy on record with no adoption 
date; needs review. 
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Part 4: Administration – Risk Management (2300 et Seq.) 
2300: Emergency 
Preparedness 

      √  No policy on record. 

2305: Emergency Response 
Guidelines for Hostile or 
Violent Incidents 

      √  No policy on record. 

2310: Workers Compensation       √  Included in personnel policies to be 
reviewed by Staff. 

     
Part 5: Administration – Communications and Technology (2400 et Seq.) 
2400: Customer Relations       √  No policy on record. 
2405: Press Relations       √  No policy on record. 
2410: Public complaints       √  No policy on record. 
2415: Social Media Use       √  Draft policy is under Staff review; 

see also #2205. 
2420: Web Page        √  No policy on record; see also #2205 
2425: California Public 
Records Act Response 
Procedures 

      √  No policy on record. 

2430: Electronic Document 
Retention Policy 

      √  No policy on record; see also #2205 
and #4220 (regarding retention of 
Board minutes). 

2435: Internet and Email 
policy 

      √  Policy adopted in 2003, needs 
updating; see also #2205. 

     
Part 6: Administration – Miscellaneous (2500 et Seq.) 
2510: Discontinuance of 
Residential Water Service 

     √  Policy adopted on Dec. 12, 2019, 
needs to be assigned number on 
website. 

     
Part 7: Board of Directors (4000 et Seq.) 
4100: Attendance at Meetings        √ Not in current bylaws. 
4105: Committees of the 
Board of Directors 

     √   In current bylaws (Sections 9 & 10). 

4110:  Duties of Board 
President 

     √   In current bylaws (1.2). 

4115: Ethics Training        √ Not in current bylaws; included in 
Section 14 of 2013 bylaws. 

4120: Members of the Board 
of Directors 

     √   In current bylaws (Section 5). 
 

4125: Training, Education and 
Conferences 

       √ Only reimbursement covered in 
current bylaws (8.5); topic fully 
covered in Section 14 of 2013 
bylaws. 

4150: Filling Mid-Term 
Vacancies on Board of 
Directors 

     √   Policy adopted on Jan. 21, 2021. 
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4200: Board Actions and 
Decisions 

       √ Section 6 of current bylaws covers 
topic in part only. 

4205: Board Meeting Agenda      √   In current bylaws (Section 3). 
 

4210: Board Meeting Conduct      √   In current bylaws (5.2-3). 
4215: Brown Act Compliance; 
Open Meeting Requirements 

       √ Brown Act not specifically 
referenced in current bylaws. 
Review needed to decide what 
aspects of Act, if any, to include in 
bylaws. 

4220: Minutes of Board 
Meetings 

       √ In current bylaws (Section 4) but 
needs review for consistency with 
electronic document retention 
policy (see #4220). 

4225: Review of 
Administrative Decisions 

       √ Not in current bylaws; see Code of 
Civil Procedure Sec. 1094.6.  

4230: Rules of Order of 
Conduct of Board and 
Committee Meetings 

       √ Rosenberg’s/Roberts rules 
referenced in current bylaws (5.4), 
but review needed to clarify policies 
as to abstentions, roll-call votes & 
public’s right to record meetings.  
See Jan. 17, 2013 bylaws for 
relevant material. 

4235: Types of Board 
Meetings 

       √ Not in current bylaws. CSDA rule 
summarizes Brown Act on meeting 
types; see also #4215. 

4300: Board Standing 
Committees 

      √  Needs to be included in Website 
text of current bylaws. 

4350: Reimbursement of 
Standing Committee Travel 
Expenses 

     √   Policy adopted on Aug. 13, 2020. 
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

SECTION 1000    GENERAL

Policy 1000 Adoption/Amendment of Policies

Policy B-02-2018 New Policy Creation 8/23/2018 website - District Policies, New Policy Creation Policy

Adoption/Amendment of Policies 8/15/2019 1000 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - 

Adoption/amendment of Policies Policy Number:1000

Policy B-02-2018 New Policy Creation 8/23/2018 manual section

Policy 1005 Association Memberships

Association Memberships 8/15/2019 1005 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - . 

. . Association Memberships Policy Number: 1005

Policy 1010 Basis of Authority

Basis of Authority 8/15/2019 1010 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - . 

. . Basis of Authority Policy Number 1010

Policy 1015 Board Secretary

Policy 1020 Board/Staff Communication

Director Guidelines 2/11/2021 Bylaws  7

Board/Staff Communication 12/12/2019 1020 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - 

Board/Staff Communication Policy Number 1020

Policy 1025 Claims Against the District

Claims Against the District 12/12/2019 1025 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - 

Claims Against the District Policy Number 1025

Policy 1030 Code of Ethics

Policy 1035 Conflict of Interest

CCSD policy inventory revised 8/3/21 printed 8/3/2021 4:39 PM
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Conflicts and Related Policy 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  11

Conflict of Interest 12/12/2019 1035 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - 

Conflict of Interest Policy Number 1035

Conflict of Interest Code 2/28/2019 manual section

Amending the list of designated positions 

subject to the Districts conflict of interest 

code

2018

Policy 1040 Correspondence to the Board and Staff

Correspondence Distrubution Policy 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  10

Correspondence to the Board and Staff 2/20/2020 1040 website - CCSD Policy Handbood, Section 1000: 

Board/Staff Comunication Policy 1040

Policy 1040.2 Answering correspondence to the Board 

(addition to 1040)

Policy 1042 Use of Electronic Devices by Board 

Members During Public Meetings 

[added]

Use of Electonic Devices by Board 

Members During Public Meetings Policy

2/20/2020 1042 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 1000: General - 

Use of Electeonic Devices by Board Members During 

Public Meetings Policy Number 1042

Policy 1045 Legal Counsel and Auditor

Evaluations 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  13

Authority of Directors 2/11/2021 2/11/2021 Bylaws  6.4 d)

Policy 1050 Overview of the General Manager's Role

Evaluations 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  13
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Authority of Directors 2/11/2021 2/11/2021 Bylaws  6.4 c)

Policy 1055 Legislative Advocacy

Policy 1060 Privacy Policy [added]

Privacy Policy ?

SECTION 2000   ADMINISTRATION

Section 2100 Financial Management

Policy 2100 Accounts Receivable Policy

Policy 2105 Asset Protection and Fraud in the 

Workplace

Policy 2110 Budget Preparation

Budget Policy 5/13/2021  ???? website - District Policies, Budget Policy

Budget Policy 12/10/2020 website - District Policies, Budget Policy

Budget Preparation 2110 proposedworking document

Budget Policy 12/13/2018 manual section

Policy 2115 Credit Card Use

Credit Card Use 2115 proposedworking document

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15] 9/24/2015 manual section & website

Policy 2120 Employment of Outside Contractors and 

Consultants

Employment of Outside Contractors and 

Consultants

2120 proposedworking document

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15] 9/24/2015 manual section & website

Policy 2125 Expense Authorization

Expense Authorization 2125 proposedworking document

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15] 9/24/2015 manual section & website

Policy 2130 Investment of District Funds

Investment Policy September 2002 9/2002 website - District Policies, Investment Policy

Investment Policy September 2002 9/2002 manual section

Policy 2135 Purchasing
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Purchasing Policy 9/24/2015 manual section

Purchasing Policy 9/24/2015 website

Purchasing 2135 proposedworking document

Policy 2140 Receiving/Depositing Remittances

Cash Handling Policy 11/27/2018 manual section

Cash Handling Policy 11/27/2018 website - District Policies, Cash Handling Policy

Policy 2145 Records Retention

Policy 2150 Reserve Policy

Reserve Policy 2150 5/13/2021 5/13/2021?2150 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 2100 Financial 

Management, Reserve Policy number: 2151

Reserve Policy 8/15/2019 2150 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 2100 Financial 

Management, Reserve Policy number: 2150

Policy 2155 Debt Management

Debt Management Policy 11/15/2018 website -District Policiess, Debt Management Policy

Debt Management Policy 11/15/2018 manual section

Policy 2160 Internal Controls

Policy 2170 Applying for Grants [added]

Grants Policy 2/11/2021 2170 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 2100 Financial 

Management, Grants Policy number: 2170

CCSD Policy onApplying for Grants fot e 

SST Projects Included in the SST Program

website - District Policies, Applying for Grants for the SST 

Projects included in the SST Program

Policy on Applying for Grants 11/19/2015 manual section 

Policy 2175 Appllying for Grants for SST project  

[added]

Applying for Grants (SST project) 8/13/2020 Policy location needs to be documented and a CSDA style 

number assigned. (dwh)

Policy 2180 Fund Balance Cash Reserves [added]
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Fund Balance Cash Reserve Policy website - District Policies, Fund Balance Cash Reserve 

Policy

Fund Balance Cash Reserve Policy  manual section

Policy 2185 Interfund Loans [added]

Interfund Loan Policy 1/17/2019 website - District Policies, Interfund Loan Policy

Interfund Loan Policy 1/17/2019 manual section

Policy 2190 Capitalization [added]

Capitalization Policy 1/22/2004 website - District Policies, Capitalization Policy

Capitalization Policy 1/22/2004 manual section

Policy 2195 Travel [added]

Travel Pollicy 4/26/2007 website - District Policies, Travel Policy

Travel Pollicy 4/26/2007 manual section

Section 2200  INVENTORY AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

Policy 2200 Disposal of Surplus Property or 

Equipment

Policy 2205 District Electronic Resources Policy and 

Procedures

???????? 6/19/2003

Policy 2210 Use/rental of District Facility

???????? ??????? Webite ?????????

Policy 2215 Naming of District Parks and Facilities

Policy 2220 Flag Display Policy

Policy 2225 Camping on District Properties [added]

` Camping on District Properties 7/8/2021 2225

Policy 2230 Owned Vehicle Policy [added]

CCSD Owned Vehicle Policy ? website - District Policies, CCSD Owned Vehicle policy

CCSD Owned Vehicle Policy ? manual section
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Section 2300  RISK MANAGEMENT

Policy 2300 Emergency Preparedness

(Under development)

Policy 2305 Emergency Response Guideline for 

Hostile or Violent Incidents

(Under development)

Policy 2310 Workers'' Compensation

(Part of HR)

Section 2400 Communications & Technology

(All of 2400 to be reviewed by Haley) 

Policy 2400 Customer Relations

Policy 2405 Press Relations

Policy 2410 Public Complaints

Policy 2415 Social Media Use

Policy 2420 Webpage

Policy 2425 California Public Records Act Response 

Procedures

Policy 2430 Electronic Document Retention Policy

(retention of meeting audio/video 

recordings) (see also 4220 Meeting 

Minutes)

1/17/2013  2013 Bylaws  4.7

E-mail management and retention 

policies

??????

Policy 2435 Internet and E-mail Policy [added]

6/19/2003 website - District Policies, Internet & Email Policy

 Internet and E-mail Policy [6/19/03] 6/19/2003 manual section

Section 2500  MISCELLANEOUS ADMIN [added]
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

Policy 2510 Discontinuance of Residential Water 

Service [added]

Discontinuance of Residential Water 

Service Policy

12/12/201912/12/2019 website - District Policies, Discontinuance of Residential 

Water Service Policy

SECTION 3000  PERSONNEL

Section 3000 is not part of this 

inventory.

SECTION 4000  BOARD

Section 4100 Board of Directors

Policy 4100 Attendance at Meetings

Policy 4105 Committees of the Board of Directors

Committees 2/11/2021  Bylaws  9

Policy 4110 Duties of Board President

Officers of the Board of Directors 2/11/2021  Bylaws  1

Policy 4115 Ethics Training

1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  14

Policy 4120 Members of the Board of Directors

Members of the Board of Directors 2/11/2021  

Policy 4125 Training, Education and Conferences

Continuing Education and Ethics Training 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  14

Policy 4150 Filling mid-term vacancies on the Board 

of Directors [added]

Board Member Vacancy 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  12
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

 Policy and Procedures for Filling 

Vacancies on Board of Directors by 

Appointment

1/21/2021 4150 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 4000: Board, 

Section 4100 Board of Directors, Board Vacancy Policy 

number: 4150

Section 4200 Board Meetings

Policy 4200 Board Actions and Decisions

Policy 4205 Board Meeting Agenda

Agendas 2/11/2021  Bylaws  3

Policy 4210 Board Meeting Conduct

Meetings 2/11/2021  Bylaws  2

Policy 4215 Brown Act Compliance - Open Meeting 

Requirements

Policy 4220 Minutes of Board Meetings

Preparation of Minutes 2/11/2021 Bylaws  4

(retention of meeting audio/video 

recordings)

1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  4.7

Policy 4225 Review of Administrative Decisions

Policy 4230 Rules of Order of Conduct of Board and 

Committee Meetings

(parliamentary authority - Rosenberg & 

RRO)

2/11/2021 Bylaws  5.4

(conduct of meetings) 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws  2.5

(quorum defined) 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws   2.6

(role-call vote, how to treat abstentions) 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws   2.7
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes) BOD 

adoption 

date

document 

date

CSDA-

style #

hardcopy or online link

(public may record meetings) 1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws   2.8

(rules about placement of recorders & 

cameras)

1/17/2013 2013 Bylaws   2.9

Policy 4235 Types of Board Meetings

SECTION 4300  STANDING COMMITTEES [added]

Policy 4350 Reimbursement of Standing Committee 

Travel Expenses [added]

Reimbursement of Standing Committee 

Members' Expenses

8/13/2020 4350 website - CCSD Policy Handbook, Section 4000: Board, 

Section 4350 Standing Committees,  Reimbursement of 

Standing Committee Members' Expenses Policy number: 

4350
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

SECTION 1000    GENERAL

Policy 1000 Adoption/Amendment of Policies

Policy B-02-2018 New Policy Creation

Adoption/Amendment of Policies

Policy B-02-2018 New Policy Creation

Policy 1005 Association Memberships

Association Memberships

Policy 1010 Basis of Authority

Basis of Authority

Policy 1015 Board Secretary

Policy 1020 Board/Staff Communication

Director Guidelines

Board/Staff Communication

Policy 1025 Claims Against the District

Claims Against the District

Policy 1030 Code of Ethics

Policy 1035 Conflict of Interest

document 

ID

digital location

B-02-2018 p:\admin\0300 district management\301 general board information 

files\301-03 board policies\2018\b-02-18 (appproved on 8-23-2018\b-

02-2018 new policy creation.docx

?

B-02-2018 p:\admin\0300 district management\301 general board information 

files\301-03 board policies\2018\b-02-18 (appproved on 8-23-2018\b-

02-2018 new policy creation.docx

?

?

Bylaws  7

?
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Conflicts and Related Policy

Conflict of Interest

Conflict of Interest Code

Amending the list of designated positions 

subject to the Districts conflict of interest 

code

Policy 1040 Correspondence to the Board and Staff

Correspondence Distrubution Policy

Correspondence to the Board and Staff

Policy 1040.2 Answering correspondence to the Board 

(addition to 1040)

Policy 1042 Use of Electronic Devices by Board 

Members During Public Meetings 

[added]

Use of Electonic Devices by Board 

Members During Public Meetings Policy

Policy 1045 Legal Counsel and Auditor

Evaluations

Authority of Directors

Policy 1050 Overview of the General Manager's Role

Evaluations

document 

ID

digital location

2013 

Bylaws  11

?

03-2019

10-2018

2013 

Bylaws  10

2013 

Bylaws  13

Bylaws  6.4 

d)

2013 

Bylaws  13
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Authority of Directors

Policy 1055 Legislative Advocacy

Policy 1060 Privacy Policy [added]

Privacy Policy

SECTION 2000   ADMINISTRATION

Section 2100 Financial Management

Policy 2100 Accounts Receivable Policy

Policy 2105 Asset Protection and Fraud in the 

Workplace

Policy 2110 Budget Preparation

Budget Policy

Budget Policy

Budget Preparation

Budget Policy

Policy 2115 Credit Card Use

Credit Card Use

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15]

Policy 2120 Employment of Outside Contractors and 

Consultants

Employment of Outside Contractors and 

Consultants

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15]

Policy 2125 Expense Authorization

Expense Authorization

Purchasing Policy [9/24/15]

Policy 2130 Investment of District Funds

Investment Policy September 2002

Investment Policy September 2002

Policy 2135 Purchasing

document 

ID

digital location

Bylaws  6.4 

c)

no longer at policy quicklink - where is?

DWH>Policy Committee > Project I-8 Purchasing

DWH>Policy Committee > Project I-8 Purchasing

DWH>Policy Committee/Project I-8 Purchasing

DWH>Policy Committee/Project I-8 Purchasing

?
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Purchasing Policy

Purchasing Policy

Purchasing

Policy 2140 Receiving/Depositing Remittances

Cash Handling Policy

Cash Handling Policy

Policy 2145 Records Retention

Policy 2150 Reserve Policy

Reserve Policy 2150

Reserve Policy

Policy 2155 Debt Management

Debt Management Policy

Debt Management Policy

Policy 2160 Internal Controls

Policy 2170 Applying for Grants [added]

Grants Policy

CCSD Policy onApplying for Grants fot e 

SST Projects Included in the SST Program

Policy on Applying for Grants

Policy 2175 Appllying for Grants for SST project  

[added]

Applying for Grants (SST project)

Policy 2180 Fund Balance Cash Reserves [added]

document 

ID

digital location

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Purchasing Policy

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Purchasing Policy

DWH>Policy Committee > Project I-8 Purchasing

P:\Admin\Finance Manager's Working Files\Memos\Cash 

Policy\Memo-Cash  Policy 2018 11 27.doc

P:\Admin\Finance Manager's Working Files\Memos\Cash 

Policy\Memo-Cash  Policy 2018 11 27.doc

?

?

?

?
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Fund Balance Cash Reserve Policy

Fund Balance Cash Reserve Policy

Policy 2185 Interfund Loans [added]

Interfund Loan Policy

Interfund Loan Policy

Policy 2190 Capitalization [added]

Capitalization Policy

Capitalization Policy

Policy 2195 Travel [added]

Travel Pollicy

Travel Pollicy

Section 2200  INVENTORY AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

Policy 2200 Disposal of Surplus Property or 

Equipment

Policy 2205 District Electronic Resources Policy and 

Procedures

????????

Policy 2210 Use/rental of District Facility

????????

Policy 2215 Naming of District Parks and Facilities

Policy 2220 Flag Display Policy

Policy 2225 Camping on District Properties [added]

` Camping on District Properties

Policy 2230 Owned Vehicle Policy [added]

CCSD Owned Vehicle Policy

CCSD Owned Vehicle Policy

document 

ID

digital location

?

?

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Capitalization Policy

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Capitalization Policy

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Travel Policy

ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Travel Policy

?
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Section 2300  RISK MANAGEMENT

Policy 2300 Emergency Preparedness

(Under development)

Policy 2305 Emergency Response Guideline for 

Hostile or Violent Incidents

(Under development)

Policy 2310 Workers'' Compensation

(Part of HR)

Section 2400 Communications & Technology

(All of 2400 to be reviewed by Haley) 

Policy 2400 Customer Relations

Policy 2405 Press Relations

Policy 2410 Public Complaints

Policy 2415 Social Media Use

Policy 2420 Webpage

Policy 2425 California Public Records Act Response 

Procedures

Policy 2430 Electronic Document Retention Policy

(retention of meeting audio/video 

recordings) (see also 4220 Meeting 

Minutes)

E-mail management and retention 

policies

Policy 2435 Internet and E-mail Policy [added]

 Internet and E-mail Policy [6/19/03]

Section 2500  MISCELLANEOUS ADMIN [added]

document 

ID

digital location

 2013 

Bylaws  4.7

?????? ADMIN:Policy&Procedure\Internet and E-Mail Policy

CCSD policy inventory revised 8/3/21 printed 8/3/2021 4:39 PM

SR 8 E Att 1

141



CCSD Policy  Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report CCSD Policy Inventory Appendix  page 16 of 18

CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

Policy 2510 Discontinuance of Residential Water 

Service [added]

Discontinuance of Residential Water 

Service Policy

SECTION 3000  PERSONNEL

Section 3000 is not part of this 

inventory.

SECTION 4000  BOARD

Section 4100 Board of Directors

Policy 4100 Attendance at Meetings

Policy 4105 Committees of the Board of Directors

Committees

Policy 4110 Duties of Board President

Officers of the Board of Directors

Policy 4115 Ethics Training

Policy 4120 Members of the Board of Directors

Members of the Board of Directors

Policy 4125 Training, Education and Conferences

Continuing Education and Ethics Training

Policy 4150 Filling mid-term vacancies on the Board 

of Directors [added]

Board Member Vacancy

document 

ID

digital location

?

Bylaws  9

Bylaws  1

2013 

Bylaws  14

Bylaws  5

2013 

Bylaws  14

 

2013 

Bylaws  12
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

 Policy and Procedures for Filling 

Vacancies on Board of Directors by 

Appointment

Section 4200 Board Meetings

Policy 4200 Board Actions and Decisions

Policy 4205 Board Meeting Agenda

Agendas

Policy 4210 Board Meeting Conduct

Meetings

Policy 4215 Brown Act Compliance - Open Meeting 

Requirements

Policy 4220 Minutes of Board Meetings

Preparation of Minutes

(retention of meeting audio/video 

recordings)

Policy 4225 Review of Administrative Decisions

Policy 4230 Rules of Order of Conduct of Board and 

Committee Meetings

(parliamentary authority - Rosenberg & 

RRO)

(conduct of meetings)

(quorum defined)

(role-call vote, how to treat abstentions)

document 

ID

digital location

Bylaws  3

Bylaws  2

Bylaws  4

2013 

Bylaws  4.7

Bylaws  5.4

2013 

Bylaws  2.5

2013 

Bylaws   

2.6

2013 

Bylaws   

2.7
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CSDA-style 

Policy 

category 

Document Title (or subject)(or notes)

(public may record meetings)

(rules about placement of recorders & 

cameras)

Policy 4235 Types of Board Meetings

SECTION 4300  STANDING COMMITTEES [added]

Policy 4350 Reimbursement of Standing Committee 

Travel Expenses [added]

Reimbursement of Standing Committee 

Members' Expenses

document 

ID

digital location

2013 

Bylaws   

2.8

2013 

Bylaws   

2.9

?
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